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81,7('�67$7(6�
6(&85,7,(6�$1'�(;&+$1*(�&200,66,21�

:DVKLQJWRQ��'�&��������
�

)250�&�
�

81'(5�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�$&7�2)������
�
�
�0DUN�RQH���
�
࿰� )RUP�&��2IIHULQJ�6WDWHPHQW�
տ� )RUP�&�8��3URJUHVV�8SGDWH�
տ� )RUP�&�$��$PHQGPHQW�WR�2IIHULQJ�6WDWHPHQW�

տ� &KHFN�ER[�LI�$PHQGPHQW�LV�PDWHULDO�DQG�LQYHVWRUV�PXVW�UHFRQILUP�ZLWKLQ�ILYH�EXVLQHVV�
GD\V��

տ� )RUP�&�$5��$QQXDO�5HSRUW�
տ� )RUP�&�$5�$��$PHQGPHQW�WR�$QQXDO�5HSRUW�
տ� )RUP�&�75��7HUPLQDWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�
�
Name of issuer�
9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�,QF�
�
Legal status of issuer�
�
 Form�
� &RUSRUDWLRQ�
�
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization�
� 'HODZDUH�
�
 Date of organization�
� -DQXDU\����������
�
Physical address of issuer�
�����6+(77(5�$9(��67(������-DFNVRQYLOOH�%HDFK��)/�������
�
Website of issuer�
ZZZ�YDQ]DQWKRXVH�FRP�
�
�
Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted�
)XQGPH�FRP�
�
CIK number of intermediary�
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�
SEC file number of intermediary�
��������
�
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary�
��������
�
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a 
percentage of the Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available 
at the time of the filing, for conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any 
other fees associated with the Offering�
����������
�
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement 
for the intermediary to acquire such an interest�
�
�
Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize�
)XQGPH�FRP�
�
Type of security offered�
8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
�
Target number of Securities to be offered�
������
�
Price (or method for determining price)�
�������
�
Target offering amount�
������������
�
Oversubscriptions accepted:�
࿰� <HV�
տ� 1R�
�
Oversubscriptions will be allocated:�
տ� 3UR�UDWD�EDVLV�
࿰� )LUVW�FRPH��ILUVW�VHUYHG�EDVLV�
տ� 2WKHU���
�
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount)�
������������
�
Deadline to reach the target offering amount�
2FWREHU����������
�
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127(��,I�WKH�VXP�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�GRHV�QRW�HTXDO�RU�H[FHHG�WKH�WDUJHW�
RIIHULQJ�DPRXQW�DW�WKH�2IIHULQJ�GHDGOLQH��QR�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VROG�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ��
LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG��
�
Current number of employees�
��
�

� 0RVW�UHFHQW�ILVFDO�\HDU�HQG 3ULRU�ILVFDO�\HDU�HQG

7RWDO�$VVHWV� ����������� �����������

&DVK�	�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV� ��������� ����������

$FFRXQWV�5HFHLYDEOH� ���������� ����������

6KRUW�WHUP�'HEW� ����������� ����������

/RQJ�WHUP�'HEW� ������ ������

5HYHQXHV�6DOHV� ���������� ����������

&RVW�RI�*RRGV�6ROG� ������ ������

7D[HV�3DLG ������ ������

1HW�,QFRPH� ����������� �����������
�
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:�
$ODEDPD��$ODVND��$UL]RQD��$UNDQVDV��&DOLIRUQLD��&RORUDGR��&RQQHFWLFXW��'HODZDUH��'LVWULFW�2I�
&ROXPELD�� )ORULGD��*HRUJLD��*XDP��+DZDLL�� ,GDKR�� ,OOLQRLV�� ,QGLDQD�� ,RZD��.DQVDV��.HQWXFN\��
/RXLVLDQD�� 0DLQH�� 0DU\ODQG�� 0DVVDFKXVHWWV�� 0LFKLJDQ�� 0LQQHVRWD�� 0LVVLVVLSSL�� 0LVVRXUL��
0RQWDQD�� 1HEUDVND�� 1HYDGD�� 1HZ� +DPSVKLUH�� 1HZ� -HUVH\�� 1HZ� 0H[LFR�� 1HZ� <RUN�� 1RUWK�
&DUROLQD�� 1RUWK� 'DNRWD�� 2KLR�� 2NODKRPD�� 2UHJRQ�� 3HQQV\OYDQLD�� 3XHUWR� 5LFR�� 5KRGH� ,VODQG��
6RXWK�&DUROLQD��6RXWK�'DNRWD��7HQQHVVHH��7H[DV��8WDK��9HUPRQW��9LUJLQ�,VODQGV��8�6���9LUJLQLD��
:DVKLQJWRQ�� :HVW� 9LUJLQLD�� :LVFRQVLQ�� :\RPLQJ�� $PHULFDQ� 6DPRD�� DQG� 1RUWKHUQ� 0DULDQD�
,VODQGV�
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$XJXVW����������
�
�

)250�&�
�

8S�WR�������������
�

9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�,QF�
�

��
8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��

�
7KLV�)RUP�&��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�FRYHU�SDJH�DQG�DOO�H[KLELWV�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR��WKH��)RUP�&���LV�

EHLQJ� IXUQLVKHG� E\� 9DQ� =DQW� +RXVH� ,QF�� D� )ORULGD� &RUSRUDWLRQ� �WKH� �&RPSDQ\��� DV� ZHOO� DV�
UHIHUHQFHV� WR� �ZH��� �XV��� RU� �RXU���� WR� SURVSHFWLYH� LQYHVWRUV� IRU� WKH� VROH� SXUSRVH� RI� SURYLGLQJ�
FHUWDLQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�D�SRWHQWLDO�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�
(TXLW\��RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��WKH��6HFXULWLHV����,QYHVWRUV�LQ�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�VRPHWLPHV�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�
DV��3XUFKDVHUV���7KH�&RPSDQ\�LQWHQGV�WR�UDLVH�DW�OHDVW�������������DQG�XS�WR�������������IURP�
,QYHVWRUV�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�RI�6HFXULWLHV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKLV��2IIHULQJ����7KH�PLQLPXP�
DPRXQW�RI�6HFXULWLHV�WKDW�FDQ�EH�SXUFKDVHG�LV��������SHU�,QYHVWRU��ZKLFK�PD\�EH�ZDLYHG�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\��LQ�LWV�VROH�DQG�DEVROXWH�GLVFUHWLRQ���7KH�RIIHU�PDGH�KHUHE\�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�PRGLILFDWLRQ��
SULRU�VDOH�DQG�ZLWKGUDZDO�DW�DQ\�WLPH��
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�
7KH�ULJKWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�WKH�KROGHUV�RI�6HFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DUH�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ�

LQ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�HQWLWOHG���The Offering and the Securities--The Securities��� � ,Q�RUGHU� WR�SXUFKDVH�
6HFXULWLHV�� D� SURVSHFWLYH� LQYHVWRU� PXVW� FRPSOHWH� WKH� VXEVFULSWLRQ� SURFHVV� WKURXJK� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V� SODWIRUP�� ZKLFK�PD\� EH� DFFHSWHG� RU� UHMHFWHG� E\� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� LQ� LWV� VROH� DQG�
DEVROXWH�GLVFUHWLRQ���7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�FDQFHO�RU�UHVFLQG�LWV�RIIHU�WR�VHOO�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
DW�DQ\�WLPH�DQG�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ��
�

7KH�2IIHULQJ�LV�EHLQJ�PDGH�WKURXJK�)XQGPH�FRP��WKH��,QWHUPHGLDU\����7KH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�
ZLOO�EH�HQWLWOHG�WR�UHFHLYH�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�SXUFKDVH�DQG�VDOH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
�

� 3ULFH�WR�,QYHVWRUV� 6HUYLFH�)HHV�DQG�
&RPPLVVLRQV���� 1HW�3URFHHGV�

0LQLPXP�
,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�

$PRXQW�
�������� ������� ��������

$JJUHJDWH�0LQLPXP�
2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW� ������������ ���������� ��������

$JJUHJDWH�
0D[LPXP�2IIHULQJ�

$PRXQW�
������������ ���������� �����������

�
�
����� �7KLV�H[FOXGHV�IHHV�WR�&RPSDQ\¶V�DGYLVRUV��VXFK�DV�DWWRUQH\V�DQG�DFFRXQWDQWV���
�
$�FURZGIXQGLQJ�LQYHVWPHQW�LQYROYHV�ULVN��<RX�VKRXOG�QRW�LQYHVW�DQ\�IXQGV�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�
XQOHVV� \RX� FDQ� DIIRUG� WR� ORVH� \RXU� HQWLUH� LQYHVWPHQW�� ,Q�PDNLQJ� DQ� LQYHVWPHQW� GHFLVLRQ��
LQYHVWRUV�PXVW�UHO\�RQ�WKHLU�RZQ�H[DPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�LVVXHU�DQG�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��
LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�PHULWV�DQG�ULVNV� LQYROYHG��7KHVH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�UHFRPPHQGHG�RU�
DSSURYHG� E\� DQ\� IHGHUDO� RU� VWDWH� VHFXULWLHV� FRPPLVVLRQ� RU� UHJXODWRU\� DXWKRULW\��
)XUWKHUPRUH�� WKHVH� DXWKRULWLHV� KDYH� QRW� SDVVHG� XSRQ� WKH� DFFXUDF\� RU� DGHTXDF\� RI� WKLV�
GRFXPHQW��7KH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�GRHV�QRW�SDVV�XSRQ�WKH�PHULWV�RI�
DQ\�6HFXULWLHV�RIIHUHG�RU�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��QRU�GRHV�LW�SDVV�XSRQ�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RU�
FRPSOHWHQHVV� RI� DQ\�2IIHULQJ� GRFXPHQW� RU� RWKHU�PDWHULDOV�� 7KHVH� 6HFXULWLHV� DUH� RIIHUHG�
XQGHU�DQ�H[HPSWLRQ�IURP�UHJLVWUDWLRQ��KRZHYHU��QHLWKHU�WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�
&RPPLVVLRQ�QRU�DQ\�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�DXWKRULW\�KDV�PDGH�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�WKDW�
WKHVH� 6HFXULWLHV� DUH� H[HPSW� IURP� UHJLVWUDWLRQ�� 7KH� &RPSDQ\� ILOLQJ� WKLV� )RUP� &� IRU� DQ�
RIIHULQJ�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�DQG�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)����
��������HW�VHT���PXVW�ILOH�D�UHSRUW�ZLWK�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�DQQXDOO\�DQG�SRVW�WKH�UHSRUW�RQ�LWV�
ZHEVLWH�DW�ZZZ�YDQ]DQWKRXVH�FRP�QR� ODWHU� WKDQ�����GD\V�DIWHU� WKH�HQG�RI� WKH�FRPSDQ\¶V�
ILVFDO�\HDU��7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�WHUPLQDWH�LWV�UHSRUWLQJ�REOLJDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�
ZLWK�5XOH�����E��RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)������������E���E\����EHLQJ�UHTXLUHG�WR�ILOH�UHSRUWV�XQGHU�
6HFWLRQ����D��RU�6HFWLRQ����G��RI�WKH�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������DV�DPHQGHG�����ILOLQJ�DW�OHDVW�RQH�
DQQXDO�UHSRUW�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDYLQJ�IHZHU�WKDQ�����KROGHUV�RI�UHFRUG�����



�

���
�
����������Y��

ILOLQJ�DQQXDO�UHSRUWV�IRU�WKUHH�\HDUV�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDYLQJ�DVVHWV�HTXDO�WR�
RU�OHVV�WKDQ�����������������WKH�UHSXUFKDVH�RI�DOO�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�RU�DQRWKHU�SDUW\��RU����WKH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�RU�GLVVROXWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\���

7KH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�LV�1RYHPEHU����������
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�FHUWLILHG� WKDW�DOO�RI� WKH� IROORZLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�758(�IRU� WKH�&RPSDQ\� LQ�
FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��
�
����,V�RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU��DQG�VXEMHFW�WR��WKH�ODZV�RI�D�6WDWH�RU�WHUULWRU\�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�WKH�
'LVWULFW�RI�&ROXPELD��
����,V�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQW�WR�ILOH�UHSRUWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�VHFWLRQ����RU�VHFWLRQ����G��RI�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI����������8�6�&����P�RU���R�G����
����,V�QRW�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�VHFWLRQ���RI�WKH�,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW�RI������
����8�6�&�� ��D����� RU� H[FOXGHG� IURP� WKH� GHILQLWLRQ� RI� LQYHVWPHQW� FRPSDQ\� E\� VHFWLRQ� ��E�� RU�
VHFWLRQ���F��RI�WKDW�$FW�����8�6�&����D���E��RU���D���F����
����,V�QRW�LQHOLJLEOH�WR�RIIHU�RU�VHOO�VHFXULWLHV�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�VHFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�����
8�6�&����G�D������DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�D�GLVTXDOLILFDWLRQ�DV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�����������D���
����+DV�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG�SURYLGHG�WR�LQYHVWRUV��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG��DQ\�RQJRLQJ�
DQQXDO�UHSRUWV�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ�GXULQJ�WKH�WZR�\HDUV�LPPHGLDWHO\�SUHFHGLQJ�WKH�ILOLQJ�RI�WKLV�)RUP�
&��DQG�
���� +DV� D� VSHFLILF� EXVLQHVV� SODQ�� ZKLFK� LV� QRW� WR� HQJDJH� LQ� D� PHUJHU� RU� DFTXLVLWLRQ� ZLWK� DQ�
XQLGHQWLILHG�FRPSDQ\�RU�FRPSDQLHV��
�
7+(5(� $5(� 6,*1,),&$17� 5,6.6� $1'� 81&(57$,17,(6� $662&,$7('� :,7+� $1�
,19(670(17�,1�7+(�&203$1<�$1'�7+(�6(&85,7,(6��7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�
+(5(%<� $5(� 127� 38%/,&/<�75$'('� $1'� $5(� 68%-(&7� 72� 75$16)(5�
5(675,&7,216��7+(5(�,6�12�38%/,&�0$5.(7�)25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�$1'�21(�0$<�
1(9(5�'(9(/23��$1� ,19(670(17� ,1�7+(�&203$1<� ,6�+,*+/<�63(&8/$7,9(��
7+(�6(&85,7,(6�6+28/'�127�%(�385&+$6('�%<�$1<21(�:+2�&$1127�%($5�
7+(�),1$1&,$/�5,6.�2)�7+,6�,19(670(17�)25�$1�,1'(),1,7(�3(5,2'�2)�7,0(�
$1'�:+2�&$1127�$))25'�7+(�/266�2)�7+(,5�(17,5(�,19(670(17��6((�7+(�
6(&7,21�2)�7+,6�)250�&�(17,7/('��5,6.�)$&7256���
�

��7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6�,192/9(�$�+,*+�'(*5((�2)�5,6.�7+$7�0$<�127�%(�
$335235,$7(�)25�$//�,19(67256��

7+,6�)250�&�'2(6�127�&2167,787(�$1�2))(5�,1�$1<�-85,6',&7,21�,1�
:+,&+�$1�2))(5�,6�127�3(50,77('��

35,25�72�&216800$7,21�2)�7+(�385&+$6(�$1'�6$/(�2)�$1<�6(&85,7<�
7+(�&203$1<�:,//�$))25'�35263(&7,9(�,19(67256�$1�23325781,7<�72�$6.�
48(67,216� 2)� $1'� 5(&(,9(� $16:(56� )520� 7+(� &203$1<� $1'� ,76�
0$1$*(0(17� �&21&(51,1*�7+(�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216�2)�7+,6�2))(5,1*�
$1'�7+(�&203$1<�� �12�6285&(�27+(5�7+$1�7+(� ,17(50(',$5<�+$6�%((1�
$87+25,=('� 72� *,9(� $1<� ,1)250$7,21� 25� 0$.(� $1<� 5(35(6(17$7,216�
27+(5�7+$1�7+26(�&217$,1('�,1�7+,6�)250�&��$1'�,)�*,9(1�25�0$'(�%<�$1<�
27+(5�68&+�3(5621�25�(17,7<��68&+�,1)250$7,21�0867�127�%(�5(/,('�21�
$6�+$9,1*�%((1�$87+25,=('�%<�7+(�&203$1<���
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35263(&7,9(�,19(67256�$5(�127�72�&216758(�7+(�&217(176�2)�7+,6�
)250� &� $6� /(*$/�� $&&2817,1*� 25� 7$;� $'9,&(� 25� $6� ,1)250$7,21�
1(&(66$5,/<� $33/,&$%/(� 72� ($&+� 35263(&7,9(� ,19(6725¶6� 3$57,&8/$5�
),1$1&,$/� 6,78$7,21�� � ($&+� ,19(6725� 6+28/'� &2168/7� +,6� 25� +(5� 2:1�
),1$1&,$/� $'9,6(5�� &2816(/� $1'� $&&2817$17� $6� 72� /(*$/�� 7$;� $1'�
5(/$7('�0$77(56�&21&(51,1*�+,6�25�+(5�,19(670(17��

7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(%<�:,//�+$9(�75$16)(5�5(675,&7,216��
12� 6(&85,7,(6� 0$<� %(� 3/('*('�� 75$16)(55('�� 5(62/'� 25� 27+(5:,6(�
',6326('�2)�%<�$1<�,19(6725�(;&(37�38568$17�72�58/(�����2)�5(*8/$7,21�
&)��,19(67256�6+28/'�%(�$:$5(�7+$7�7+(<�:,//�%(�5(48,5('�72�%($5�7+(�
),1$1&,$/�5,6.6�2)�7+,6�,19(670(17�)25�$1�,1'(),1,7(�3(5,2'�2)�7,0(��

��
1$6$$�81,)250�/(*(1'�

�
,1�0$.,1*�$1� ,19(670(17�'(&,6,21� ,19(67256�0867�5(/<�21�7+(,5�

2:1�(;$0,1$7,21�2)�7+(��3(5621��25��(17,7<��,668,1*��7+(��6(&85,7,(6��$1'��
7+(��7(506��2)��7+(��2))(5,1*��,1&/8',1*�7+(�0(5,76�$1'�5,6.6�,192/9('��
��

7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6�+$9(�127�%((1�5(&200(1'('�%<�$1<�)('(5$/�25�
67$7(�6(&85,7,(6�&200,66,21�25�5(*8/$725<�$87+25,7<��)857+(5025(��
7+(� )25(*2,1*� $87+25,7,(6� +$9(� 127� &21),50('� 7+(� $&&85$&<� 25�
'(7(50,1('�7+(�$'(48$&<�2)�7+,6�'2&80(17��$1<�5(35(6(17$7,21�72�7+(�
&2175$5<�,6�$�&5,0,1$/�2))(16(��
��

�
63(&,$/�127,&(�72�)25(,*1�,19(67256�

�
,)�7+(�,19(6725�/,9(6�2876,'(�7+(�81,7('�67$7(6��,7�,6�7+(�,19(6725¶6�

5(63216,%,/,7<�72�)8//<�2%6(59(�7+(�/$:6�2)�$1<�5(/(9$17�7(55,725<�
25� -85,6',&7,21� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6� ,1� &211(&7,21� :,7+� $1<�
385&+$6(� 2)� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6�� ,1&/8',1*� 2%7$,1,1*� 5(48,5('�
*29(510(17$/� 25� 27+(5� &216(176� 25� 2%6(59,1*� $1<� 27+(5� 5(48,5('�
/(*$/�25�27+(5�)250$/,7,(6��7+(�&203$1<�5(6(59(6�7+(�5,*+7�72�'(1<�
7+(�385&+$6(�2)�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�%<�$1<�)25(,*1�,19(6725��

�
63(&,$/�127,&(�72�&$1$',$1�,19(67256�

�
,)� 7+(� ,19(6725� /,9(6� :,7+,1� &$1$'$�� ,7� ,6� 7+(� ,19(6725¶6�

5(63216,%,/,7<� 72� )8//<� 2%6(59(� 7+(� /$:6� 2)� $� &$1$'$�� 63(&,),&$//<�
:,7+�5(*$5'�72�7+(�75$16)(5�$1'�5(6$/(�2)�$1<�6(&85,7,(6�$&48,5('�,1�
7+,6�2))(5,1*��

�
127,&(�5(*$5',1*�(6&52:�$*(17�

�
)81'0(�&20�� 7+(� (6&52:�$*(17� 6(59,&,1*� 7+(� 2))(5,1*�� +$6� 127�

,19(67,*$7('�7+(�'(6,5$%,/,7<�25�$'9,6$%,/,7<�2)�$1�,19(670(17�,1�7+,6�
2))(5,1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17�0$.(6�12�
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5(35(6(17$7,216�� :$55$17,(6��(1'256(0(176�� 25� -8'*(0(17� 21� 7+(�
0(5,76�2)� 7+(�2))(5,1*�25� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6� 2))(5('�+(5(,1�� 7+(� (6&52:�
$*(17¶6�&211(&7,21�72�7+(�2))(5,1*�,6�62/(/<�)25�7+(�/,0,7('�385326(6�
2)�$&7,1*�$6�$�6(59,&(�3529,'(5��
�

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure�
 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain 

forward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than 
statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form 
C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current 
reasonable expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, 
plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements 
by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may 
include words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "plan," "intend," "believe," 
"may," "should," "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar meaning in connection 
with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or other 
events.�

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated 

by reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in 
light of its industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future 
developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read 
and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees of 
performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the 
Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward-looking 
statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could 
affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause its performance to differ 
materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or 
more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect 
or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material 
respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.�

 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents 

incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or 
events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from 
time to time, and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes 
no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, 
future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law.�

 
 

7DEOH�RI�&RQWHQWV�
6800$5<���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

7KH�3URSHUW\����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
7KH�2IIHULQJ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

5,6.�)$&7256�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
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5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�%XVLQHVV�DQG�,QGXVWU\���������������������������������������������������������������
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�6HFXULWLHV������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

3523(57<�$1'�7+(�%86,1(66�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�3URSHUW\�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
%XVLQHVV�3ODQ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
0DQDJLQJ�(QWLW\����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
/LWLJDWLRQ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
2WKHU����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

86(�2)�352&(('6������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
',5(&7256��2)),&(56�$1'�(03/2<((6������������������������������������������������������������������������������

'LUHFWRUV����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
2IILFHUV������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
(PSOR\HHV�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

&$3,7$/,=$7,21�$1'�2:1(56+,3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
2ZQHUVKLS�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

),1$1&,$/�,1)250$7,21���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
2SHUDWLRQV�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
/LTXLGLW\�DQG�&DSLWDO�5HVRXUFHV���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV�DQG�2WKHU�2EOLJDWLRQV���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
0DWHULDO�&KDQJHV�DQG�2WKHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
7UHQGV�DQG�8QFHUWDLQWLHV���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

7+(�2))(5,1*�$1'�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
7KH�2IIHULQJ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
7KH�6HFXULWLHV��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
9RWLQJ�DQG�&RQWURO������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
$QWL�'LOXWLRQ�5LJKWV����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
5HVWULFWLRQV�RQ�7UDQVIHU����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
2WKHU�0DWHULDO�7HUPV��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

7$;�0$77(56��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
75$16$&7,216�:,7+�5(/$7('�3(56216�$1'�&21)/,&76�2)�,17(5(67�����������������

5HODWHG�3HUVRQ�7UDQVDFWLRQV���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
&RQIOLFWV�RI�,QWHUHVW�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

27+(5�,1)250$7,21�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
%DG�$FWRU�'LVFORVXUH��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

(;+,%,76�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
(;+,%,7�$�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
(;+,%,7�%�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
�
21*2,1*�5(3257,1*�
�
7KH� &RPSDQ\� ZLOO� ILOH� D� UHSRUW� HOHFWURQLFDOO\� ZLWK� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� 	� ([FKDQJH� &RPPLVVLRQ�
DQQXDOO\�DQG�SRVW�WKH�UHSRUW�RQ�LWV�ZHEVLWH��QR�ODWHU�WKDQ�����GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�FRPSDQ\¶V�
ILVFDO�\HDU��
�
2QFH� SRVWHG�� WKH� DQQXDO� UHSRUW� PD\� EH� IRXQG� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� ZHEVLWH� DW��
ZZZ�YDQ]DQWKRXVH�FRP�
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�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PXVW�FRQWLQXH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�RQJRLQJ�UHSRUWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�XQWLO��
����WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�ILOH�UHSRUWV�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ����D��RU�6HFWLRQ����G��RI�WKH�([FKDQJH�
$FW��
����WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�ILOHG�DW�OHDVW�WKUHH�DQQXDO�UHSRUWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDV�WRWDO�
DVVHWV�WKDW�GR�QRW�H[FHHG��������������
����WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�ILOHG�DW�OHDVW�RQH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDV�IHZHU�WKDQ�
����KROGHUV�RI�UHFRUG��
����WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQRWKHU�SDUW\�UHSXUFKDVHV�DOO�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�6HFWLRQ�
��D�����RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�� LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�SD\PHQW� LQ� IXOO�RI�GHEW� VHFXULWLHV�RU�DQ\� FRPSOHWH�
UHGHPSWLRQ�RI�UHGHHPDEOH�VHFXULWLHV��RU�
����WKH�&RPSDQ\�OLTXLGDWHV�RU�GLVVROYHV�LWV�EXVLQHVV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�VWDWH�ODZ��
�
�
�
$ERXW�WKLV�)RUP�&�

�
<RX�VKRXOG�UHO\�RQO\�RQ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��:H�KDYH�QRW�DXWKRUL]HG�DQ\RQH�
WR�SURYLGH�\RX�ZLWK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�WKDW�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��:H�DUH�RIIHULQJ�WR�
VHOO�� DQG� VHHNLQJ� RIIHUV� WR� EX\� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� RQO\� LQ� MXULVGLFWLRQV� ZKHUH� RIIHUV� DQG� VDOHV� DUH�
SHUPLWWHG��<RX�VKRXOG�DVVXPH�WKDW�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�LV�DFFXUDWH�RQO\�DV�RI�
WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��UHJDUGOHVV�RI�WKH�WLPH�RI�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�RI�DQ\�VDOH�RI�6HFXULWLHV��
2XU�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��DQG�SURVSHFWV�PD\�KDYH�FKDQJHG�VLQFH�WKDW�
GDWH��
�
6WDWHPHQWV�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�DV�WR�WKH�FRQWHQW�RI�DQ\�DJUHHPHQWV�RU�RWKHU�GRFXPHQW�DUH�VXPPDULHV�
DQG��WKHUHIRUH��DUH�QHFHVVDULO\�VHOHFWLYH�DQG�LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�DUH�TXDOLILHG�LQ�WKHLU�HQWLUHW\�E\�WKH�
DFWXDO�DJUHHPHQWV�RU�RWKHU�GRFXPHQWV��7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�SURYLGH�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�DVN�TXHVWLRQV�
RI�DQG�UHFHLYH�DQVZHUV�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW�FRQFHUQLQJ�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�
2IIHULQJ��WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�UHOHYDQW�PDWWHUV�DQG�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�UHDVRQDEOH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�
DQ\�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRU�SULRU�WR�WKH�FRQVXPPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�VDOH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
7KLV�)RUP�&�GRHV�QRW�SXUSRUW�WR�FRQWDLQ�DOO�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�HYDOXDWH�WKH�
2IIHULQJ�DQG�DQ\�UHFLSLHQW�KHUHRI�VKRXOG�FRQGXFW�LWV�RZQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�DQDO\VLV��7KH�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH�UHOLDEOH��1R�ZDUUDQW\�FDQ�
EH�PDGH�DV�WR�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKDW�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�KDYH�QRW�FKDQJHG�VLQFH�WKH�
GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�H[SHFW�WR�XSGDWH�RU�RWKHUZLVH�UHYLVH�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�
RWKHU�PDWHULDOV�VXSSOLHG�KHUHZLWK��7KH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�DW�DQ\�WLPH�GRHV�QRW�LPSO\�WKDW�WKH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�LV�FRUUHFW�DV�RI�DQ\�WLPH�VXEVHTXHQW�WR�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��7KLV�
)RUP�&�LV�VXEPLWWHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�2IIHULQJ�GHVFULEHG�KHUHLQ�DQG�PD\�QRW�EH�UHSURGXFHG�
RU�XVHG�IRU�DQ\�RWKHU�SXUSRVH��
�
6800$5<��
�
7KH�IROORZLQJ�VXPPDU\�LV�TXDOLILHG�LQ�LWV�HQWLUHW\�E\�PRUH�GHWDLOHG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�PD\�DSSHDU�
HOVHZKHUH�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�([KLELWV�KHUHWR��(DFK�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRU�LV�XUJHG�WR�UHDG�WKLV�
)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�([KLELWV�KHUHWR�LQ�WKHLU�HQWLUHW\���
�
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9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�,QF��WKH��&RPSDQ\���LV�D�'HODZDUH�&RUSRUDWLRQ��IRUPHG�RQ�-DQXDU\�����������
7KH�&RPSDQ\� LV� FXUUHQWO\� DOVR�FRQGXFWLQJ�EXVLQHVV�XQGHU� WKH�QDPH�RI�%OXH�+RUL]RQ�3URSHUW\�
6ROXWLRQV��//&��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�ORFDWHG�DW������6+(77(5�$9(��67(������-DFNVRQYLOOH�%HDFK��)/��������
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�LV�ZZZ�YDQ]DQWKRXVH�FRP��
�
7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DYDLODEOH�RQ�RU�WKURXJK�RXU�ZHEVLWH�LV�QRW�D�SDUW�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��,Q�PDNLQJ�DQ�
LQYHVWPHQW� GHFLVLRQ� ZLWK� UHVSHFW� WR� RXU� 6HFXULWLHV�� \RX� VKRXOG� RQO\� FRQVLGHU� WKH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�
FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&���
�
7KH�3URSHUW\��
�

3URSHUW\�QDPH� $GGUHVV 3URSHUW\�W\SH

9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�

�����:RRGFUHVW�5G�
-DFNVRQYLOOH��'XYDO��)/��

�������&HGDUKXUVW��/276����
72����%/.���

0XOWLIDPLO\�5HVLGHQWLDO�

�
7KH�2IIHULQJ��
�
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0LQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI�8QLWV�RI�6$)(�
�6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��

EHLQJ�RIIHUHG�
������

7RWDO�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�
IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��RXWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�

2IIHULQJ��LI�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�UHDFKHG�
������

0D[LPXP�DPRXQW�RI�8QLWV�RI�6$)(�
�6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\� �������

7RWDO�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�
IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��RXWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�

2IIHULQJ��LI�PD[LPXP�DPRXQW�UHDFKHG�
�������

3XUFKDVH�SULFH�SHU�6HFXULW\ ��������

0LQLPXP�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW�SHU�LQYHVWRU ��������

2IIHULQJ�GHDGOLQH� 2FWREHU����������

8VH�RI�SURFHHGV�

��������ZLOO�EH�XVHG�WR�SD\�RII�H[LVWLQJ�
PRUWJDJH�DQG�WUDQVIHU�WKH�DVVHW�WR�WKH�

FRPSDQ\���
��������ZLOO�EH�XVHG�WR�SD\�RII�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�

RZQHU�
���������LQFOXGLQJ��������IURP�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�
RZQHU�ZLOO�EH�LQYHVWHG�LQWR�WKH�SURMHFW�DQG�EH�

KHOG�LQ�WKH�FRUSRUDWH�EDQN�DFFRXQW�IRU�
UHVHUYHV�DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV���

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV�

6$)(�KROGHUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV��$�
%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV�ZLOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�EL�
DQQXDOO\��DQG�ZLOO�KDYH�RYHUVLJKW�RI�WKH�

FRPSDQ\����
�
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�KDV�EHHQ�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�GRHV�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�EHDU�DQ\�
UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�DVVHWV��ERRN�YDOXH��RU�SRWHQWLDO�HDUQLQJV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�UHFRJQL]HG�
FULWHULD�RU�YDOXH��
�
�
�
�
�
�
5,6.�)$&7256��
�
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�%XVLQHVV�DQG�,QGXVWU\��
�
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We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and 
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company 
encounters.�
:H�ZHUH�LQFRUSRUDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�)ORULGD�RQ�-DQXDU\�����������$FFRUGLQJO\��ZH�KDYH�QR�
KLVWRU\� XSRQ�ZKLFK� DQ� HYDOXDWLRQ� RI� RXU� SURVSHFWV� DQG� IXWXUH� SHUIRUPDQFH� FDQ� EH�PDGH��2XU�
SURSRVHG� RSHUDWLRQV� DUH� VXEMHFW� WR� DOO� EXVLQHVV� ULVNV� DVVRFLDWHG� ZLWK� D� QHZ� HQWHUSULVH�� 7KH�
OLNHOLKRRG� RI� RXU� FUHDWLRQ� RI� D� YLDEOH� EXVLQHVV� PXVW� EH� FRQVLGHUHG� LQ� OLJKW� RI� WKH� SUREOHPV��
H[SHQVHV��GLIILFXOWLHV��FRPSOLFDWLRQV��DQG�GHOD\V� IUHTXHQWO\�HQFRXQWHUHG� LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� WKH�
LQFHSWLRQ�RI�D�EXVLQHVV��RSHUDWLRQ� LQ�D�FRPSHWLWLYH� LQGXVWU\��DQG� WKH�FRQWLQXHG�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�
DGYHUWLVLQJ�� SURPRWLRQV�� DQG� D� FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� FOLHQW� EDVH�� :H� DQWLFLSDWH� WKDW� RXU� RSHUDWLQJ�
H[SHQVHV�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�IRU�WKH�QHDU�IXWXUH��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFHV�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�HYHU�RSHUDWH�
SURILWDEO\��<RX�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�SURVSHFWV�LQ�OLJKW�RI�WKH�
ULVNV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�FKDOOHQJHV�IDFHG�DV�DQ�HDUO\�VWDJH�FRPSDQ\��
�
�
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its 
executive officers and key employees.�
,Q� SDUWLFXODU�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� LV� GHSHQGHQW� RQ� 7RGG� 6PLWK�ZKR� DUH� &(2� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� 7KH�
&RPSDQ\�KDV�RU�LQWHQGV�WR�HQWHU�LQWR�HPSOR\PHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�7RGG�6PLWK�DOWKRXJK�WKHUH�FDQ�
EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�LW�ZLOO�GR�VR�RU�WKDW�WKH\�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�HPSOR\HG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IRU�D�
SDUWLFXODU�SHULRG�RI� WLPH��7KH� ORVV�RI�7RGG�6PLWK�RU� DQ\�PHPEHU�RI� WKH�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�RU�
H[HFXWLYH�RIILFHU�FRXOG�KDUP�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��FDVK�IORZ�DQG�UHVXOWV�
RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
We rely on various intellectual property rights, including licenses in order to operate our 
business.�
6XFK�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\� ULJKWV��KRZHYHU��PD\�QRW�EH�VXIILFLHQWO\�EURDG�RU�RWKHUZLVH�PD\�QRW�
SURYLGH� XV� D� VLJQLILFDQW� FRPSHWLWLYH� DGYDQWDJH�� ,Q� DGGLWLRQ�� WKH� VWHSV� WKDW� ZH� KDYH� WDNHQ� WR�
PDLQWDLQ� DQG� SURWHFW� RXU� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� PD\� QRW� SUHYHQW� LW� IURP� EHLQJ� FKDOOHQJHG��
LQYDOLGDWHG��FLUFXPYHQWHG�RU�GHVLJQHG�DURXQG��SDUWLFXODUO\�LQ�FRXQWULHV�ZKHUH�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�
ULJKWV� DUH� QRW� KLJKO\� GHYHORSHG� RU� SURWHFWHG�� ,Q� VRPH� FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� HQIRUFHPHQW�PD\�QRW� EH�
DYDLODEOH� WR� XV� EHFDXVH� DQ� LQIULQJHU� KDV� D� GRPLQDQW� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� SRVLWLRQ� RU� IRU� RWKHU�
EXVLQHVV�UHDVRQV��RU�FRXQWULHV�PD\�UHTXLUH�FRPSXOVRU\�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�RXU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\��2XU�
IDLOXUH� WR� REWDLQ� RU� PDLQWDLQ� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� ULJKWV� WKDW� FRQYH\� FRPSHWLWLYH� DGYDQWDJH��
DGHTXDWHO\�SURWHFW�RXU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�RU�GHWHFW�RU�SUHYHQW�FLUFXPYHQWLRQ�RU�XQDXWKRUL]HG�XVH�
RI�VXFK�SURSHUW\��FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�LPSDFW�RXU�FRPSHWLWLYH�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��:H�
DOVR�UHO\�RQ�QRQGLVFORVXUH�DQG�QRQFRPSHWLWLRQ�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�HPSOR\HHV��FRQVXOWDQWV�DQG�RWKHU�
SDUWLHV�WR�SURWHFW��LQ�SDUW��WUDGH�VHFUHWV�DQG�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�
WKHVH�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLOO�DGHTXDWHO\�SURWHFW�RXU�WUDGH�VHFUHWV�DQG�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�
EH�EUHDFKHG��WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�KDYH�DGHTXDWH�UHPHGLHV�IRU�DQ\�EUHDFK��WKDW�RWKHUV�ZLOO�QRW�LQGHSHQGHQWO\�
GHYHORS�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�HTXLYDOHQW�SURSULHWDU\� LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU� WKDW� WKLUG�SDUWLHV�ZLOO�QRW�RWKHUZLVH�
JDLQ�DFFHVV�WR�RXU�WUDGH�VHFUHWV�RU�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV��
�
$V� ZH� H[SDQG� RXU� EXVLQHVV�� SURWHFWLQJ� RXU� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� ZLOO� EHFRPH� LQFUHDVLQJO\�
LPSRUWDQW��7KH�SURWHFWLYH�VWHSV�ZH�KDYH�WDNHQ�PD\�EH�LQDGHTXDWH�WR�GHWHU�RXU�FRPSHWLWRUV�IURP�
XVLQJ�RXU�SURSULHWDU\� LQIRUPDWLRQ�� ,Q�RUGHU� WR�SURWHFW� RU� HQIRUFH�RXU�SDWHQW� ULJKWV��ZH�PD\�EH�
UHTXLUHG�WR�LQLWLDWH�OLWLJDWLRQ�DJDLQVW�WKLUG�SDUWLHV��VXFK�DV�LQIULQJHPHQW�ODZVXLWV��$OVR��WKHVH�WKLUG�
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SDUWLHV� PD\� DVVHUW� FODLPV� DJDLQVW� XV� ZLWK� RU� ZLWKRXW� SURYRFDWLRQ�� 7KHVH� ODZVXLWV� FRXOG� EH�
H[SHQVLYH�� WDNH� VLJQLILFDQW� WLPH� DQG� FRXOG� GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V� DWWHQWLRQ� IURP� RWKHU� EXVLQHVV�
FRQFHUQV��7KH�ODZ�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�YDOLGLW\�RI�FODLPV�LQ�WKH�WHFKQRORJ\�ILHOG�LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�
RSHUDWH� LV� VWLOO� HYROYLQJ� DQG�� FRQVHTXHQWO\�� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� SRVLWLRQV� LQ� RXU� LQGXVWU\� DUH�
JHQHUDOO\�XQFHUWDLQ��:H�FDQQRW�DVVXUH�\RX�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�SUHYDLO�LQ�DQ\�RI�WKHVH�SRWHQWLDO�VXLWV�RU�
WKDW�WKH�GDPDJHV�RU�RWKHU�UHPHGLHV�DZDUGHG��LI�DQ\��ZRXOG�EH�FRPPHUFLDOO\�YDOXDEOH��
�
�
From time to time, third parties may claim that one or more of our products or services infringe 
their intellectual property rights.�
$Q\�GLVSXWH�RU�OLWLJDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�SDWHQWV�RU�RWKHU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�FRXOG�EH�FRVWO\�DQG�WLPH�
FRQVXPLQJ�GXH�WR�WKH�FRPSOH[LW\�RI�RXU�WHFKQRORJ\�DQG�WKH�XQFHUWDLQW\�RI�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�
OLWLJDWLRQ�DQG�FRXOG�GLYHUW�RXU�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�NH\�SHUVRQQHO�IURP�RXU�EXVLQHVV�RSHUDWLRQV��$�
FODLP�RI�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�LQIULQJHPHQW�FRXOG�IRUFH�XV�WR�HQWHU�LQWR�D�FRVWO\�RU�UHVWULFWLYH�OLFHQVH�
DJUHHPHQW��ZKLFK�PLJKW� QRW� EH� DYDLODEOH� XQGHU� DFFHSWDEOH� WHUPV�RU� DW� DOO�� FRXOG� UHTXLUH� XV� WR�
UHGHVLJQ�RXU�SURGXFWV��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�EH�FRVWO\�DQG�WLPH�FRQVXPLQJ��DQG�RU�FRXOG�VXEMHFW�XV�WR�DQ�
LQMXQFWLRQ�DJDLQVW�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�VDOH�RI�FHUWDLQ�RI�RXU�SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV��:H�PD\�KDYH�WR�
SD\�VXEVWDQWLDO�GDPDJHV��LQFOXGLQJ�GDPDJHV�IRU�SDVW�LQIULQJHPHQW�LI�LW�LV�XOWLPDWHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�
WKDW�RXU�SURGXFWV�LQIULQJH�RQ�D�WKLUG�SDUW\¶V�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV��(YHQ�LI�WKHVH�FODLPV�DUH�ZLWKRXW�
PHULW��GHIHQGLQJ�D�ODZVXLW�WDNHV�VLJQLILFDQW�WLPH��PD\�EH�H[SHQVLYH�DQG�PD\�GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V�
DWWHQWLRQ� IURP� RWKHU� EXVLQHVV� FRQFHUQV�� $Q\� SXEOLF� DQQRXQFHPHQWV� UHODWHG� WR� OLWLJDWLRQ� RU�
LQWHUIHUHQFH�SURFHHGLQJV�LQLWLDWHG�RU�WKUHDWHQHG�DJDLQVW�XV�FRXOG�FDXVH�RXU�EXVLQHVV�WR�EH�KDUPHG��
2XU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�SRUWIROLR�PD\�QRW�EH�XVHIXO�LQ�DVVHUWLQJ�D�FRXQWHUFODLP��RU�QHJRWLDWLQJ�D�
OLFHQVH��LQ�UHVSRQVH�WR�D�FODLP�RI�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�LQIULQJHPHQW��,Q�FHUWDLQ�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVVHV�
ZH�UHO\�RQ�WKLUG�SDUW\�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�OLFHQVHV�DQG�ZH�FDQQRW�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKHVH�OLFHQVHV�ZLOO�
EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�XV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�RQ�IDYRUDEOH�WHUPV�RU�DW�DOO��
�
�
Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life 
insurance policies on any such people. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\� LV� GHSHQGHQW� RQ�7RGG� 6PLWK� LQ� RUGHU� WR� FRQGXFW� LWV� RSHUDWLRQV� DQG� H[HFXWH� LWV�
EXVLQHVV�SODQ��KRZHYHU�� WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�QRW�SXUFKDVHG�DQ\�LQVXUDQFH�SROLFLHV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW� WR�
WKRVH�LQGLYLGXDOV�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WKHLU�GHDWK�RU�GLVDELOLW\��7KHUHIRUH��LI�DQ\�RI�7RGG�6PLWK�GLH�RU�
EHFRPH�GLVDEOHG�� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�QRW� UHFHLYH�DQ\�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�VXFK�SHUVRQ¶V�
DEVHQFH��7KH�ORVV�RI�VXFK�SHUVRQ�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�LWV�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
We have not prepared any audited financial statements.�
7KHUHIRUH��\RX�KDYH�QR�DXGLWHG�ILQDQFLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FDSLWDOL]DWLRQ�RU�
DVVHWV� RU� OLDELOLWLHV� RQ� ZKLFK� WR� PDNH� \RXU� LQYHVWPHQW� GHFLVLRQ�� ,I� \RX� IHHO� WKH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�
SURYLGHG�LV�LQVXIILFLHQW��\RX�VKRXOG�QRW�LQYHVW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
�
We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use, 
value-added, net worth, property and goods and services taxes, in both the U.S. and various 
foreign jurisdictions. 
�
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6LJQLILFDQW� MXGJPHQW� LV� UHTXLUHG� LQ� GHWHUPLQLQJ� RXU� SURYLVLRQ� IRU� LQFRPH� WD[HV� DQG� RWKHU� WD[�
OLDELOLWLHV�� ,Q� WKH�RUGLQDU\� FRXUVH�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVV�� WKHUH�DUH�PDQ\� WUDQVDFWLRQV�DQG�FDOFXODWLRQV�
ZKHUH�WKH�XOWLPDWH�WD[�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�LV�XQFHUWDLQ��$OWKRXJK�ZH�EHOLHYH�WKDW�RXU�WD[�HVWLPDWHV�DUH�
UHDVRQDEOH���L��WKHUH�LV�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�WKH�ILQDO�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WD[�DXGLWV�RU�WD[�GLVSXWHV�ZLOO�
QRW�EH�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�ZKDW�LV�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�RXU�LQFRPH�WD[�SURYLVLRQV��H[SHQVH�DPRXQWV�IRU�QRQ�
LQFRPH�EDVHG�WD[HV�DQG�DFFUXDOV�DQG��LL��DQ\�PDWHULDO�GLIIHUHQFHV�FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�
RXU�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�SHULRG�RU�SHULRGV�IRU�ZKLFK�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�LV�
PDGH��
�
�
The Company has indicated that it has engaged in certain transactions with related persons.�
3OHDVH� VHH� WKH� VHFWLRQ� RI� WKLV� 0HPRUDQGXP� HQWLWOHG� �7UDQVDFWLRQV� ZLWK� 5HODWHG� 3HUVRQV� DQG�
&RQIOLFWV�RI�,QWHUHVW��IRU�IXUWKHU�GHWDLOV��
�
�
Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance. 
�
9DULRXV� IHGHUDO� DQG� VWDWH� ODERU� ODZV� JRYHUQ� RXU� UHODWLRQVKLS� ZLWK� RXU� HPSOR\HHV� DQG� DIIHFW�
RSHUDWLQJ�FRVWV��7KHVH�ODZV�LQFOXGH�PLQLPXP�ZDJH�UHTXLUHPHQWV��RYHUWLPH�SD\��KHDOWKFDUH�UHIRUP�
DQG� WKH� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� WKH�3DWLHQW�3URWHFWLRQ� DQG�$IIRUGDEOH�&DUH�$FW�� XQHPSOR\PHQW� WD[�
UDWHV��ZRUNHUV¶�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�UDWHV��FLWL]HQVKLS�UHTXLUHPHQWV��XQLRQ�PHPEHUVKLS�DQG�VDOHV�WD[HV��
$�QXPEHU�RI�IDFWRUV�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV��LQFOXGLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�JRYHUQPHQW�
LPSRVHG�LQFUHDVHV�LQ�PLQLPXP�ZDJHV��RYHUWLPH�SD\��SDLG�OHDYHV�RI�DEVHQFH�DQG�PDQGDWHG�KHDOWK�
EHQHILWV��PDQGDWHG�WUDLQLQJ�IRU�HPSOR\HHV��LQFUHDVHG�WD[�UHSRUWLQJ�DQG�WD[�SD\PHQW�>UHTXLUHPHQWV�
IRU�HPSOR\HHV�ZKR�UHFHLYH�WLSV��D�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�VWDWHV�WKDW�DOORZ�WLSV�WR�EH�FUHGLWHG�
WRZDUG�PLQLPXP�ZDJH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�@�FKDQJLQJ� UHJXODWLRQV� IURP�WKH�1DWLRQDO�/DERU�5HODWLRQV�
%RDUG�DQG�LQFUHDVHG�HPSOR\HH�OLWLJDWLRQ�LQFOXGLQJ�FODLPV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�)DLU�/DERU�6WDQGDUGV�$FW��
�
�
The Company’s business operations may be materially adversely affected by a pandemic such 
as the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak. 
�
,Q�'HFHPEHU�������D�QRYHO�VWUDLQ�RI�FRURQDYLUXV�ZDV�UHSRUWHG�WR�KDYH�VXUIDFHG�LQ�:XKDQ��&KLQD��
ZKLFK�VSUHDG� WKURXJKRXW�RWKHU�SDUWV�RI� WKH�ZRUOG�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��2Q�-DQXDU\�����
������WKH�:RUOG�+HDOWK�2UJDQL]DWLRQ�GHFODUHG�WKH�RXWEUHDN�RI�WKH�FRURQDYLUXV�GLVHDVH��&29,'�
����D�³3XEOLF�+HDOWK�(PHUJHQF\�RI�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�&RQFHUQ�´�2Q�-DQXDU\�����������8�6��+HDOWK�DQG�
+XPDQ�6HUYLFHV�6HFUHWDU\�$OH[�0��$]DU� ,,�GHFODUHG�D�SXEOLF�KHDOWK�HPHUJHQF\� IRU� WKH�8QLWHG�
6WDWHV�WR�DLG�WKH�8�6��KHDOWKFDUH�FRPPXQLW\�LQ�UHVSRQGLQJ�WR�&29,'�����DQG�RQ�0DUFK����������
WKH�:RUOG�+HDOWK�2UJDQL]DWLRQ�FKDUDFWHUL]HG�WKH�RXWEUHDN�DV�D�³SDQGHPLF�´�&29,'����UHVXOWHG�
LQ� D� ZLGHVSUHDG� KHDOWK� FULVLV� WKDW� DGYHUVHO\� DIIHFWHG� WKH� HFRQRPLHV� DQG� ILQDQFLDO� PDUNHWV�
ZRUOGZLGH��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�FRXOG�EH�PDWHULDOO\�DQG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��7KH�H[WHQW� WR�
ZKLFK�&29,'����LPSDFWV�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�ZLOO�GHSHQG�RQ�IXWXUH�GHYHORSPHQWV��ZKLFK�
DUH� KLJKO\� XQFHUWDLQ� DQG� FDQQRW� EH� SUHGLFWHG�� LQFOXGLQJ� QHZ� LQIRUPDWLRQ� ZKLFK� PD\� HPHUJH�
FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�VHYHULW\�RI�&29,'����DQG�WKH�DFWLRQV�WR�FRQWDLQ�&29,'����RU�WUHDW�LWV�LPSDFW��
DPRQJ�RWKHUV��,I�WKH�GLVUXSWLRQV�SRVHG�E\�&29,'����RU�RWKHU�PDWWHUV�RI�JOREDO�FRQFHUQ�FRQWLQXH�
IRU�DQ�H[WHQGHG�SHULRG�RI�WLPH��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RSHUDWLRQV�PD\�EH�PDWHULDOO\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��
�
�
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We face risks related to health epidemics and other outbreaks, which could significantly disrupt 
the Company’s operations and could have a material adverse impact on us. 
�
7KH�RXWEUHDN�RI�SDQGHPLFV�DQG�HSLGHPLFV�FRXOG�PDWHULDOO\�DQG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��,I�D�SDQGHPLF�RFFXUV�LQ�DUHDV�LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�
KDYH�PDWHULDO� RSHUDWLRQV� RU� VDOHV�� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� EXVLQHVV� DFWLYLWLHV� RULJLQDWLQJ� IURP� DIIHFWHG�
DUHDV��LQFOXGLQJ�VDOHV��PDWHULDOV��DQG�VXSSO\�FKDLQ�UHODWHG�DFWLYLWLHV��FRXOG�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��
'LVUXSWLYH� DFWLYLWLHV� FRXOG� LQFOXGH� WKH� WHPSRUDU\� FORVXUH� RI� IDFLOLWLHV� XVHG� LQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V�
VXSSO\�FKDLQ�SURFHVVHV�� UHVWULFWLRQV�RQ� WKH�H[SRUW�RU�VKLSPHQW�RI�SURGXFWV�QHFHVVDU\� WR� UXQ� WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V� EXVLQHVV�� EXVLQHVV� FORVXUHV� LQ� LPSDFWHG� DUHDV�� DQG� UHVWULFWLRQV� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V�
HPSOR\HHV¶�RU�FRQVXOWDQWV¶�DELOLW\�WR�WUDYHO�DQG�WR�PHHW�ZLWK�FXVWRPHUV��YHQGRUV�RU�RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�
UHODWLRQVKLSV��7KH�H[WHQW�WR�ZKLFK�D�SDQGHPLF�RU�RWKHU�KHDOWK�RXWEUHDN�LPSDFWV�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
UHVXOWV�ZLOO�GHSHQG�RQ�IXWXUH�GHYHORSPHQWV��ZKLFK�DUH�KLJKO\�XQFHUWDLQ�DQG�FDQQRW�EH�SUHGLFWHG��
LQFOXGLQJ�QHZ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZKLFK�PD\�HPHUJH�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�VHYHULW\�RI�D�YLUXV�DQG�WKH�DFWLRQV�
WR�FRQWDLQ�LW�RU�WUHDW�LWV�LPSDFW��DPRQJ�RWKHUV��3DQGHPLFV�FDQ�DOVR�UHVXOW�LQ�VRFLDO��HFRQRPLF��DQG�
ODERU�LQVWDELOLW\�ZKLFK�PD\�DGYHUVHO\�LPSDFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��
�
,I� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� HPSOR\HHV� RU� HPSOR\HHV� RI� DQ\� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� YHQGRUV�� VXSSOLHUV� RU�
FXVWRPHUV�EHFRPH�LOO�RU�DUH�TXDUDQWLQHG�DQG�LQ�HLWKHU�RU�ERWK�HYHQWV�DUH�WKHUHIRUH�XQDEOH�WR�ZRUN��
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RSHUDWLRQV�FRXOG�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�GLVUXSWLRQ��7KH�H[WHQW�WR�ZKLFK�D�SDQGHPLF�DIIHFWV�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHVXOWV�ZLOO�GHSHQG�RQ�IXWXUH�GHYHORSPHQWV�WKDW�DUH�KLJKO\�XQFHUWDLQ�DQG�FDQQRW�EH�
SUHGLFWHG��
�
�
We face risks relating to public health conditions such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which could 
adversely affect the Company’s customers, business, and results of operations. 
�
2XU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�SURVSHFWV�FRXOG�EH�PDWHULDOO\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�E\�WKH�&29,'����SDQGHPLF�RU�
UHFXUUHQFHV�RI�WKDW�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�VXFK�GLVHDVH�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��0DWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFWV�IURP�&29,'�
���DQG�VLPLODU�RFFXUUHQFHV�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�QXPHURXV�NQRZQ�DQG�FXUUHQWO\�XQNQRZQ�ZD\V�LQFOXGLQJ�
IURP�TXDUDQWLQHV�DQG�ORFNGRZQV�ZKLFK�LPSDLU�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��7KH�HIIHFWV�RI�D�SDQGHPLF�
FDQ�SODFH�WUDYHO�UHVWULFWLRQV�RQ�NH\�SHUVRQQHO�ZKLFK�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�EXVLQHVV��
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��D�VLJQLILFDQW�RXWEUHDN�RI�FRQWDJLRXV�GLVHDVHV�LQ�WKH�KXPDQ�SRSXODWLRQ�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�
D�ZLGHVSUHDG�KHDOWK�FULVLV�WKDW�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�HFRQRPLHV�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�PDUNHWV�RI�PDQ\�
FRXQWULHV��UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�DQ�HFRQRPLF�GRZQWXUQ�WKDW�FRXOG�UHGXFH�WKH�GHPDQG�IRU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
SURGXFWV�DQG�LPSDLU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�SURVSHFWV� LQFOXGLQJ�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�EHLQJ�XQDEOH�WR�
UDLVH� DGGLWLRQDO� FDSLWDO� RQ� DFFHSWDEOH� WHUPV� WR� XV�� LI� DW� DOO�� 7KH� &RPSDQ\� H[SHULHQFHG� LQLWLDO�
GLIILFXOW\�ZLWK�RQH�IXOO�WLPH�WHQDQW�OHDYLQJ�WKH�SURSHUW\��KRZHYHU�KH�ZDV�TXLFNO\�UHSODFHG���6KRXOG�
YDFDWLRQ�UHQWDO�EXVLQHVV�LQ�WKH�PDLQ�XQLW�EH�UHVWULFWHG��WKH�XQLW�FDQ�LPPHGLDWHO\�EH�WXUQHG�LQWR�D�
IXOO�WLPH� UHQWDO� DQG� UHQWHG� TXLFNO\�� � (YHU\RQH� QHHGV� D� SODFH� WR� VKHOWHU� LQ� SODFH�� DQG� WKHUH� LV�
VLJQLILFDQW�GHPDQG�IRU�IXOO�WLPH�UHQWDOV�UHJDUGOHVV���:KLOH�ORVW�UHYHQXH�PD\�EH�D�IDFWRU��LW�ZLOO�QRW�
EH�D�VLJQLILFDQW�RU�ORQJ�WHUP�ORVV���
�
�
The Securities do not accrue interest or otherwise compensate Investors for the period in which 
the Company uses proceeds from the Offering. 
�
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7KH�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�DFFUXH�QR�LQWHUHVW�DQG�KDYH�QR�PDWXULW\�GDWH��7KHUHIRUH��,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�EH�
FRPSHQVDWHG�IRU� WKH� WLPH� LQ�ZKLFK� WKH�&RPSDQ\�XVHV� WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ�EHIRUH�D�
SRVVLEOH�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�RU�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�WKDW�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULW\��WR�
WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��
�
�
When forecasting the hypothetical value of their holdings in different liquidity event scenarios, 
Investors should consider the overall valuation of the Company in addition to their individual 
return. 
�
'XH�WR�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�GLVFRXQW�UDWH�RI�WKH�&URZG�6DIH��ZKHQ�IRUHFDVWLQJ�WKH�K\SRWKHWLFDO�YDOXH�
RI� WKHLU� KROGLQJV� LQ� GLIIHUHQW� OLTXLGLW\� HYHQW� VFHQDULRV�� ,QYHVWRUV� VKRXOG� FRQVLGHU� WKH� RYHUDOO�
YDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�LQGLYLGXDO�UHWXUQ��,Q�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�
YDOXH�RI�DQ� ,QYHVWRU¶V�VWDNH� LV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\� WKH�GLVFRXQW�PHWKRG��WKDW�EHLQJ�VLWXDWLRQV�ZKHUH�
DSSO\LQJ�WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS�UHVXOWV�LQ�D�ORZHU�UHWXUQ�IRU�VXFK�,QYHVWRU���WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQGLYLGXDO�
UHWXUQ�ZLOO�EH�WKH�VDPH�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�YDOXDWLRQ��$V�DQ�H[DPSOH��D��������GROODU�
LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�&URZG�6DIH�XQLWV�RI�D�K\SRWKHWLFDO�FRPSDQ\�ZLWK�D�GLVFRXQW�RI�����DQG�D�YDOXDWLRQ�
FDS�RI�����PLOOLRQ�ZRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�D������UHWXUQ�XSRQ�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�FRPSDQ\�LV�
YDOXHG�DW�HLWKHU����PLOOLRQ�RU�����PLOOLRQ��+RZHYHU��,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�WKDW�DQ�RZQHUVKLS�
VWDNH� LQ�D�KLJKHU�YDOXHG�FRPSDQ\� LV� JHQHUDOO\�SUHIHUDEOH� WR� DQ�RZQHUVKLS� VWDNH�ZLWK� WKH� VDPH�
DEVROXWH�YDOXH�LQ�D�ORZHU�YDOXHG�FRPSDQ\��7KH�KLJKHU�YDOXHG�FRPSDQ\�ZLOO�KDYH�EHHQ�DVVHVVHG�
E\�WKH�PDUNHW�WR�EH�ZRUWK�PRUH�DQG�ZLOO�KDYH�DGGLWLRQDO�IXQGLQJ�ZLWK�ZKLFK�WR�SXUVXH�LWV�JRDOV�
DQG�LV�WKHUHIRUH�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�SURGXFH�JUHDWHU�UHWXUQV�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RYHU�WKH�ORQJHU�WHUP��
�
�
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and 
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company 
encounters. 
�
:H�ZHUH�LQFRUSRUDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�)ORULGD�RQ�-DQXDU\�����������$FFRUGLQJO\��ZH�KDYH�QR�
KLVWRU\� XSRQ�ZKLFK� DQ� HYDOXDWLRQ� RI� RXU� SURVSHFWV� DQG� IXWXUH� SHUIRUPDQFH� FDQ� EH�PDGH��2XU�
SURSRVHG� RSHUDWLRQV� DUH� VXEMHFW� WR� DOO� EXVLQHVV� ULVNV� DVVRFLDWHG� ZLWK� D� QHZ� HQWHUSULVH�� 7KH�
OLNHOLKRRG� RI� RXU� FUHDWLRQ� RI� D� YLDEOH� EXVLQHVV� PXVW� EH� FRQVLGHUHG� LQ� OLJKW� RI� WKH� SUREOHPV��
H[SHQVHV��GLIILFXOWLHV��FRPSOLFDWLRQV��DQG�GHOD\V� IUHTXHQWO\�HQFRXQWHUHG� LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� WKH�
LQFHSWLRQ�RI�D�EXVLQHVV��RSHUDWLRQ� LQ�D�FRPSHWLWLYH� LQGXVWU\��DQG� WKH�FRQWLQXHG�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�
DGYHUWLVLQJ�� SURPRWLRQV�� DQG� D� FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� FOLHQW� EDVH�� :H� DQWLFLSDWH� WKDW� RXU� RSHUDWLQJ�
H[SHQVHV�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�IRU�WKH�QHDU�IXWXUH��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFHV�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�HYHU�RSHUDWH�
SURILWDEO\��<RX�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�SURVSHFWV�LQ�OLJKW�RI�WKH�
ULVNV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�FKDOOHQJHV�IDFHG�DV�DQ�HDUO\�VWDJH�FRPSDQ\��
�
�
Our future cash flow is dependent on the performance of our tenants. 
�
:H�DUH�VXEMHFW� WR�ULVNV� WKDW�ILQDQFLDO�GLVWUHVV��GHIDXOW�RU�EDQNUXSWF\�RI�RXU� WHQDQWV�PD\�OHDG�WR�
YDFDQF\�DW�RXU�SURSHUWLHV�RU�GLVUXSWLRQ�LQ�UHQW�UHFHLSWV�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�SDUWLDO�SD\PHQW�RU�QRQSD\PHQW�
RI� UHQW� RU� WKDW� H[SLULQJ� OHDVHV� PD\� QRW� EH� UHQHZHG�� 8QGHU� XQIDYRUDEOH� JHQHUDO� HFRQRPLF�
FRQGLWLRQV��VXFK�DV�SRRU�FRQVXPHU�VHQWLPHQW��LQIODWLRQ��LQFOHPHQW�ZHDWKHU�RU�QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHU��WKHUH�
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FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�RXU�WHQDQWV¶�OHYHO�RI�VDOHV�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�JHQHUDOO\�ZLOO�QRW�
EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ��FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�LPSDFW�RXU�UHQWDO�UHYHQXHV��
�
�
We depend on our tenants and decisions made by these tenants, or adverse developments in the 
lives of these tenants, could have a negative impact on us. 
�
:H�KDYH�WHQDQWV�WKDW�JHQHUDOO\�RFFXS\�ILYH�GLIIHUHQW�XQLWV��,I�WHQDQW�YDFDWHV��LW�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�
DIIHFW�WKH�SURSHUW\��$GGLWLRQDOO\��ORVV�RI�D�WHQDQW�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ��ZH�FDQQRW�EH�VXUH�WKDW�ZH�ZRXOG�
EH�DEOH�WR�TXLFNO\�UH�OHDVH�WKH�YDFDQW�VSDFH�RQ�HTXLYDOHQW�WHUPV�RU�DW�DOO��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��ZH�PD\�QRW�
EH�DEOH�WR�UHFRYHU�FRVWV�RZHG�XV�E\�WKH�ORVW�WHQDQW����
�
�
�
�
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its 
executive officers and key employees. 
�
,Q� SDUWLFXODU�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� LV� GHSHQGHQW� RQ� 7RGG� 6PLWK�ZKR� DUH� &(2� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� 7KH�
&RPSDQ\�KDV�RU�LQWHQGV�WR�HQWHU�LQWR�HPSOR\PHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�7RGG�6PLWK�DOWKRXJK�WKHUH�FDQ�
EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�LW�ZLOO�GR�VR�RU�WKDW�WKH\�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�HPSOR\HG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IRU�D�
SDUWLFXODU�SHULRG�RI� WLPH��7KH� ORVV�RI�7RGG�6PLWK�RU� DQ\�PHPEHU�RI� WKH�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�RU�
H[HFXWLYH�RIILFHU�FRXOG�KDUP�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
Failure to attract and retain qualified personnel at a reasonable cost could jeopardize our 
competitive position. 
�
$V�RXU�LQGXVWU\�LV�FKDUDFWHUL]HG�E\�KLJK�GHPDQG�DQG�LQWHQVH�FRPSHWLWLRQ�IRU�WDOHQW��ZH�PD\�QHHG�
WR�RIIHU�KLJKHU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�DQG�RWKHU�EHQHILWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DWWUDFW�DQG�UHWDLQ�TXDOLW\�VDOHV��WHFKQLFDO�
DQG�RWKHU�RSHUDWLRQDO�SHUVRQQHO�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��:H�FRPSHWH�ZLWK�RWKHU�FRPSDQLHV�HQJDJHG�LQ�RQOLQH�
UHDO�HVWDWH�VHUYLFHV�DQG�LQWHUQHW�UHODWHG�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�ZLWK�SULQW�PHGLD�IRU�TXDOLILHG�SHUVRQQHO��
:H�KDYH��IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�LQ�WKH�SDVW��H[SHULHQFHG��DQG�ZH�H[SHFW�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�WR�FRQWLQXH�WR�
H[SHULHQFH�� GLIILFXOW\� LQ� KLULQJ� DQG� UHWDLQLQJ� KLJKO\� VNLOOHG� HPSOR\HHV� ZLWK� DSSURSULDWH�
TXDOLILFDWLRQV��:H�PXVW�KLUH�DQG�WUDLQ�TXDOLILHG�PDQDJHULDO�DQG�RWKHU�HPSOR\HHV�RQ�D�WLPHO\�EDVLV�
WR�NHHS�SDFH�ZLWK�RXU� UDSLG�JURZWK�ZKLOH�PDLQWDLQLQJ�FRQVLVWHQW�TXDOLW\�RI�VHUYLFHV�DFURVV�RXU�
RSHUDWLRQV�LQ�YDULRXV�JHRJUDSKLF�ORFDWLRQV��:H�PXVW�SURYLGH�FRQWLQXHG�WUDLQLQJ�WR�RXU�PDQDJHULDO�
DQG�RWKHU�HPSOR\HHV�VR�WKDW�WKH\�DUH�HTXLSSHG�ZLWK�XS�WR�GDWH�NQRZOHGJH�RI�YDULRXV�DVSHFWV�RI�
RXU�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FDQ�PHHW�RXU�GHPDQG�IRU�KLJK�TXDOLW\�VHUYLFHV��,I�ZH�IDLO�WR�GR�VR��WKH�TXDOLW\�
RI�RXU�VHUYLFHV�PD\�GHFOLQH��:H�FDQQRW�DVVXUH�\RX�ZH�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�DWWUDFW�RU�UHWDLQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�
SHUVRQQHO�WKDW�ZH�QHHG�WR�DFKLHYH�RXU�EXVLQHVV�REMHFWLYHV��
�
�
The former decline in economic conditions and disruptions to markets could cause us to suffer 
operating losses, adversely affect our liquidity, and create other business problems for us. 
�
7KH�JOREDO�DQG�8�6��HFRQRPLHV�H[SHULHQFHG�VLJQLILFDQW�GHFOLQHV� LQ������DQG������IURP�ZKLFK�
WKH\� KDYH� QRW� IXOO\� UHFRYHUHG�� 7KH� UHDO� HVWDWH� DQG� RWKHU� PDUNHWV� VXIIHUHG� XQSUHFHGHQWHG�
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GLVUXSWLRQV��FDXVLQJ�PDQ\�PDMRU�LQVWLWXWLRQV�WR�IDLO�RU�UHTXLUH�JRYHUQPHQW�LQWHUYHQWLRQ�WR�DYRLG�
IDLOXUH��ZKLFK�SODFHG�VHYHUH�SUHVVXUH�RQ�OLTXLGLW\�DQG�DVVHW�YDOXHV��7KHVH�FRQGLWLRQV�ZHUH�EURXJKW�
DERXW�ODUJHO\�E\�WKH�HURVLRQ�RI�8�6��DQG�JOREDO�FUHGLW�PDUNHWV��LQFOXGLQJ�D�VLJQLILFDQW�DQG�UDSLG�
GHWHULRUDWLRQ� RI� WKH� PRUWJDJH� OHQGLQJ� DQG� UHODWHG� UHDO� HVWDWH� PDUNHWV��:KLOH� WKHUH� KDYH� EHHQ�
LQGLFDWLRQV�RI�D�SDUWLDO�UHFRYHU\�ZH�FRXOG�H[SHULHQFH�VLJQLILFDQW�ORVVHV��UHVXOWLQJ�SULPDULO\�IURP�
VLJQLILFDQW�SURYLVLRQV�IRU�FUHGLW�ORVVHV�DQG�LPSDLUPHQW�FKDUJHV�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�VXEVWDQWLDO�GHFUHDVHV�
LQ�WKH�QHW�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH�RI�RXU�DVVHWV�DV�D�FRQVHTXHQFH�RI�WKH�GLIILFXOW�HFRQRPLF�HQYLURQPHQW��
(FRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV�RU�WKH�UHDO�HVWDWH�DQG�RWKHU�PDUNHWV�JHQHUDOO\�PD\�QRW�IXOO\�UHFRYHU�LQ�WKH�
QHDU�WHUP��LQ�ZKLFK�FDVH�ZH�FRXOG�H[SHULHQFH�ORVVHV�DQG�ZULWH�GRZQV�RI�DVVHWV��DQG�FRXOG�IDFH�
FDSLWDO�DQG�OLTXLGLW\�FRQVWUDLQWV�DQG�RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�FKDOOHQJHV��
�
�
We are subject to risks that affect the retail environment, including adverse weather conditions 
and natural disasters, which could negatively affect consumer spending and adversely affect the 
sales of our retail tenants. 
�
7KLV�FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�XQIDYRUDEOH�HIIHFW�RQ�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�RXU�DELOLW\�WR�DWWUDFW�QHZ�UHWDLO�WHQDQWV��
)RU�H[DPSOH��IUHTXHQW�RU�XQXVXDOO\�LQWHQVH�LQFOHPHQW�ZHDWKHU�RU�QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHUV�FRXOG�SUHYHQW�
FXVWRPHUV� IURP� UHDFKLQJ� RXU� WHQDQWV�� UHGXFLQJ� WKHLU� SURILWDELOLW\� DQG� KDUPLQJ� RXU� EXVLQHVV��
6LPLODUO\�QRQ�VHDVRQDO�ZHDWKHU�FRXOG�LQKLELW�RXU�WHQDQW¶V�DELOLW\�WR�GHWHUPLQH�FRQVXPHU�GHPDQG��
UHGXFLQJ�WKHLU�SURILWDELOLW\�DQG�KDUPLQJ�RXU�EXVLQHVV��
�
�
Our business operations are susceptible to, and could be significantly affected by, adverse 
weather conditions and natural disasters that could cause significant damage to our properties. 
�
$OWKRXJK�ZH�LQWHQG�WR�REWDLQ�LQVXUDQFH�IRU�RXU�SURSHUWLHV��RXU�LQVXUDQFH�PD\�QRW�EH�DGHTXDWH�WR�
FRYHU� EXVLQHVV� LQWHUUXSWLRQ� RU� ORVVHV� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP� DGYHUVH� ZHDWKHU� RU� QDWXUDO� GLVDVWHUV�� ,Q�
DGGLWLRQ�� RXU� LQVXUDQFH� SROLFLHV�PD\� LQFOXGH� VXEVWDQWLDO� VHOI�LQVXUDQFH� SRUWLRQV� DQG� VLJQLILFDQW�
GHGXFWLEOHV� DQG� FR�SD\PHQWV� IRU� VXFK� HYHQWV�� DQG� UHFHQW� KXUULFDQHV� LQ� WKH�8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� KDYH�
DIIHFWHG�WKH�DYDLODELOLW\�DQG�SULFH�RI�VXFK�LQVXUDQFH��$V�D�UHVXOW��ZH�PD\�LQFXU�VLJQLILFDQW�FRVWV�LQ�
WKH� HYHQW� RI� DGYHUVH� ZHDWKHU� FRQGLWLRQV� DQG� QDWXUDO� GLVDVWHUV�� ,I� ZH� H[SHULHQFH� D� ORVV� WKDW� LV�
XQLQVXUHG�RU�ZKLFK�H[FHHGV�RXU�SROLF\�OLPLWV��ZH�FRXOG�LQFXU�VLJQLILFDQW�FRVWV�DQG�ORVH�WKH�FDSLWDO�
LQYHVWHG� LQ� WKH� GDPDJHG� SURSHUWLHV�� DV� ZHOO� DV� WKH� DQWLFLSDWHG� IXWXUH� FDVK� IORZV� IURP� WKRVH�
SURSHUWLHV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��LI�WKH�GDPDJHG�SURSHUWLHV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�UHFRXUVH�LQGHEWHGQHVV��ZH�ZRXOG�
FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�OLDEOH�IRU�WKH�LQGHEWHGQHVV��HYHQ�LI�WKHVH�SURSHUWLHV�ZHUH�LUUHSDUDEO\�GDPDJHG��,Q�
DGGLWLRQ��FHUWDLQ�RI�RXU�SURSHUWLHV�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�EH�UHEXLOW�WR�WKHLU�H[LVWLQJ�KHLJKW�RU�VL]H�DW�
WKHLU�H[LVWLQJ�ORFDWLRQ�XQGHU�FXUUHQW�ODQG�XVH�ODZV�DQG�SROLFLHV��,Q�WKH�HYHQW�WKDW�ZH�H[SHULHQFH�D�
VXEVWDQWLDO�RU�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�ORVV�RI�RQH�RI�RXU�SURSHUWLHV��ZH�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH� WR�UHEXLOG�VXFK�
SURSHUW\�WR�LWV�H[LVWLQJ�VSHFLILFDWLRQV�DQG�RWKHUZLVH�PD\�KDYH�WR�XSJUDGH�VXFK�SURSHUW\�WR�PHHW�
FXUUHQW�FRGH�UHTXLUHPHQWV��
�
�
We are subject to risks that affect the general retail environment. 
�
2XU�SURSHUWLHV�DUH� LQ� WKH� UHWDLO� VKRSSLQJ�FHQWHU� UHDO�HVWDWH�PDUNHW��7KLV� IDFW�PHDQV� WKDW�ZH�DUH�
VXEMHFW� WR� IDFWRUV� WKDW� DIIHFW� WKH� UHWDLO� HQYLURQPHQW� JHQHUDOO\�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH� OHYHO� RI� FRQVXPHU�
VSHQGLQJ�DQG�FRQVXPHU�FRQILGHQFH��XQHPSOR\PHQW�UDWHV�� WKH�WKUHDW�RI� WHUURULVP�DQG�LQFUHDVLQJ�
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FRPSHWLWLRQ� IURP�GLVFRXQW� UHWDLOHUV��RXWOHW�PDOOV�� UHWDLO�ZHEVLWHV� DQG�FDWDORJ�FRPSDQLHV��7KHVH�
IDFWRUV�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ�RI�RXU�UHWDLO�WHQDQWV�DQG�WKH�ZLOOLQJQHVV�RI�
UHWDLOHUV�WR�OHDVH�VSDFH�LQ�RXU�VKRSSLQJ�FHQWHUV��
�
�
Our business is dependent on perceptions by retailers and shoppers of the convenience and 
attractiveness of our retail properties, and our inability to maintain a positive perception may 
adversely affect our revenues. 
�
:H� DUH� GHSHQGHQW� RQ� SHUFHSWLRQV� E\� UHWDLOHUV� RU� VKRSSHUV� RI� WKH� VDIHW\�� FRQYHQLHQFH� DQG�
DWWUDFWLYHQHVV�RI�RXU�UHWDLO�SURSHUWLHV��,I�UHWDLOHUV�DQG�VKRSSHUV�SHUFHLYH�FRPSHWLQJ�UHWDLO�SURSHUWLHV�
DQG�RWKHU� UHWDLOLQJ�RSWLRQV� WR�EH�PRUH�FRQYHQLHQW�RU�RI� D�KLJKHU�TXDOLW\�� RXU� UHYHQXHV�PD\�EH�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��
�
�
Our inability to enter into renewal or new leases with tenants on favorable terms or at all for all 
or a substantial portion of space that is subject to expiring leases would adversely affect our 
business. 
�
2XU�SURSHUWLHV�JHQHUDWH�UHYHQXH�WKURXJK�UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�PDGH�E\�WHQDQWV�RI�WKH�SURSHUWLHV��8SRQ�
WKH�H[SLU\�RI�DQ\� OHDVH�� WKHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH� WKDW� WKH� OHDVH�ZLOO�EH� UHQHZHG�RU� WKH� WHQDQW�
UHSODFHG��7KH� WHUPV�RI� DQ\� UHQHZDO�RU� UHSODFHPHQW� OHDVH�PD\�EH� OHVV� IDYRUDEOH� WR�XV� WKDQ� WKH�
H[LVWLQJ�OHDVH��:H�ZRXOG�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��LQ�SDUWLFXODU��LI�DQ\�PDMRU�WHQDQW�FHDVHV�WR�EH�D�
WHQDQW�DQG�FDQQRW�EH�UHSODFHG�RQ�VLPLODU�RU�EHWWHU�WHUPV�RU�DW�DOO��$GGLWLRQDOO\��ZH�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH�
WR� OHDVH� RXU� SURSHUWLHV� WR� DQ� DSSURSULDWH� PL[� RI� WHQDQWV�� 5HWDLO� WHQDQWV� PD\� QHJRWLDWH� OHDVHV�
FRQWDLQLQJ�H[FOXVLYH�ULJKWV�WR�VHOO�SDUWLFXODU�W\SHV�RI�PHUFKDQGLVH�RU�VHUYLFHV�ZLWKLQ�D�SDUWLFXODU�
UHWDLO�SURSHUW\��7KHVH�SURYLVLRQV�PD\�OLPLW�WKH�QXPEHU�DQG�W\SHV�RI�SURVSHFWLYH�WHQDQWV�IRU�WKH�
YDFDQW�VSDFH�LQ�VXFK�SURSHUWLHV��
�
�
General economic conditions could have an adverse effect on our business and results of 
operations. 
�
2XU�EXVLQHVV�LV�VHQVLWLYH�WR�JHQHUDO�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV��ERWK�QDWLRQDOO\�DQG�ORFDOO\��DV�ZHOO�DV�
LQWHUQDWLRQDO�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV��*HQHUDO�SRRU�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV�DQG�WKH�UHVXOWLQJ�HIIHFW�RI�
QRQ�H[LVWHQW�RU�VORZ�UDWHV�RI�JURZWK�LQ�WKH�PDUNHWV�LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�RSHUDWH�FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�DGYHUVH�
HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�GHPDQG�IRU�RXU�UHDO�HVWDWH�EXVLQHVV��7KHVH�SRRU�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV�LQFOXGH�KLJKHU�
XQHPSOR\PHQW��LQIODWLRQ��GHIODWLRQ��LQFUHDVHG�FRPPRGLW\�FRVWV��GHFUHDVHV�LQ�FRQVXPHU�GHPDQG��
FKDQJHV� LQ� EX\LQJ� SDWWHUQV�� D� ZHDNHQHG� GROODU�� KLJKHU� WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ� DQG� IXHO� FRVWV�� KLJKHU�
FRQVXPHU�GHEW�OHYHOV��KLJKHU�WD[�UDWHV�DQG�RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�WD[�ODZV�RU�RWKHU�HFRQRPLF�IDFWRUV�WKDW�
PD\� DIIHFW� FRPPHUFLDO� DQG� UHVLGHQWLDO� UHDO� HVWDWH�� 6SHFLILFDOO\�� KLJK� QDWLRQDO� RU� UHJLRQDO�
XQHPSOR\PHQW�PD\�DUUHVW�RU�GHOD\�DQ\�VLJQLILFDQW�UHFRYHU\�RI�WKH�UHVLGHQWLDO�UHDO�HVWDWH�PDUNHWV�
LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�RSHUDWH��ZKLFK�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�GHPDQG�IRU�RXU�UHDO�HVWDWH�DVVHWV��
�
�
Uninsured losses may adversely affect our business. 
�
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:H��RU�LQ�FHUWDLQ�LQVWDQFHV��WHQDQWV�RI�RXU�SURSHUWLHV��FDUU\�SURSHUW\�DQG�OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH�SROLFLHV�
ZLWK� UHVSHFW� WR� WKH� SURSHUWLHV�� 7KLV� FRYHUDJH� KDV� SROLF\� VSHFLILFDWLRQV� DQG� LQVXUHG� OLPLWV�
FXVWRPDULO\� FDUULHG� IRU� VLPLODU� SURSHUWLHV�� +RZHYHU�� FHUWDLQ� W\SHV� RI� ORVVHV� �VXFK� DV� IURP�
HDUWKTXDNHV�DQG�IORRGV��PD\�EH�HLWKHU�XQLQVXUDEOH�RU�QRW�HFRQRPLFDOO\�LQVXUDEOH��>)XUWKHU��FHUWDLQ�
SURSHUWLHV�DUH�ORFDWHG�LQ�DUHDV�WKDW�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�HDUWKTXDNH�DFWLYLW\�DQG�IORRGV�@�6KRXOG�D�SURSHUW\�
VXVWDLQ� GDPDJH� DV� D� UHVXOW� RI� DQ� HDUWKTXDNH� RU� IORRG�� ZH� PD\� LQFXU� ORVVHV� GXH� WR� LQVXUDQFH�
GHGXFWLEOHV��FR�SD\PHQWV�RQ�LQVXUHG�ORVVHV�RU�XQLQVXUHG�ORVVHV��$GGLWLRQDOO\��ZH�KDYH�HOHFWHG�WR�
REWDLQ� LQVXUDQFH� FRYHUDJH� IRU� �FHUWLILHG� DFWV� RI� WHUURULVP�� DV� GHILQHG� LQ� WKH� 7HUURULVP� 5LVN�
,QVXUDQFH�$FW�RI�������DV�DPHQGHG�DQG�UHDXWKRUL]HG�WR�GDWH��KRZHYHU��RXU�SROLFLHV�RI�LQVXUDQFH�
PD\�QRW�SURYLGH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�RWKHU�DFWV�RI�WHUURULVP��$Q\�ORVVHV�IURP�VXFK�RWKHU�DFWV�RI�WHUURULVP�
PLJKW� EH� XQLQVXUHG�� 6KRXOG� DQ� XQLQVXUHG� ORVV� RFFXU��ZH� FRXOG� ORVH� VRPH�RU� DOO� RI� RXU� FDSLWDO�
LQYHVWPHQW��FDVK�IORZ�DQG�DQWLFLSDWHG�SURILWV�UHODWHG�WR�RQH�RU�PRUH�SURSHUWLHV��7KLV�FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�
DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
Inflation or deflation may adversely affect our results of operations and cash flows. 
�
,QFUHDVHG�LQIODWLRQ�FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�DGYHUVH�LPSDFW�RQ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV��SURSHUW\�PDQDJHPHQW�H[SHQVHV�
DQG�JHQHUDO�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�H[SHQVHV��DV�WKHVH�FRVWV�FRXOG�LQFUHDVH�DW�D�UDWH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�RXU�
UHQWDO�DQG�RWKHU�UHYHQXH��&RQYHUVHO\��GHIODWLRQ�FRXOG�OHDG�WR�GRZQZDUG�SUHVVXUH�RQ�UHQWV�DQG�RWKHU�
VRXUFHV�RI�LQFRPH�ZLWKRXW�DQ�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�RXU�H[SHQVHV��$FFRUGLQJO\��LQIODWLRQ�RU�
GHIODWLRQ�PD\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FDVK�IORZV��
�
�
The sale of the Property has not been consummated and our investment in the Property has not 
been finalized. 
�
$OWKRXJK�WKH�VHOOHU�KDV�H[HFXWHG�DQ�DJUHHPHQW�WR�VHOO�WKH�3URSHUW\�WR�WKH�QHZ�RZQHU�RSHUDWRU��WKH�
WUDQVDFWLRQ�KDV�QRW�FORVHG�DQG�PD\�IDLO�WR�GR�VR�IRU�D�QXPEHU�RI�XQIRUHVHHQ�UHDVRQV��,I�WKH�VDOH�
GRHV�QRW�WDNH�SODFH��RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�QHZ�RZQHU�RSHUDWRU�RI�WKH�3URSHUW\�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DFFHSWHG�
DQG�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�SRWHQWLDO�LQYHVWRUV�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW��
�
�
Market Fluctuations in Rental Rates and Occupancy Could Adversely Affect Our Operations. 
�
$V�OHDVHV�WXUQ�RYHU��RXU�DELOLW\�WR�UH�OHDVH�WKH�VSDFH�WR�H[LVWLQJ�RU�QHZ�WHQDQWV�DW�UDWHV�HTXDO�WR�RU�
JUHDWHU� WKDQ� WKRVH� UHDOL]HG�KLVWRULFDOO\�PD\�EH� LPSDFWHG�E\��DPRQJ�RWKHU� WKLQJV�� WKH�HFRQRPLF�
FRQGLWLRQV� RI� WKH� PDUNHW� LQ� ZKLFK� D� SURSHUW\� LV� ORFDWHG�� WKH� DYDLODELOLW\� RI� FRPSHWLQJ� VSDFH�
�LQFOXGLQJ�VXEOHDVH�VSDFH�RIIHUHG�E\�WHQDQWV�ZKR�KDYH�YDFDWHG�VSDFH�LQ�FRPSHWLQJ�EXLOGLQJV�SULRU�
WR�WKH�H[SLUDWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�OHDVH�WHUP���DQG�WKH�OHYHO�RI�LPSURYHPHQWV�ZKLFK�PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�DW�WKH�
SURSHUW\��:H�FDQQRW�EH�DVVXUHG�WKDW� WKH�UHQWDO� UDWHV�ZH�REWDLQ�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�ZLOO�EH�HTXDO� WR�RU�
JUHDWHU� WKDQ� WKRVH� REWDLQHG� XQGHU� H[LVWLQJ� FRQWUDFWXDO� FRPPLWPHQWV�� ,I�ZH� FDQQRW� OHDVH� DOO� RU�
VXEVWDQWLDOO\� DOO� RI� WKH� H[SLULQJ� VSDFH� DW� RXU� SURSHUWLHV� SURPSWO\�� RU� LI� WKH� UHQWDO� UDWHV� DUH�
VLJQLILFDQWO\�ORZHU�WKDQ�H[SHFWHG��WKHQ�RXU�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�FRXOG�EH�QHJDWLYHO\�LPSDFWHG��
�
�
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We depend on tenants, and a bankruptcy, insolvency or inability to pay rent by any of these 
tenants could result in a decrease in our rental income, which could have an adverse effect on 
us. 
�
7KH� LQDELOLW\�RI�D�VLQJOH�VLJQLILFDQW� WHQDQW�RU�PXOWLSOH� WHQDQWV� WR�SD\� UHQW�RU� WKH�EDQNUXSWF\�RU�
LQVROYHQF\�RI�VXFK�WHQDQW�V��PD\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�LQFRPH�SURGXFHG�E\�RXU�SURSHUWLHV��,I�DQ\�
RI� WKHVH� WHQDQWV�ZHUH� WR� H[SHULHQFH� D�GRZQWXUQ� LQ� LWV� EXVLQHVV�RU� D�ZHDNHQLQJ�RI� LWV� ILQDQFLDO�
FRQGLWLRQ�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�LWV�IDLOXUH�WR�PDNH�WLPHO\�UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�RU�FDXVLQJ�LW�WR�GHIDXOW�XQGHU�LWV�
OHDVH��ZH�PD\�H[SHULHQFH�GHOD\V�LQ�HQIRUFLQJ�RXU�ULJKWV�DV�ODQGORUG�DQG�PD\�LQFXU�VXEVWDQWLDO�FRVWV�
LQ�SURWHFWLQJ�RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��,Q�PDQ\�FDVHV��ZH�PD\�KDYH�PDGH�VXEVWDQWLDO�LQLWLDO�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�
WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�OHDVHV�WKURXJK�WHQDQW�LPSURYHPHQW�DOORZDQFHV�DQG�RWKHU�FRQFHVVLRQV�WKDW�ZH�PD\�
QRW� EH� DEOH� WR� UHFRYHU��$Q\� VXFK� HYHQW� FRXOG� KDYH� DQ� DGYHUVH� HIIHFW� RQ� XV� DQG� RXU� UHVXOWV� RI�
RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
The Property is encumbered by provisions of the lease and other pre-existing conditions. 
�
7KH�3URSHUW\�ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�OHDVH�DQG�RWKHU�DJUHHPHQWV�RU�FRQGLWLRQV�VXFK�DV�HDVHPHQWV��
GHFODUDWLRQV��DQG�UHVWULFWLYH�FRYHQDQWV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�E\�SULRU�RZQHUV��ZKLFK�UXQ�ZLWK�WKH�ODQG�DQG�
DSSO\�WR�WKH�3URSHUW\�SRVW�DFTXLVLWLRQ�DQG�OHDVH��7KHVH�REOLJDWLRQV�DSSO\�WR�WKH�RZQHU��RSHUDWRU�
DQG�WHQDQW�RI�WKH�3URSHUW\��
�
�
Our failure to effectively develop and operate mixed-use properties could have an adverse effect 
on us, including our cash flows, results of operations and growth prospects. 
�
2XU�EXVLQHVV�VWUDWHJ\�GHSHQGV�VLJQLILFDQWO\�RQ�RXU�DELOLW\�WR�OHYHUDJH�RXU�H[WHQVLYH�H[SHULHQFH�LQ�
FRPSOHWLQJ�DQG�RSHUDWLQJ�ODUJH��FRPSOH[��PL[HG�XVH�SXEOLF�SULYDWH�SURMHFWV��2XU�UHYHQXHV�GHSHQG�
VLJQLILFDQWO\�RQ�RXU�DELOLW\�WR�GHYHORS�DQG�PDQDJH�SURSHUWLHV�ZLWK�ERWK�FRPPHUFLDO�DQG�UHVLGHQWLDO�
DVSHFWV�DQG�WR�LQWHJUDWH�WKH�WZR�LQ�D�VHDPOHVV�HFRV\VWHP��>,Q�DGGLWLRQ��ZH�PXVW�DWWUDFW�DQG�SDUWQHU�
ZLWK�VWDWH�DQG�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DJHQFLHV�WR�XQGHUWDNH�SXEOLF�SULYDWH�GHYHORSPHQW�SURMHFWV�ZLWK�
XV�@�2XU�DELOLW\�WR�REWDLQ�QHZ�ZRUN�GHSHQGV�RQ�VXFFHVVIXO�SULRU�DQG�H[LVWLQJ�SURMHFWV��,I�ZH�IDLO�WR�
PDLQWDLQ�D�WUDFN�UHFRUG�RI�VXFFHVV��LW�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�RXU�JURZWK�SURVSHFWV��
�
�
The Securities represent an investment in a single type of property in a single geographic 
location, and are not a diversified investment.�
�
The financial distress, default or bankruptcy of our tenants would have an adverse effect on our 
business. 
�
7KH� ILQDQFLDO� GLVWUHVV�� GHIDXOW� RU� EDQNUXSWF\� RI� RXU� WHQDQWV� PD\� DOVR� OHDG� WR� SURWUDFWHG� DQG�
H[SHQVLYH� SURFHVVHV� IRU� UHWDNLQJ� FRQWURO� RI� RXU� SURSHUWLHV� WKDQ� ZRXOG� RWKHUZLVH� EH� WKH� FDVH��
LQFOXGLQJ�� HYLFWLRQ� RU� RWKHU� OHJDO� SURFHHGLQJV� UHODWHG� WR� RU� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP� WKH� WHQDQW¶V� GHIDXOW��
7KHVH�ULVNV�DUH�JUHDWHU�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�FHUWDLQ�RI�RXU�WHQDQWV�ZKR�OHDVH�PXOWLSOH�SURSHUWLHV�IURP�
XV��,I�D�WHQDQW�ILOHV�IRU�EDQNUXSWF\�SURWHFWLRQ�LW�LV�SRVVLEOH�WKDW�ZH�ZRXOG�UHFRYHU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�OHVV�
WKDQ� WKH� IXOO� YDOXH� RI� RXU� FODLPV� DJDLQVW� WKH� WHQDQW�� ,I� RXU� WHQDQWV� GR� QRW� SHUIRUP� WKHLU� OHDVH�
REOLJDWLRQV��RU�ZH�DUH�XQDEOH�WR�UHQHZ�H[LVWLQJ�OHDVHV�DQG�SURPSWO\�UHFDSWXUH�DQG�UH�OHW�RU�VHOO�RXU�
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SURSHUWLHV��RU�LI�OHDVH�WHUPV�XSRQ�UHQHZDO�RU�UH�OHWWLQJ�DUH�OHVV�IDYRUDEOH�WKDQ�FXUUHQW�RU�KLVWRULFDO�
OHDVH�WHUPV��RU�LI�WKH�YDOXHV�RI�SURSHUWLHV�WKDW�ZH�VHOO�DUH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�E\�PDUNHW�FRQGLWLRQV��
RU�LI�ZH�LQFXU�VLJQLILFDQW�FRVWV�RU�GLVUXSWLRQ�UHODWHG�WR�RU�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�WHQDQW�ILQDQFLDO�GLVWUHVV��
GHIDXOW�RU�EDQNUXSWF\��WKHQ�RXU�FDVK�IORZ�FRXOG�EH�VLJQLILFDQWO\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��
�
�
The properties have been significantly modified for use by specific tenants. 
�
,Q�RUGHU�WR�DFFRPPRGDWH�FHUWDLQ�WHQDQWV�ZH�KDYH�PRGLILHG�RU�DOORZHG�VXFK�WHQDQW�WR�PRGLI\�WKH�
DSSOLFDEOH� SURSHUW\� IRU� VXFK� WHQDQW¶V� VSHFLILF� EXVLQHVV� XVH�� ,I� VXFK� WHQDQW� FHDVHV� WR� OHDVH� WKH�
SURSHUW\�� WKH�SURSHUW\�ZLOO� OLNHO\� UHTXLUH� VLJQLILFDQW� DOWHUDWLRQ� WR� DSSHDO� WR� D�QHZ� WHQDQW��6XFK�
DOWHUDWLRQV�FRXOG�EH�WLPH�FRQVXPLQJ�DQG�FRVWO\�DQG�ZRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�LQFUHDVHG�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUHV�
DQG�ORVV�RI�UHQWDO�LQFRPH��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��,Q�
DGGLWLRQ��VXFK�DOWHUDWLRQV�PD\�GHFUHDVH�WKH�RYHUDOO�YDOXH�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�WKH�SURSHUW\�
LV�VROG��
�
�
If rents in our markets do not increase sufficiently to keep pace with rising costs of operations, 
our operating results will decline. 
�
7KH�VXFFHVV�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVV�PRGHO�ZLOO�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�GHSHQG�RQ�FRQGLWLRQV�LQ�WKH�UHQWDO�SURSHUW\�
PDUNHW� LQ� RXU� JHRJUDSKLF�PDUNHWV�� 2XU� EXVLQHVV� GHSHQGV� RQ� DVVXPSWLRQV� DERXW�� DPRQJ� RWKHU�
WKLQJV��RFFXSDQF\�DQG�UHQW�OHYHOV��,I�WKRVH�DVVXPSWLRQV�SURYH�WR�EH�LQDFFXUDWH��RXU�RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV�
ZLOO�EH�ZRUVH�WKDQ�H[SHFWHG��
�
�
Insurance held by the tenant may be insufficient to cover damage and/or losses. 
�
$OWKRXJK�ZH�UHTXLUH�RXU�WHQDQW¶V�WR�FDUU\�LQVXUDQFH��WKH\�PD\�IDLO�WR�GR�VR�RU�PD\�FDUU\�LQVXIILFLHQW�
LQVXUDQFH�WR�FRYHU�DOO�ORVVHV��,Q�VXFK�FDVH��ZH�PD\�KDYH�WR�SD\�IRU�UHSODFHPHQWV�RU�UHSDLUV�LQ�RUGHU�
WR� UHVWRUH� WKH�SURSHUW\� WR� LWV� SULRU� FRQGLWLRQ��'XH� WR� WKH� WHQDQW¶V� ORVV� WKH\�PD\�QRW�EH� DEOH� WR�
LQGHPQLI\�RU�UHLPEXUVH�XV�IRU�VXFK�H[SHQVHV�ZKLFK�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�
RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
�
In certain circumstances, the tenant may assign their lease without our consent. 
�
&HUWDLQ�OHDVHV�DOORZ�WKH�WHQDQW�WR�DVVLJQ�WKH�OHDVH�WR�D�WKLUG�SDUW\�XQGHU�FHUWDLQ�FRQGLWLRQV�ZLWKRXW�
RXU�FRQVHQW��:H�PD\�QRW�DSSURYH�RI�VXFK�UHSODFHPHQW�WHQDQW�DQG�VXFK�WHQDQW�PD\�QRW�SRVVHVV�WKH�
UHTXLUHG�FUHGHQWLDOV�RI�RQH�RI�RXU�WHQDQWV��5HJDUGOHVV��ZH�PXVW�DFFHSW�VXFK�DVVLJQHH�DQG�WKH�ULVN�
VXFK�WHQDQW�SRVHV�WR�RXU�SURSHUW\�DQG�DELOLW\�WR�FROOHFW�UHQWV�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�RXU�EXVLQHVV��
�
�
Certain of our leases include restrictions on the sale of our properties to certain third parties, 
which could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations. 
�
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&HUWDLQ�RI�RXU� OHDVHV�JLYH�WKH�WHQDQW�D�ULJKW�RI�ILUVW�UHIXVDO� WR�SXUFKDVH�FHUWDLQ�SURSHUWLHV� LI�ZH�
SURSRVH�WR�VHOO�WKRVH�SURSHUWLHV�WR�D�WKLUG�SDUW\�RU�SURKLELW�XV�IURP�VHOOLQJ�FHUWDLQ�SURSHUWLHV�WR�D�
WKLUG�SDUW\�WKDW�LV�D�FRPSHWLWRU�RI�WKH�WHQDQW��7KH�H[LVWHQFH�RI�VXFK�UHVWULFWLRQV�FRXOG�KLQGHU�RXU�
DELOLW\�WR�VHOO�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKHVH�SURSHUWLHV��ZKLFK�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�
RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
�
We may obtain only limited warranties when we purchase a property and would have only 
limited recourse in the event our due diligence did not identify any issues that lower the value 
of our property. 
�
7KH�VHOOHU�RI�D�SURSHUW\�RIWHQ�VHOOV�VXFK�SURSHUW\�LQ�LWV��DV�LV��FRQGLWLRQ�RQ�D��ZKHUH�LV��EDVLV�DQG�
�ZLWK�DOO�IDXOWV��ZLWKRXW�DQ\�ZDUUDQWLHV�RI�PHUFKDQWDELOLW\�RU�ILWQHVV�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�XVH�RU�SXUSRVH��
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��SXUFKDVH�DQG�VDOH�DJUHHPHQWV�PD\�FRQWDLQ�RQO\�OLPLWHG�ZDUUDQWLHV��UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�
DQG�LQGHPQLILFDWLRQV�WKDW�ZLOO�RQO\�VXUYLYH�IRU�D�OLPLWHG�SHULRG�DIWHU�WKH�FORVLQJ��7KH�SXUFKDVH�RI�
SURSHUWLHV�ZLWK�OLPLWHG�ZDUUDQWLHV�LQFUHDVHV�WKH�ULVN�WKDW�ZH�PD\�ORVH�VRPH�RU�DOO�RI�RXU�LQYHVWHG�
FDSLWDO� LQ� WKH� SURSHUW\�� DV� ZHOO� DV� WKH� ORVV� RI� UHQWDO� UHYHQXH� IURP� WKDW� SURSHUW\�� ZKLFK� FRXOG�
QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�WKH�YDOXH�RI�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��
�
�
We did not obtain any audited income statements with respect to the Property.�
�
The Property has a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, 
and accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company 
encounters. 
�
7KH� 3URSHUW\� KDV� JHQHUDWHG� OLPLWHG� UHYHQXH� VLQFH� WKH� GDWH� RI� RXU� LQFHSWLRQ��$FFRUGLQJO\�� WKH�
3URSHUW\�KDV�D�OLPLWHG�KLVWRU\�XSRQ�ZKLFK�DQ�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�RXU�SURVSHFWV�DQG�IXWXUH�SHUIRUPDQFH�
FDQ� EH� PDGH�� 2XU� SURSRVHG� RSHUDWLRQV� DUH� VXEMHFW� WR� DOO� EXVLQHVV� ULVNV� DVVRFLDWHG� ZLWK� QHZ�
HQWHUSULVHV��7KH�OLNHOLKRRG�RI�RXU�FUHDWLRQ�RI�D�YLDEOH�EXVLQHVV�PXVW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQ�OLJKW�RI�WKH�
SUREOHPV��H[SHQVHV��GLIILFXOWLHV��FRPSOLFDWLRQV��DQG�GHOD\V�IUHTXHQWO\�HQFRXQWHUHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�
ZLWK� WKH� LQFHSWLRQ� RI� D� EXVLQHVV�� RSHUDWLRQ� LQ� D� FRPSHWLWLYH� LQGXVWU\�� DQG� WKH� FRQWLQXHG�
GHYHORSPHQW� RI� DGYHUWLVLQJ�� SURPRWLRQV�� DQG� D� FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� FOLHQW� EDVH�� 7KHUH� FDQ� EH� QR�
DVVXUDQFHV� WKDW�ZH�ZLOO� HYHU�RSHUDWH�SURILWDEO\��<RX� VKRXOG� FRQVLGHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��
RSHUDWLRQV� DQG�SURVSHFWV� LQ� OLJKW� RI� WKH� ULVNV�� H[SHQVHV� DQG� FKDOOHQJHV� IDFHG� DV� DQ� HDUO\�VWDJH�
FRPSDQ\��
�
�
Terrorist-sponsored attacks, both foreign and domestic, could have adverse effects on our 
business and results of operations. 
�
7HUURULVW�DWWDFNV�DQG�WKUHDWHQHG�DWWDFNV�KDYH�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�PDWHULDOO\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�WKH�
GHPDQG�IRU�SURSHUWLHV�UHDO�HVWDWH�DQG�KDYH�DOVR�UHVXOWHG�LQ�LQFUHDVHG�VDIHW\�DQG�VHFXULW\�FRVWV�IRU�
XV�DQG�WKH�UHDO�HVWDWH�LQGXVWU\�JHQHUDOO\��$GGLWLRQDO�WHUURULVW�DWWDFNV��HYHQ�LI�QRW�PDGH�GLUHFWO\�RQ�
RXU�SURSHUWLHV��RU�WKH�IHDU�RI�VXFK�DWWDFNV�RU�RWKHU�KRVWLOLWLHV��ZRXOG�OLNHO\�KDYH�D�IXUWKHU�VLJQLILFDQW�
QHJDWLYH�LPSDFW�RQ�XV�DQG�WKH�UHDO�HVWDWH�LQGXVWU\��7HUURULVW�VSRQVRUHG�DWWDFNV��ERWK�IRUHLJQ�DQG�
GRPHVWLF��FRXOG�KDYH�DGYHUVH�HIIHFWV�RQ�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��7KHVH�DWWDFNV�FRXOG�



�

����
�
����������Y��

DFFHOHUDWH� RU� H[DFHUEDWH� RWKHU� LQGXVWU\� ULVNV� DQG� DOVR� KDYH� WKH� SRWHQWLDO� WR� LQWHUIHUH� ZLWK� RXU�
EXVLQHVV�E\�GLVUXSWLQJ�RXU�WHQDQWV�DELOLW\�WR�FRQGXFW�WKHLU�EXVLQHVVHV��
�
�
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
The Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) will not be freely tradable until one 
year from the initial purchase date. Although the Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future 
Equity) may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply and 
each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. 
�
<RX�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�RI�WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�QDWXUH�RI�WKLV�LQYHVWPHQW���7KHUH�LV�QRW�QRZ�DQG�OLNHO\�ZLOO�
QRW�EH�D�SXEOLF�PDUNHW�IRU�WKH�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\����%HFDXVH�WKH�
8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
$FW�RU�XQGHU�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�RI�DQ\�VWDWH�RU�QRQ�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�MXULVGLFWLRQ��WKH�8QLWV�RI�6$)(�
�6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��KDYH�WUDQVIHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�FDQQRW�EH�UHVROG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�
6WDWHV� H[FHSW� SXUVXDQW� WR� 5XOH� ���� RI� 5HJXODWLRQ� &)�� � ,W� LV� QRW� FXUUHQWO\� FRQWHPSODWHG� WKDW�
UHJLVWUDWLRQ�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RU�RWKHU�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�ZLOO�EH�HIIHFWHG��/LPLWDWLRQV�RQ�WKH�
WUDQVIHU�RI�WKH�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��PD\�DOVR�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�
SULFH�WKDW�\RX�PLJKW�EH�DEOH�WR�REWDLQ�IRU�WKH�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
LQ�D�SULYDWH�VDOH��3XUFKDVHUV�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�RI� WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�QDWXUH�RI�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�
&RPSDQ\���(DFK�3XUFKDVHU�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHSUHVHQW�WKDW�LW�LV�SXUFKDVLQJ�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�IRU�LWV�RZQ�DFFRXQW��IRU�LQYHVWPHQW�SXUSRVHV�DQG�QRW�ZLWK�D�YLHZ�WR�UHVDOH�RU�GLVWULEXWLRQ�
WKHUHRI��
�
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities 
laws, leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
�
1R� JRYHUQPHQWDO� DJHQF\� KDV� UHYLHZHG� RU� SDVVHG� XSRQ� WKLV� 2IIHULQJ�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� RU� DQ\�
6HFXULWLHV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� 7KH� &RPSDQ\� DOVR� KDV� UHOLHG� RQ� H[HPSWLRQV� IURP� VHFXULWLHV�
UHJLVWUDWLRQ� UHTXLUHPHQWV� XQGHU� DSSOLFDEOH� VWDWH� VHFXULWLHV� ODZV�� ,QYHVWRUV� LQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\��
WKHUHIRUH��ZLOO� QRW� UHFHLYH� DQ\� RI� WKH� EHQHILWV� WKDW� VXFK� UHJLVWUDWLRQ�ZRXOG� RWKHUZLVH� SURYLGH��
3URVSHFWLYH�LQYHVWRUV�PXVW�WKHUHIRUH�DVVHVV�WKH�DGHTXDF\�RI�GLVFORVXUH�DQG�WKH�IDLUQHVV�RI�WKH�WHUPV�
RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�RQ�WKHLU�RZQ�RU�LQ�FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKHLU�SHUVRQDO�DGYLVRUV��
�
No Guarantee of Return on Investment��
�
7KHUH�LV�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�D�3XUFKDVHU�ZLOO�UHDOL]H�D�UHWXUQ�RQ�LWV�LQYHVWPHQW�RU�WKDW�LW�ZLOO�QRW�ORVH�
LWV�HQWLUH� LQYHVWPHQW��)RU� WKLV� UHDVRQ��HDFK�3XUFKDVHU� VKRXOG� UHDG� WKH�)RUP�&�DQG�DOO�([KLELWV�
FDUHIXOO\� DQG� VKRXOG� FRQVXOW� ZLWK� LWV� RZQ� DWWRUQH\� DQG� EXVLQHVV� DGYLVRU� SULRU� WR�PDNLQJ� DQ\�
LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ��
�
A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. 
�
3ULRU�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FXUUHQW�RZQHUV�RI�����RU�PRUH�EHQHILFLDOO\�RZQ�XS�WR��������
RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� 6XEMHFW� WR� DQ\� ILGXFLDU\� GXWLHV� RZHG� WR� RXU� RWKHU� RZQHUV� RU� LQYHVWRUV� XQGHU�
)ORULGD� ODZ�� WKHVH�RZQHUV�PD\�EH� DEOH� WR� H[HUFLVH� VLJQLILFDQW� LQIOXHQFH�RYHU�PDWWHUV� UHTXLULQJ�
RZQHU� DSSURYDO�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH� HOHFWLRQ� RI� � GLUHFWRUV� RU� PDQDJHUV� DQG� DSSURYDO� RI� VLJQLILFDQW�
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&RPSDQ\� WUDQVDFWLRQV��DQG�ZLOO�KDYH�VLJQLILFDQW� FRQWURO�RYHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�
SROLFLHV��6RPH�RI� WKHVH�SHUVRQV�PD\�KDYH� LQWHUHVWV� WKDW�DUH�GLIIHUHQW� IURP�\RXUV��)RU�H[DPSOH��
WKHVH�RZQHUV�PD\�VXSSRUW�SURSRVDOV�DQG�DFWLRQV�ZLWK�ZKLFK�\RX�PD\�GLVDJUHH��7KH�FRQFHQWUDWLRQ�
RI�RZQHUVKLS�FRXOG�GHOD\�RU�SUHYHQW�D�FKDQJH�LQ�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�RWKHUZLVH�GLVFRXUDJH�
D�SRWHQWLDO�DFTXLUHU�IURP�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�REWDLQ�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ�FRXOG�UHGXFH�
WKH�SULFH�SRWHQWLDO�LQYHVWRUV�DUH�ZLOOLQJ�WR�SD\�IRU�WKH�&RPSDQ\��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKHVH�RZQHUV�FRXOG�
XVH� WKHLU� YRWLQJ� LQIOXHQFH� WR�PDLQWDLQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� H[LVWLQJ�PDQDJHPHQW�� GHOD\� RU� SUHYHQW�
FKDQJHV�LQ�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��RU�VXSSRUW�RU�UHMHFW�RWKHU�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�ERDUG�SURSRVDOV�
WKDW�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�RZQHU�DSSURYDO��
�
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\� H[WHQG� WKH�2IIHULQJ� GHDGOLQH� EH\RQG�ZKDW� LV� FXUUHQWO\� VWDWHG� KHUHLQ�� 7KLV�
PHDQV�WKDW�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�PD\�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�KHOG�LQ�HVFURZ�ZKLOH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DWWHPSWV�WR�
UDLVH� WKH� 0LQLPXP� $PRXQW� HYHQ� DIWHU� WKH� 2IIHULQJ� GHDGOLQH� VWDWHG� KHUHLQ� LV� UHDFKHG�� <RXU�
LQYHVWPHQW�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DFFUXLQJ�LQWHUHVW�GXULQJ�WKLV�WLPH�DQG�ZLOO�VLPSO\�EH�KHOG�XQWLO�VXFK�WLPH�DV�
WKH�QHZ�2IIHULQJ�GHDGOLQH�LV�UHDFKHG�ZLWKRXW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHFHLYLQJ�WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW��DW�
ZKLFK�WLPH�LW�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�\RX�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQ��RU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHFHLYHV�WKH�
0LQLPXP�$PRXQW��DW�ZKLFK�WLPH�LW�ZLOO�EH�UHOHDVHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�EH�XVHG�DV�VHW�IRUWK�KHUHLQ��
8SRQ�RU� VKRUWO\� DIWHU� UHOHDVH�RI� VXFK� IXQGV� WR� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO� EH� LVVXHG� DQG�
GLVWULEXWHG�WR�\RX��
�
�
�
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
�
:H� KDYH� DUELWUDULO\� VHW� WKH� SULFH� RI� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� ZLWK� UHIHUHQFH� WR� WKH� JHQHUDO� VWDWXV� RI� WKH�
VHFXULWLHV�PDUNHW�DQG�RWKHU�UHOHYDQW�IDFWRUV��7KH�2IIHULQJ�SULFH�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�
FRQVLGHUHG�DQ�LQGLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�DFWXDO�YDOXH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�LV�QRW�EDVHG�RQ�RXU�QHW�ZRUWK�RU�
SULRU�HDUQLQJV��:H�FDQQRW�DVVXUH�\RX�WKDW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�FRXOG�EH�UHVROG�E\�\RX�DW�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
SULFH�RU�DW�DQ\�RWKHU�SULFH��
�
Purchasers will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities 
into Preferred Stock or until an IPO or sale of the Company. 
�
3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�DQ�RZQHUVKLS�FODLP�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�WR�DQ\�RI�LWV�DVVHWV�RU�UHYHQXHV�
IRU�DQ�LQGHILQLWH�DPRXQW�RI�WLPH��DQG�GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�ZKHQ�DQG�KRZ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG��
WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�PD\�QHYHU�EHFRPH�HTXLW\�KROGHUV�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\��3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�QRW�EHFRPH�
HTXLW\�KROGHUV�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�XQOHVV� WKH�&RPSDQ\� UHFHLYHV�D� IXWXUH� URXQG�RI� ILQDQFLQJ�JUHDW�
HQRXJK�WR�WULJJHU�DQ�DXWRPDWLF�FRQYHUVLRQ��,Q�FHUWDLQ�LQVWDQFHV��VXFK�DV�D�VDOH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQ�
,32�RU�D�GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�EDQNUXSWF\��WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�PD\�RQO\�KDYH�D�ULJKW�WR�UHFHLYH�FDVK��WR�WKH�
H[WHQW�DYDLODEOH��UDWKHU�WKDQ�HTXLW\�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
Purchasers will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow 
Securities. 
�
3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�XSRQ�PDWWHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HYHQ�LI�DQG�ZKHQ�WKHLU�
6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG�LQWR�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��8SRQ�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ��&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�
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ZLOO�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�DQG�HYHQ�LQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�ZKHUH�D�VWDWXWRU\�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�LV�SURYLGHG�E\�
VWDWH�ODZ��WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULW\�KROGHUV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�YRWH�ZLWK�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�VHFXULW\�
KROGHUV� LQ� WKH� QHZ� URXQG� RI� HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJ� XSRQ� ZKLFK� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� ZHUH� FRQYHUWHG�� )RU�
H[DPSOH��LI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG�XSRQ�D�URXQG�RIIHULQJ�6HULHV�%�3UHIHUUHG�6KDUHV��WKH�6HULHV�
%�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULW\�KROGHUV�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�YRWH�WKH�VDPH�ZD\�DV�D�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�6HULHV�
%�3UHIHUUHG�6KDUHKROGHUV�YRWH��7KXV��3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�QHYHU�EH�DEOH�WR�IUHHO\�YRWH�XSRQ�DQ\�GLUHFWRU�
RU�RWKHU�PDWWHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
Purchasers will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required 
by Regulation CF. 
�
3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�LQVSHFW�WKH�ERRNV�DQG�UHFRUGV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�WR�UHFHLYH�
ILQDQFLDO�RU�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\��RWKHU�WKDQ�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��2WKHU�
VHFXULW\�KROGHUV�PD\�KDYH�VXFK�ULJKWV��5HJXODWLRQ�&)�UHTXLUHV�RQO\� WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�DQ�DQQXDO�
UHSRUW�RQ�)RUP�&�DQG�QR�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��7KLV�ODFN�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRXOG�SXW�3XUFKDVHUV�DW�
D�GLVDGYDQWDJH�LQ�JHQHUDO�DQG�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�RWKHU�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV��
�
�
�
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers will be treated the same as common 
equity holders. 
�
,Q� D�GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�EDQNUXSWF\� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\��3XUFKDVHUV�RI�6HFXULWLHV�ZKLFK�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�
FRQYHUWHG�ZLOO�EH�HQWLWOHG�WR�GLVWULEXWLRQV�DV�LI�WKH\�ZHUH�FRPPRQ�VWRFN�KROGHUV��7KLV�PHDQV�WKDW�
VXFK�3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�EH�DW�WKH�ORZHVW�OHYHO�RI�SULRULW\�DQG�ZLOO�RQO\�UHFHLYH�GLVWULEXWLRQV�RQFH�DOO�
FUHGLWRUV�DV�ZHOO�DV�KROGHUV�RI�PRUH�VHQLRU�VHFXULWLHV��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�KROGHUV��KDYH�
EHHQ�SDLG�LQ�IXOO��,I�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�FRQYHUWHG�LQWR�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�
ZLOO�KDYH� WKH� VDPH� ULJKWV�DQG�SUHIHUHQFHV� �RWKHU� WKDQ� WKH� DELOLW\� WR�YRWH��DV� WKH�KROGHUV�RI� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�LQ�WKH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�XSRQ�ZKLFK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZHUH�FRQYHUWHG��
�
Purchasers will be unable to declare the Security in "default" and demand repayment. 
�
8QOLNH� FRQYHUWLEOH� QRWHV� DQG� VRPH� RWKHU� VHFXULWLHV�� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� GR� QRW� KDYH� DQ\� �GHIDXOW��
SURYLVLRQV�XSRQ�ZKLFK�WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�GHPDQG�UHSD\PHQW�RI�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW��7KH�
&RPSDQ\�KDV�XOWLPDWH�GLVFUHWLRQ�DV�WR�ZKHWKHU�RU�QRW�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�XSRQ�D�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�
ILQDQFLQJ�DQG�3XUFKDVHUV�KDYH�QR�ULJKW�WR�GHPDQG�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ��2QO\�LQ�OLPLWHG�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��
VXFK�DV�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW��PD\�WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�GHPDQG�SD\PHQW�DQG�HYHQ�WKHQ��VXFK�SD\PHQWV�ZLOO�
EH�OLPLWHG�WR�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FDVK�DYDLODEOH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QHYHU�UHFHLYH�D�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�RU�HOHFW�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�XSRQ�
VXFK�IXWXUH�ILQDQFLQJ��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QHYHU�XQGHUJR�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�VXFK�DV�D�VDOH�
RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ�,32��,I�QHLWKHU�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�QRU�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�RFFXUV��
WKH�3XUFKDVHUV�FRXOG�EH�OHIW�KROGLQJ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�SHUSHWXLW\��7KH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�QXPHURXV�
WUDQVIHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�ZLOO�OLNHO\�EH�KLJKO\�LOOLTXLG��ZLWK�QR�VHFRQGDU\�PDUNHW�RQ�ZKLFK�WR�VHOO�
WKHP�� 7KH� 6HFXULWLHV� DUH� QRW� HTXLW\� LQWHUHVWV�� KDYH� QR� RZQHUVKLS� ULJKWV�� KDYH� QR� ULJKWV� WR� WKH�
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&RPSDQ\¶V� DVVHWV� RU� SURILWV� DQG� KDYH� QR� YRWLQJ� ULJKWV� RU� DELOLW\� WR� GLUHFW� WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU� LWV�
DFWLRQV��
�
The Securities do not have a discount rate. 
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�D�GLVFRXQW�UDWH��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�SULFH�RI�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�SULFH�RI�D�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ��&RQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RIWHQ�SURYLGH�D�
GLVFRXQW� UDWH��ZKLFK� LV�DSSOLHG� WR� WKH�SULFH�RI� WKH� IXWXUH� ILQDQFLQJ� WR�GHWHUPLQH� WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�
SULFH�� )RU� LQVWDQFH�� LI� WKH� IXWXUH� HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJ� ZHUH� SULFHG� DW� ���� SHU� VKDUH�� FRQYHUWLEOH�
VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�LQFRUSRUDWHG�D�GLVFRXQW�UDWH�PLJKW�EH�FRQYHUWLEOH�DW����SHU�VKDUH��6XFK�GLVFRXQW�UDWH�
EHQHILWV�WKH�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV��ZKR�UHFHLYH�PRUH�VHFXULWLHV�IURP�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�WKDQ�WKH�
SXUFKDVH�SULFH�RI�WKHLU�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV�ZRXOG�VXJJHVW��7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�D�GLVFRXQW�
UDWH�DQG�WKXV��ZLOO�EH�FRQYHUWLEOH�DW�WKH�SULFH�HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�UHJDUGOHVV�
RI�WKH�SULFH�RI�VXFK�IXWXUH�VHFXULWLHV�RU�WKH�IXWXUH�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ� WR� WKH� ULVNV� OLVWHG�DERYH��EXVLQHVVHV� DUH�RIWHQ� VXEMHFW� WR� ULVNV�QRW� IRUHVHHQ�RU� IXOO\�
DSSUHFLDWHG�E\�WKH�PDQDJHPHQW��,W�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�IRUHVHH�DOO�ULVNV�WKDW�PD\�DIIHFW�XV��0RUHRYHU��
WKH�&RPSDQ\�FDQQRW�SUHGLFW�ZKHWKHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO� VXFFHVVIXOO\�HIIHFWXDWH� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
FXUUHQW�EXVLQHVV�SODQ��(DFK�SURVSHFWLYH�3XUFKDVHU�LV�HQFRXUDJHG�WR�FDUHIXOO\�DQDO\]H�WKH�ULVNV�DQG�
PHULWV�RI�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW� LQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�VKRXOG�WDNH�LQWR�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�ZKHQ�PDNLQJ�VXFK�
DQDO\VLV��DPRQJ�RWKHU��WKH�5LVN�)DFWRUV�GLVFXVVHG�DERYH��
�
7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�,192/9(�$�+,*+�'(*5((�2)�5,6.�$1'�0$<�5(68/7�
,1� 7+(� /266� 2)� <285� (17,5(� ,19(670(17�� $1<� 3(5621� &216,'(5,1*� 7+(�
385&+$6(� 2)� 7+(6(� 6(&85,7,(6� 6+28/'� %(� $:$5(� 2)� 7+(6(� $1'� 27+(5�
)$&7256�6(7�)257+�,1�7+,6�)250�&�$1'�6+28/'�&2168/7�:,7+�+,6�25�+(5�
/(*$/��7$;�$1'�),1$1&,$/�$'9,6256�35,25�72�0$.,1*�$1� ,19(670(17� ,1�
7+(� 6(&85,7,(6�� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6� 6+28/'�21/<� %(� 385&+$6('�%<� 3(56216�
:+2�&$1�$))25'�72�/26(�$//�2)�7+(,5�,19(670(17��
�
�
3523(57<�$1'�7+(�%86,1(66��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV���PDWHULDO�SURSHUWLHV��HDFK�GHVFULEHG�EHORZ��
�
'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�3URSHUW\��
�
7KH�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�ZDV�DFTXLUHG�RQ������������DQG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�PDWHULDO�LPSURYHPHQWV�KDYH�
EHHQ�PDGH�VLQFH�WKDW�WLPH��
5HIXUELVKPHQW�RI�ILYH�UHQWDO�XQLWV��IXUQLVKLQJ�PDLQ�KRXVH�XQLW��IORRULQJ��GU\ZDOO��QHZ�URRI��ZDWHU�
KHDWHUV��$&�XQLWV��SOXPELQJ��HOHFWULFDO�ZRUN��VHW�XS�RI�YDFDWLRQ�KRXVH���
�
Property Manager�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�HQJDJHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WKLUG�SDUW\�SURSHUW\�PDQDJHU�WR�RSHUDWH��PDLQWDLQ�DQG�
PDQDJH�WKH�SURSHUW\��
�
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1DPH�RI�3URSHUW\�
0DQDJHU� %ULHI�GHVFULSWLRQ� <HDUV�LQ�EXVLQHVV� 0DQDJHPHQW�IHH�

6XQFRDVW�3URSHUW\�
0DQDJHPHQW�

�����5LFKDUG�6W�6XLWH�
���-DFNVRQYLOOH��)/�

������
��� �����

�
�
Property Revenue�
�
)RXU� XQLWV� JHQHUDWH� LQFRPH� IURP� IXOO� WLPH� UHVLGHQWV�� 7KH� ILIWK�� �PDLQ� KRXVH�� XQLW� VHUYHV� DV� D�
IXUQLVKHG�YDFDWLRQ�UHQWDO�IRU�IDQV�RI�WKH�EDQGV�/\Q\UG�6N\Q\UG�DQG�����6SHFLDO��DV�WKH�IRXQGHUV�
JUHZ�XS�LQ�WKLV�KRXVH��7KH�SURSHUW\�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�6WDWH�RI�)ORULGD�IRU�DQ�KLVWRULFDO�PDUNHU���
�
Property Condition�
�
/DQGVFDSLQJ��PLQRU�LQWHULRU�LPSURYHPHQWV��VRODU�V\VWHP��WUHH�UHPRYDO��LUULJDWLRQ�PHWHU��IXUQLWXUH�
XSJUDGHV��$&�HOHFWULFDO�XSJUDGHV���
�
�
Competition�
�
7KLV� LV� D� XQLTXH� KLVWRULFDO� SURSHUW\�� KRZHYHU� VLQJOH� XQLW� WRZQKRPHV� LQ� WKH� DUHD� LPPHGLDWHO\�
VXUURXQGLQJ�WKH�SURSHUW\�DUH�VHOOLQJ�IRU����������
�
Financing�
�
7KH� JRDO� RI� WKLV� RIIHULQJ� LV� WR� SD\� RII� H[LVWLQJ� PRUWJDJH� RI� ��������� DQG� SULRU� LQYHVWRU� IRU�
���������� DQG� KH� ZLOO� NHHS� �������� LQYHVWHG� LQ� WKH� SURSHUW\�� ZLWK� DQ� DGGLWLRQDO� �������� LQ�
UHVHUYHV��OHDYLQJ����������LQ�FDVK�RQ�KDQG�ZLWK�SRVLWLYH�QHW�LQFRPH��
�
Tenants�
�
7KH�FXUUHQW�RFFXSDQF\�UDWH�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�LV���������7KH�DYHUDJH�GROODU�DPRXQW�RI�PRQWKO\�UHQW�
UHYHQXH�IRU�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�IRU�WKH�SDVW�\HDU�LV�����������
�
Regulation�
�
9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHJXODWLRQV���
�

*RYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\� 7\SH�RI�DSSURYDO $SSOLFDWLRQ�'DWH

)O�'HSW�RI�%XVLQHVV�DQG�
3URIHVVLRQDO�5HJXODWLRQ� /LFHQVH� $SULO����������

�
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'LYLVLRQ�RI�+RWHOV�DQG�5HVWDXUDQWV� OLFHQVH� WR�RSHUDWH�D�YDFDWLRQ� UHQWDO��/LFHQVH�':(��������
/RGJLQJ�WD[HV�WRWDOLQJ�����RI�YDFDWLRQ�UHQWDO�ERRNLQJ�LQFRPH�SDLG�WR�&RXQW\�DQG�6WDWH�WD[LQJ�
DXWKRULWLHV���
�
1RQH�
�
Ownership�
�
7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�OLVWV�WKH�QDPH�RI�HDFK�GLUHFW�RU�LQGLUHFW�RZQHU�RI�����RU�PRUH�RI��WKH�EHQHILFLDO�
RZQHUVKLS�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�DQG�WKH�SHUFHQWDJH�RZQHG��
�

1DPH� ��RZQHG�

7RGG�6PLWK�%OXH�+RUL]RQ�3URSHUW\�6ROXWLRQV��
//&� �������

�
�
Other Property Information�
�
%XVLQHVV�3ODQ��
�
�
6HH�([KLELW�%�
�
6HH�DSSHQGL[�IRU�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�DQG�ILQDQFLDOV���
�
0DQDJLQJ�(QWLW\��
�
�
/LWLJDWLRQ��
�
1RQH�
�
�
Intellectual Property��
Licenses��
�

/LFHQVRU� /LFHQVHH�
'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�

5LJKWV�
*UDQWHG

7HUPLQDWLRQ�
'DWH�

�

)ORULGD�'%35�
%OXH�+RUL]RQ�
3URSHUW\�

6ROXWLRQV��//&�

9DFDWLRQ�
5HQWDO���
'ZHOOLQJ�

-XQH���������
�

�
�
�
�
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2WKHU��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�FRQGXFWV�EXVLQHVV�LQ�)ORULGD��
�
%HFDXVH�WKLV�)RUP�&�IRFXVHV�SULPDULO\�RQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UDWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�
LQGXVWU\� LQ�ZKLFK� WKH�&RPSDQ\�RSHUDWHV�� SRWHQWLDO�3XUFKDVHUV�PD\�ZLVK� WR� FRQGXFW� WKHLU� RZQ�
VHSDUDWH� LQYHVWLJDWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� LQGXVWU\� WR� REWDLQ� JUHDWHU� LQVLJKW� LQ� DVVHVVLQJ� WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�SURVSHFWV��
�
86(�2)�352&(('6��
�
7KH� IROORZLQJ� WDEOH� OLVWV� WKH� XVH� RI� SURFHHGV� RI� WKH� 2IIHULQJ� LI� WKH� 0LQLPXP� $PRXQW� DQG�
0D[LPXP�$PRXQW�DUH�UDLVHG��
�
�

8VH�RI�3URFHHGV�
��RI�0LQLPXP�

3URFHHGV�
5DLVHG�

$PRXQW�LI�
0LQLPXP�
5DLVHG

��RI�0D[LPXP�
3URFHHGV�
5DLVHG

$PRXQW�LI�
0D[LPXP�
5DLVHG

3XUFKDVH�RI�5HDO�
3URSHUW\� ������ ��� ������� ���������

5HSD\PHQW�RI�
'HEW� ������� ��������� ������ ���

*HQHUDO�
:RUNLQJ�&DSLWDO� ������� �������� ������� ��������

7RWDO� �������� �������� ������� ��������
�
7KH�8VH�RI�3URFHHGV�FKDUW�LV�QRW�LQFOXVLYH�RI�IHHV�SDLG�IRU�XVH�RI�WKH�)RUP�&�JHQHUDWLRQ�V\VWHP��
SD\PHQWV� WR� ILQDQFLDO� DQG� OHJDO� VHUYLFH� SURYLGHUV�� DQG� HVFURZ� UHODWHG� IHHV�� DOO� RI�ZKLFK�ZHUH�
LQFXUUHG�LQ�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FDPSDLJQ�DQG�DUH�GXH�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�FDPSDLJQ���
7KH�JRDO�LV�WR�SD\�RII�WKH�GHEW��SD\�RII�WKH�LQLWLDO�LQYHVWRU��DQG�OHDYH�ZRUNLQJ�FDSLWDO�LQ�WKH�EDQN���
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�KDYH�GLVFUHWLRQ�WR�DOWHU�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�DV�VHW�IRUWK�DERYH��7KH�&RPSDQ\�
PD\� DOWHU� WKH� XVH� RI� SURFHHGV� XQGHU� WKH� IROORZLQJ� FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� )XQGV� FDQ� EH� XVHG� WR� SD\�
H[SHQVHV�IRU�WKH�UDLVH��
�
',5(&7256��2)),&(56�$1'�(03/2<((6��
�
�
'LUHFWRUV��
�
7KH�GLUHFWRUV�RU�PDQDJHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DUH�OLVWHG�EHORZ�DORQJ�ZLWK�DOO�SRVLWLRQV�DQG�RIILFHV�
KHOG�DW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKHLU�SULQFLSDO�RFFXSDWLRQ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�SDVW�
WKUHH�����\HDUV�DQG�WKHLU�HGXFDWLRQDO�EDFNJURXQG�DQG�TXDOLILFDWLRQV��
�
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�
�
7RGG�6PLWK��&(2��VROH�RZQHU���3ULQFLSDO�RFFXSDWLRQ��FRQVXOWDQW�	�UHDO�HVWDWH�EURNHU�)/����
0DVWHUV�LQ�(QWUHSUHQHXUVKLS��8QLYHUVLW\�RI�)ORULGD�
0DVWHUV�LQ�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�0DQDJHPHQW��7KXQGHUELUG�
0DVWHUV�LQ�%XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��8&/$�$QGHUVRQ�
%6�)LQDQFLDO�0DQDJHPHQW��&OHPVRQ�8QLYHUVLW\�
�
2IILFHUV��
�
7KH� RIILFHUV� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\� DUH� OLVWHG� EHORZ� DORQJ�ZLWK� DOO� SRVLWLRQV� DQG� RIILFHV� KHOG� DW� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�DQG� WKHLU�SULQFLSDO�RFFXSDWLRQ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW� UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV� IRU� WKH�SDVW� WKUHH� ����
\HDUV�DQG�WKHLU�HGXFDWLRQDO�EDFNJURXQG�DQG�TXDOLILFDWLRQV��
�
�
�
7RGG�6PLWK��&(2��VROH�RZQHU���3ULQFLSDO�RFFXSDWLRQ��FRQVXOWDQW�	�UHDO�HVWDWH�EURNHU�)/����
0DVWHUV�LQ�(QWUHSUHQHXUVKLS��8QLYHUVLW\�RI�)ORULGD�
0DVWHUV�LQ�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�0DQDJHPHQW��7KXQGHUELUG�
0DVWHUV�LQ�%XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��8&/$�$QGHUVRQ�
%6�)LQDQFLDO�0DQDJHPHQW��&OHPVRQ�8QLYHUVLW\�
�
�
Indemnification�
�
,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ�LV�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�GLUHFWRUV��RIILFHUV�RU�FRQWUROOLQJ�SHUVRQV�DFWLQJ�
LQ�WKHLU�SURIHVVLRQDO�FDSDFLW\�SXUVXDQW�WR�)ORULGD�ODZ��,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ�LQFOXGHV�H[SHQVHV�VXFK�DV�
DWWRUQH\¶V� IHHV�DQG�� LQ�FHUWDLQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� MXGJPHQWV�� ILQHV�DQG�VHWWOHPHQW�DPRXQWV�DFWXDOO\�
SDLG�RU� LQFXUUHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�DFWXDO�RU� WKUHDWHQHG�DFWLRQV��VXLWV�RU�SURFHHGLQJV�LQYROYLQJ�
VXFK�SHUVRQ�� H[FHSW� LQ� FHUWDLQ� FLUFXPVWDQFHV�ZKHUH� D�SHUVRQ� LV� DGMXGJHG� WR�EH� JXLOW\� RI� JURVV�
QHJOLJHQFH�RU�ZLOOIXO�PLVFRQGXFW��XQOHVV�D�FRXUW�RI�FRPSHWHQW� MXULVGLFWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�WKDW�VXFK�
LQGHPQLILFDWLRQ�LV�IDLU�DQG�UHDVRQDEOH�XQGHU�WKH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��
�
(PSOR\HHV��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�FXUUHQWO\�KDV���HPSOR\HHV�LQ�)ORULGD��86$��
�
&$3,7$/,=$7,21�$1'�2:1(56+,3��
�
&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�LVVXHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�RXWVWDQGLQJ�6HFXULWLHV��
�
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7\SH�RI�VHFXULW\� &RPPRQ�6WRFN�

$PRXQW�RXWVWDQGLQJ �������

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV� 1RQH�

$QWL�'LOXWLRQ�5LJKWV 1RQH�

+RZ�WKLV�6HFXULW\�PD\�OLPLW��GLOXWH�RU�
TXDOLI\�WKH�1RWHV�%RQGV�LVVXHG�SXUVXDQW�WR�

5HJXODWLRQ�&)�

�����RI�RZQHUVKLS�ZLOO�EH�UHSUHVHQWHG�E\�
&RPPRQ�6WRFN�KROGHUV�RQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�

RIIHULQJ���

3HUFHQWDJH�RZQHUVKLS�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�E\�
WKH�KROGHUV�RI�VXFK�6HFXULWLHV��DVVXPLQJ�

FRQYHUVLRQ�SULRU�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LI�
FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV��

�������

�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�GHEW�RXWVWDQGLQJ��
�
��������� GHEW� LV� RZHG� RQ� WKH� SULPDU\� SURSHUW\�� FXUUHQWO\� RZQHU� E\� %OXH� +RUL]RQ� 3URSHUW\�
6ROXWLRQV�� //&� DOVR�ZKROO\� RZQHG� E\�7RGG� 6PLWK�� � 3URFHHGV� IURP� WKLV� UDLVH�ZLOO� EH� XVHG� WR�
H[WLQJXLVK�WKLV�GHEW��DW�ZKLFK�WLPH��WLWOH�ZLOO�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH��,QF���
�
Valuation�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�DVFULEHG�QR�SUH�RIIHULQJ�YDOXDWLRQ�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�� WKH�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�SULFHG�
DUELWUDULO\��
�
 
2ZQHUVKLS�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\� LV�ZKROO\� RZQHG� E\�7RGG� 6PLWK��+H� LV� DOVR� WKH� �����RZQHU� RI�%OXH�+RUL]RQ�
3URSHUW\�6ROXWLRQV��//&�WKH�FXUUHQW�RZQHU�RI�WKH�VXEMHFW�SURSHUW\��8SRQ�VXFFHVVIXO�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�
WKH�UDLVH��WKH�H[LVWLQJ�OHQGHU�ZLOO�EH�SDLG�RII�DQG�WLWOH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�QHZ�HQWLW\�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�
,QF���
�
%HORZ�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHUV�RI�����SHUFHQW�RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�HTXLW\�
VHFXULWLHV��FDOFXODWHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�YRWLQJ�SRZHU��DUH�OLVWHG�DORQJ�ZLWK�WKH�DPRXQW�WKH\�RZQ��
�

1DPH� 3HUFHQWDJH�2ZQHG�3ULRU�WR�2IIHULQJ

7RGG�6PLWK� �������
�
�
),1$1&,$/�,1)250$7,21��
�
3OHDVH�VHH�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�FRYHU�SDJH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�LQ�
DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ��)LQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�DV�([KLELW�$��
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�
2SHUDWLRQV��
�
:H�DUH�D�SUH�UHYHQXH�FRPSDQ\�DQG�RXU�SULPDU\�H[SHQVHV�FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ��UDLVH�H[SHQVHV��
:H�DQWLFLSDWH�JHQHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXH�LPPHGLDWHO\��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LQWHQGV�WR�LPSURYH�SURILWDELOLW\�LQ�WKH�QH[W����PRQWKV�E\�LQFUHDVLQJ�UHYHQXHV�IURP�
IXOO�WLPH�WHQDQWV�DQG�IURP�YDFDWLRQ�UHQWDO�ERRNLQJV��$V�LPSURYHPHQWV�DUH�PDGH�WR�WKH�SURSHUW\��
ERWK�WKH�IXOO�WLPH�UHQWDOV�DQG�WKH�YDFDWLRQ�UHQWDO�UDWHV�FDQ�EH�LQFUHDVHG��%RRNLQJV�LQ������KDYH�
EHHQ�YHU\�VROLG��SDQGHPLF�QRWZLWKVWDQGLQJ��$YHUDJH�PRQWKO\�LQFRPH�IRU�WKH�\HDU�ZKHQ�YDFDWLRQ�
UHQWDOV�ZHUH�QRW�VKXW�GRZQ�ZDV�������PR��,I�WKH�DYHUDJH�UDWH�LV������QLJKW��WKHUH�LV�FDSDFLW\�WR�
JURZ�WKLV�LQFRPH�WR�PRUH�WKDQ�������PR�ZLWK�RSWLPDO�FDSDFLW\��
�
/LTXLGLW\�DQG�&DSLWDO�5HVRXUFHV��
�
7KH� 2IIHULQJ� SURFHHGV� DUH� LPSRUWDQW� WR� RXU� RSHUDWLRQV��:KLOH� QRW� GHSHQGHQW� RQ� WKH� 2IIHULQJ�
SURFHHGV��WKH�LQIOX[�RI�FDSLWDO�ZLOO�DVVLVW�LQ�WKH�DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�RXU�QH[W�PLOHVWRQHV�DQG�H[SHGLWH�
WKH�UHDOL]DWLRQ�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVV�SODQ��VSHFLILFDOO\�SURSHUW\�LPSURYHPHQWV�DQG�LPSURYHG�PDUNHWLQJ��
%HFDXVH�ZH�KDYH�DOUHDG\�DOORFDWHG�WKH�SURFHHGV�WR�D�VSHFLILF�XVH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�
WKLV�2IIHULQJ��WKH�SURFHHGV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�HIIHFW�RQ�RXU�OLTXLGLW\��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�VRXUFHV�RI�FDSLWDO�RWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�
2IIHULQJ��
�
&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV�DQG�2WKHU�2EOLJDWLRQV��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LQWHQGV�WR�PDNH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�PDWHULDO�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUHV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��
��������LQ�ODQGVFDSLQJ�LPSURYHPHQWV���
�
0DWHULDO�&KDQJHV�DQG�2WKHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ��
�
7UHQGV�DQG�8QFHUWDLQWLHV��
�
$IWHU� UHYLHZLQJ� WKH� DERYH� GLVFXVVLRQ� RI� WKH� VWHSV� WKH� &RPSDQ\� LQWHQGV� WR� WDNH�� SRWHQWLDO�
3XUFKDVHUV�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�ZKHWKHU�DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�HDFK�VWHS�ZLWKLQ�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�WLPH�IUDPH�LV�
UHDOLVWLF� LQ� WKHLU� MXGJPHQW�� � 3RWHQWLDO� 3XUFKDVHUV� VKRXOG� DOVR� DVVHVV� WKH� FRQVHTXHQFHV� WR� WKH�
&RPSDQ\� RI� DQ\� GHOD\V� LQ� WDNLQJ� WKHVH� VWHSV� DQG�ZKHWKHU� WKH� &RPSDQ\� ZLOO� QHHG� DGGLWLRQDO�
ILQDQFLQJ�WR�DFFRPSOLVK�WKHP��
�
7KH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�DQ� LPSRUWDQW�SDUW�RI� WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�VKRXOG�EH� UHYLHZHG� LQ� WKHLU�
HQWLUHW\��7KH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DUH�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�DV�([KLELW�$��
�
7+(�2))(5,1*�$1'�7+(�6(&85,7,(6��
�
7KH�2IIHULQJ��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�RIIHULQJ�XS�WR��������RI�8QLWV�RI�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
IRU�XS�WR��������������7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�UDLVH�D�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI�������������LQ�
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WKLV�2IIHULQJ��WKH��0LQLPXP�$PRXQW����7KH�&RPSDQ\�PXVW�UHFHLYH�FRPPLWPHQWV�IURP�LQYHVWRUV�
LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�WRWDOLQJ�WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�E\�-XO\�����������WKH��2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH���LQ�RUGHU�
WR� UHFHLYH� DQ\� IXQGV�� ,I� WKH� VXP�RI� WKH� LQYHVWPHQW� FRPPLWPHQWV�GRHV�QRW� HTXDO�RU� H[FHHG� WKH�
0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�E\�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��QR�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VROG�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ��LQYHVWPHQW�
FRPPLWPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�SRWHQWLDO�LQYHVWRUV�ZLWKRXW�
LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQV��7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�H[WHQG�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�DW�LWV�GLVFUHWLRQ��
7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�DFFHSW�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�XS�WR��������������WKH�
�0D[LPXP�$PRXQW���DQG�WKH�DGGLWLRQDO�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�DOORFDWHG�RQ�D�)LUVW�FRPH��ILUVW�VHUYHG�
EDVLV��
�
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�GRHV�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�EHDU�DQ\�UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHW�YDOXH��
QHW�ZRUWK��UHYHQXHV�RU�RWKHU�HVWDEOLVKHG�FULWHULD�RI�YDOXH��DQG�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQGLFDWLYH�
RI�WKH�DFWXDO�YDOXH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
,Q�RUGHU�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�\RX�PXVW�PDNH�D�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�SXUFKDVH�E\�FRPSOHWLQJ�WKH�
6XEVFULSWLRQ� $JUHHPHQW�� 3XUFKDVHU� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH� KHOG� LQ� HVFURZ�ZLWK� )XQGPH�FRP� XQWLO� WKH�
0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV�LV�UHDFKHG��3XUFKDVHUV�PD\�FDQFHO�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�
XQWLO� ��� KRXUV� SULRU� WR� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH� RU� WKH�&ORVLQJ��ZKLFKHYHU� FRPHV� ILUVW� XVLQJ� WKH�
FDQFHOODWLRQ�PHFKDQLVP�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\��7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�QRWLI\�3XUFKDVHUV�ZKHQ�
WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�UHDFKHG��,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHDFKHV�WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�SULRU�WR�
WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��LW�PD\�FORVH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�����GD\V�DIWHU�UHDFKLQJ�WKH�0LQLPXP�
$PRXQW�DQG�SURYLGLQJ�QRWLFH�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVHUV��,I�DQ\�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH��RWKHU�WKDQ�UHDFKLQJ�WKH�
0LQLPXP�$PRXQW��RFFXUV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�SULRU�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��WKH�&RPSDQ\�
ZLOO�SURYLGH�QRWLFH�WR�3XUFKDVHUV�DQG�UHFHLYH�UHFRQILUPDWLRQV�IURP�3XUFKDVHUV�ZKR�KDYH�DOUHDG\�
PDGH�FRPPLWPHQWV��,I�D�3XUFKDVHU�GRHV�QRW�UHFRQILUP�KLV�RU�KHU�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�DIWHU�D�
PDWHULDO�FKDQJH�LV�PDGH�WR�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��WKH�3XUFKDVHU¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�ZLOO�
EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�WKH�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQV��,I�D�3XUFKDVHU�
GRHV�QRW�FDQFHO�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�EHIRUH�WKH�0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�LV�UHDFKHG��WKH�IXQGV�ZLOO�
EH� UHOHDVHG� WR� WKH� &RPSDQ\� XSRQ� FORVLQJ� RI� WKH� 2IIHULQJ� DQG� WKH� 3XUFKDVHU� ZLOO� UHFHLYH� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV� LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�KLV�RU�KHU� LQYHVWPHQW��$Q\�3XUFKDVHU�IXQGV�UHFHLYHG�DIWHU� WKH�LQLWLDO�
FORVLQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHOHDVHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XSRQ�D�VXEVHTXHQW�FORVLQJ�DQG�WKH�3XUFKDVHU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�
6HFXULWLHV� YLD� 'LJLWDO� 5HJLVWU\� LQ� H[FKDQJH� IRU� KLV� RU� KHU� LQYHVWPHQW� DV� VRRQ� DV� SUDFWLFDEOH�
WKHUHDIWHU���
�
6XEVFULSWLRQ�$JUHHPHQWV�DUH�QRW�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XQWLO�DFFHSWHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��ZKLFK�
UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHMHFW��LQ�ZKROH�RU�LQ�SDUW��LQ�LWV�VROH�DQG�DEVROXWH�GLVFUHWLRQ��DQ\�VXEVFULSWLRQ��
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHMHFWV�DOO�RU�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�DQ\�VXEVFULSWLRQ��WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�SURVSHFWLYH�3XUFKDVHU¶V�
IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQ��
�
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�DUELWUDULO\��7KH�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�WKDW�D�3XUFKDVHU�PD\�
LQYHVW�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LV���������
�
7KH�2IIHULQJ� LV�EHLQJ�PDGH� WKURXJK�)XQGPH�FRP�� WKH� ,QWHUPHGLDU\�� �7KH�IROORZLQJ� WZR�ILHOGV�
EHORZ�VHWV�IRUWK�WKH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�EHLQJ�SDLG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�2IIHULQJ��
�
Commission/Fees�
�
����������
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�
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation�
�
1RQH�
�
Transfer Agent and Registrar�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�DFW�DV�WUDQVIHU�DJHQW�DQG�UHJLVWUDU�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
:H� UHTXHVW� WKDW� \RX� SOHDVH� UHYLHZ�RXU� RUJDQL]DWLRQDO� GRFXPHQWV� DQG� WKH�6$)(� LQVWUXPHQW� LQ�
FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�IROORZLQJ�VXPPDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��
�
$XWKRUL]HG�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ�
�
$W�WKH�LQLWLDO�FORVLQJ�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��LI�WKH�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�LV�VROG���RXU�DXWKRUL]HG�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�
ZLOO�FRQVLVW�RI��L���������VKDUHV�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH�����������SHU�VKDUH��RI�ZKLFK��������
FRPPRQ�VKDUHV�ZLOO�EH�LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ��
�
1RW�&XUUHQWO\�(TXLW\�,QWHUHVWV�
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�QRW�FXUUHQWO\�HTXLW\�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�FDQ�EH�WKRXJKW�RI�DV�WKH�ULJKW�
WR�UHFHLYH�HTXLW\�DW�VRPH�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�XSRQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�FHUWDLQ�HYHQWV�DV�GHVFULEHG�
KHUHLQ��
�
'LYLGHQGV�
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�HQWLWOH�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�WR�DQ\�GLYLGHQGV��
�
&RQYHUVLRQ�
�
8SRQ� HDFK� IXWXUH� HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJ� RI� JUHDWHU� WKDQ� ������������ �DQ� �(TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ���� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV� DUH� FRQYHUWLEOH� DW� WKH� RSWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� LQWR� VKDUHV� RI� SUHIHUUHG� VWRFN� RI� WKH�
&RPSDQ\��ZKLFK�DUH�VHFXULWLHV�LGHQWLFDO�WR�WKRVH�LVVXHG�LQ�VXFK�IXWXUH�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�H[FHSW����
WKH\�GR�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHUV�H[FHSW�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ�����WKH\�PXVW�YRWH�LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�LQYHVWRUV�LQ�VXFK�IXWXUH�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�DQ\�
VXFK�UHTXLUHG�YRWH�DQG����WKH\�DUH�QRW�HQWLWOHG�WR�DQ\�LQVSHFWLRQ�RU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ULJKWV��RWKHU�WKDQ�
WKRVH�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�5HJXODWLRQ�&)���WKH�³3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN´���
�
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing�
�
8SRQ�WKH�ILUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�IROORZLQJ�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�
WKH�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��HTXDO�WR��
�
WKH� TXRWLHQW� REWDLQHG� E\� GLYLGLQJ� �[�� WKH� 3XUFKDVH� $PRXQW� E\� �\�� WKH� SULFH� SHU� VKDUH� RI� WKH�
SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�EHLQJ�VROG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�DQ�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��
�
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Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing�
�
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�DQ�LQLWLDO�SXEOLF�RIIHULQJ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\���,32���RU�&KDQJH�RI�&RQWURO��VHH�EHORZ��
�HLWKHU�RI�WKHVH�HYHQWV��D��/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW���RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�SULRU�WR�DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��WKH�
,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH��DW�WKH�RSWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��HLWKHU��D��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�
$PRXQW��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��RU��E��D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�TXRWLHQW�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�GLYLGLQJ��[��WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�FXUUHQW�YDOXDWLRQ�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�E\��\��WKH�
)XOO\�'LOXWHG�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��
�
,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�
ZLOO�EH�GXH�DQG�SD\DEOH�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR��RU�FRQFXUUHQW�ZLWK��
WKH�FRQVXPPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��,I�WKHUH�DUH�QRW�HQRXJK�IXQGV�WR�SD\�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DQG�
KROGHUV�RI�RWKHU�6DIHV��FROOHFWLYHO\��WKH��&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV���LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
DYDLODEOH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DQG�SUR�UDWD�DPRQJ�WKH�&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV�
LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV��
�
�&KDQJH� RI� &RQWURO�� DV� XVHG� DERYH� DQG� WKURXJKRXW� WKLV� VHFWLRQ�� PHDQV� �L�� D� WUDQVDFWLRQ� RU�
WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�SHUVRQ�RU�JURXS�EHFRPHV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�PRUH�WKDQ�����RI�WKH�
RXWVWDQGLQJ� YRWLQJ� 6HFXULWLHV� HQWLWOHG� WR� HOHFW� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� ERDUG� RI� GLUHFWRUV�� �LL�� DQ\�
UHRUJDQL]DWLRQ��PHUJHU�RU�FRQVROLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�VHFXULW\�
KROGHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IDLO�WR�UHWDLQ�DW�OHDVW�D�PDMRULW\�RI�VXFK�YRWLQJ�6HFXULWLHV�IROORZLQJ�VXFK�
WUDQVDFWLRQ�V��RU��LLL��D�VDOH��OHDVH�RU�RWKHU�GLVSRVLWLRQ�RI�DOO�RU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\��
�
³,QLWLDO�3XEOLF�2IIHULQJ´�PHDQV�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ILUVW�ILUP�FRPPLWPHQW�XQGHUZULWWHQ�
LQLWLDO� SXEOLF� RIIHULQJ� RI� &RPPRQ� 6WRFN� SXUVXDQW� WR� D� UHJLVWUDWLRQ� VWDWHPHQW� ILOHG� XQGHU� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�$FW��
�
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing�
�
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�IROORZLQJ�DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH��DW�WKH�
RSWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��HLWKHU��L��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW��DV�GHVFULEHG�DERYH��
RU��LL��D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�PRVW�UHFHQWO\�LVVXHG�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�
GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�)LUVW�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH��6KDUHV�RI�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�JUDQWHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�WKHUHZLWK�
VKDOO�KDYH�WKH�VDPH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�ULJKWV�DQG�SUHIHUHQFHV�DV�WKH�VKDUHV�RI�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�LVVXHG�LQ�
FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��
�
'LVVROXWLRQ�
�
,I� WKHUH� LV� D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW� �VHH� EHORZ�� EHIRUH� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� WHUPLQDWH�� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�
GLVWULEXWH��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�SUHIHUHQFHV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�DQ\�VHULHV�RI�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�WKHQ�RXWVWDQGLQJ��
DOO�RI�LWV�DVVHWV�OHJDOO\�DYDLODEOH�IRU�GLVWULEXWLRQ�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DPRQJ�WKH�,QYHVWRUV��DOO�KROGHUV�
RI�RWKHU�6DIHV��RQ�DQ�DV�FRQYHUWHG�EDVLV�EDVHG�RQ�D�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN�DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�
JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKH�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW��DQG�DOO�KROGHUV�
RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��
�
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$� �'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW��PHDQV� �L�� D�YROXQWDU\� WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�E\� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� �LL�� D�
JHQHUDO� DVVLJQPHQW� IRU� WKH� EHQHILW� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FUHGLWRUV� RU� �LLL�� DQ\� RWKHU� OLTXLGDWLRQ��
GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�ZLQGLQJ�XS�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��H[FOXGLQJ�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW���ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�
LQYROXQWDU\��
�
7HUPLQDWLRQ�
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�WHUPLQDWH�XSRQ��ZLWKRXW�UHOLHYLQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�DQ\�REOLJDWLRQV�DULVLQJ�IURP�D�
SULRU�EUHDFK�RI�RU�QRQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��XSRQ�WKH�HDUOLHU�WR�RFFXU���L��WKH�LVVXDQFH�
RI�VKDUHV�LQ�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�SURYLVLRQV�RU��LL��WKH�
SD\PHQW��RU�VHWWLQJ�DVLGH�IRU�SD\PHQW��RI�DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�
RU�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW��
�
9RWLQJ�DQG�&RQWURO��
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�DW�SUHVHQW�RU�ZKHQ�FRQYHUWHG��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�YRWLQJ�DJUHHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH���
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�VKDUHKROGHU�HTXLW\�KROGHU�DJUHHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH���
�
�
$QWL�'LOXWLRQ�5LJKWV��
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH� DQWL�GLOXWLRQ� ULJKWV��ZKLFK�PHDQV� WKDW� IXWXUH� HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJV�ZLOO�
GLOXWH�WKH�RZQHUVKLS�SHUFHQWDJH�WKDW�WKH�,QYHVWRU�PD\�HYHQWXDOO\�KDYH�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
�
5HVWULFWLRQV�RQ�7UDQVIHU��
�
$Q\� 6HFXULWLHV� VROG� SXUVXDQW� WR� 5HJXODWLRQ� &)� EHLQJ� RIIHUHG� PD\� QRW� EH� WUDQVIHUUHG� E\� DQ\�
,QYHVWRU�RI�VXFK�6HFXULWLHV�GXULQJ�WKH�RQH�\HDU�KROGLQJ�SHULRG�EHJLQQLQJ�ZKHQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZHUH�
LVVXHG��XQOHVV�VXFK�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�WUDQVIHUUHG�����WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�����WR�DQ�DFFUHGLWHG�LQYHVWRU��DV�
GHILQHG�E\�5XOH�����G��RI�5HJXODWLRQ�'�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�����DV�SDUW�RI�DQ�,32�
RU���� WR� D�PHPEHU�RI� WKH� IDPLO\�RI� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�RU� WKH� HTXLYDOHQW�� WR� D� WUXVW� FRQWUROOHG�E\� WKH�
,QYHVWRU�� WR� D� WUXVW� FUHDWHG� IRU� WKH� EHQHILW� RI� D� PHPEHU� RI� WKH� IDPLO\� RI� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RU� WKH�
HTXLYDOHQW�� RU� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ� ZLWK� WKH� GHDWK� RU� GLYRUFH� RI� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RU� RWKHU� VLPLODU�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV���0HPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\��DV�XVHG�KHUHLQ�PHDQV�D�FKLOG��VWHSFKLOG��JUDQGFKLOG��SDUHQW��
VWHSSDUHQW�� JUDQGSDUHQW�� VSRXVH� RU� VSRXVDO� HTXLYDOHQW�� VLEOLQJ��
PRWKHU�IDWKHU�GDXJKWHU�VRQ�VLVWHU�EURWKHU�LQ�ODZ��DQG�LQFOXGHV�DGRSWLYH�UHODWLRQVKLSV��5HPHPEHU�
WKDW�DOWKRXJK�\RX�PD\�OHJDOO\�EH�DEOH�WR�WUDQVIHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��\RX�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�ILQG�DQRWKHU�
SDUW\�ZLOOLQJ�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKHP��
�
,Q� DGGLWLRQ� WR� WKH� IRUHJRLQJ� UHVWULFWLRQV�� SULRU� WR�PDNLQJ� DQ\� WUDQVIHU� RI� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� RU� DQ\�
6HFXULWLHV� LQWR� ZKLFK� WKH\� DUH� FRQYHUWLEOH�� VXFK� WUDQVIHUULQJ� ,QYHVWRU� PXVW� HLWKHU� PDNH� VXFK�
WUDQVIHU�SXUVXDQW�WR�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�6(&�RU�SURYLGH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
ZLWK� DQ�RSLQLRQ�RI� FRXQVHO� VWDWLQJ� WKDW� D� UHJLVWUDWLRQ� VWDWHPHQW� LV� QRW�QHFHVVDU\� WR� HIIHFW� VXFK�
WUDQVIHU��
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�
,Q� DGGLWLRQ�� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�PD\�QRW� WUDQVIHU� WKH�6HFXULWLHV� RU� DQ\�6HFXULWLHV� LQWR�ZKLFK� WKH\� DUH�
FRQYHUWLEOH�WR�DQ\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK��
�
)XUWKHUPRUH��XSRQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�DQ�,32��WKH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�LQWR�ZKLFK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG�
ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�D�ORFN�XS�SHULRG�DQG�PD\�QRW�EH�VROG�IRU�XS�WR�����GD\V�IROORZLQJ�VXFK�,32��
�
2WKHU�0DWHULDO�7HUPV��
�
•� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHSXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
•� 7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�D�VWDWHG�UHWXUQ�RU�OLTXLGDWLRQ�SUHIHUHQFH��
•� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�FDQQRW�GHWHUPLQH� LI� LW�FXUUHQWO\�KDV�HQRXJK�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�DXWKRUL]HG� WR� LVVXH�

XSRQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��EHFDXVH�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�WR�EH�LVVXHG�LV�EDVHG�
RQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�IXWXUH�HYHQWV��

�
�
�
�
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�
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81'(5�7+(�81,7('�67$7(6�,17(51$/�5(9(18(�&2'(��$1<�7$;�67$7(0(17�
+(5(,1� &21&(51,1*� 81,7('� 67$7(6� )('(5$/� 7$;(6� :$6� :5,77(1� ,1�
&211(&7,21� :,7+� 7+(� 0$5.(7,1*� 25� 352027,21� 2)� 7+(�
75$16$&7,216�25�0$77(56�72�:+,&+�7+(� 67$7(0(17�5(/$7(6�� ($&+�
7$;3$<(5�6+28/'�6((.�$'9,&(�%$6('�21�7+(�7$;3$<(5¶6�3$57,&8/$5�
&,5&8067$1&(6�)520�$1�,1'(3(1'(17�7$;�$'9,625��

3RWHQWLDO�,QYHVWRUV�ZKR�DUH�QRW�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�UHVLGHQWV�DUH�XUJHG�WR�FRQVXOW�WKHLU�WD[�DGYLVRUV�
UHJDUGLQJ� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� IHGHUDO� LQFRPH� WD[� LPSOLFDWLRQV� RI� DQ\� LQYHVWPHQW� LQ� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�� DV� ZHOO� DV� WKH� WD[DWLRQ� RI� VXFK� LQYHVWPHQW� E\� WKHLU� FRXQWU\� RI� UHVLGHQFH��
)XUWKHUPRUH��LW�VKRXOG�EH�DQWLFLSDWHG�WKDW�GLVWULEXWLRQV�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�VXFK�IRUHLJQ�
LQYHVWRUV�PD\�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�81,7('�67$7(6�ZLWKKROGLQJ�WD[��

($&+� 327(17,$/� ,19(6725� 6+28/'� &2168/7� +,6� 25� +(5� 2:1� 7$;�
$'9,625�&21&(51,1*�7+(�3266,%/(�,03$&7�2)�67$7(�7$;(6��

�
75$16$&7,216�:,7+�5(/$7('�3(56216�$1'�&21)/,&76�2)�,17(5(67��
�
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5HODWHG�3HUVRQ�7UDQVDFWLRQV��
�
)URP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�HQJDJH�LQ�WUDQVDFWLRQV�ZLWK�UHODWHG�SHUVRQV��5HODWHG�SHUVRQV�
DUH�GHILQHG�DV�DQ\�GLUHFWRU�RU�RIILFHU�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQ\�SHUVRQ�ZKR�LV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�
���SHUFHQW�RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV��FDOFXODWHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�
RI�YRWLQJ�SRZHU�� DQ\� SURPRWHU�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� DQ\� LPPHGLDWH� IDPLO\�PHPEHU�RI� DQ\� RI� WKH�
IRUHJRLQJ�SHUVRQV�RU�DQ�HQWLW\�FRQWUROOHG�E\�DQ\�VXFK�SHUVRQ�RU�SHUVRQV��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�FRQGXFWHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WUDQVDFWLRQV�ZLWK�UHODWHG�SHUVRQV��
�
7KH�SURSHUW\� ORFDWHG�DW� �����:RRGFUHVW�5G� LQ�-DFNVRQYLOOH��)/��������DV�GHVFULEHG�KHUHLQ�� LV�
FXUUHQWO\�RZQHG�E\�%OXH�+RUL]RQ�3URSHUW\�6ROXWLRQV��//&�ZKROO\�RZQHG�E\�7RGG�6PLWK���7KLV�
SURSHUW\�ZLOO�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH�XSRQ�IXOO�SD\PHQW�RI�WKH�PRUWJDJH�GHEW�DQG�IHHV�
RXWVWDQGLQJ���
�
7RGG�6PLWK�ZLOO�DOVR�FRQWLQXH�WR�VHUYH�DV�WKH�3UHVLGHQW�RI�9DQ�=DQW�+RXVH��,QF�DW�D�VDODU\�RI�������
SHU�PRQWK��XQWLO�VXFK�WLPH�DV�WKH�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV�ILQGV�D�UHSODFHPHQW���
�
%OXH�+RUL]RQ�3URSHUW\�6ROXWLRQV��//&�ZLOO�UHFHLYHG�SURFHHGV�RI����������DIWHU�PRUWJDJH�RI�WKH�
SURSHUW\�LV�SDLG�RII��DQG�ZLOO�UHWDLQ�D�����HTXLW\�LQWHUHVW�LQ�WKH�SURSHUW\�ZRUWK�����������
 
Future Transactions�
 

5HODWHG�3HUVRQ�(QWLW\ �

5HODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\ &XUUHQW�RZQHU���

7RWDO�DPRXQW�RI�PRQH\�LQYROYHG �����������

%HQHILWV�RU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�UHFHLYHG�E\�
UHODWHG�SHUVRQ�

��������SHU�DQQXP�ZLWK�DQQXDO�LQFUHDVHV�LI�
UHWDLQHG���

%HQHILWV�RU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�UHFHLYHG�E\�
&RPSDQ\� �

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�
0U��6PLWK�ZLOO�UHPDLQ�DV�3UHVLGHQW�RI�WKH�QHZ�
HQWLW\�DW�D�PLQLPDO�VDODU\�XQWLO�UHSODFHG�E\�WKH�

%RDUG���

&RQIOLFWV�RI�,QWHUHVW��
�
7R�WKH�EHVW�RI�RXU�NQRZOHGJH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�QRW�HQJDJHG�LQ�DQ\�WUDQVDFWLRQV�RU�UHODWLRQVKLSV��
ZKLFK�PD\�JLYH�ULVH�WR�D�FRQIOLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LWV�RSHUDWLRQV�RU�LWV�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV��
�
�
27+(5�,1)250$7,21��
�
�
�
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�
%DG�$FWRU�'LVFORVXUH��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�DQ\�%DG�$FWRU�'LVTXDOLILFDWLRQV�XQGHU�DQ\�UHOHYDQW�8�6��VHFXULWLHV�
ODZV��
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3XUVXDQW�WR�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�6HFWLRQV���D�����DQG��$�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RI������DQG�
5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ������������HW�VHT����WKH�LVVXHU�FHUWLILHV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDVRQDEOH�JURXQGV�WR�
EHOLHYH�WKDW�LW�PHHWV�DOO�RI�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�ILOLQJ�RQ�)RUP�&�DQG�KDV�GXO\�FDXVHG�WKLV�)RUP�WR�
EH�VLJQHG�RQ�LWV�EHKDOI�E\�WKH�GXO\�DXWKRUL]HG�XQGHUVLJQHG��
�
�
� �V�7RGG�6PLWK�
� �6LJQDWXUH�
� �
� 7RGG�6PLWK�
� �1DPH�
� �
� &(2�
� �7LWOH�
�
�
�

3XUVXDQW�WR�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�6HFWLRQV���D�����DQG��$�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RI������DQG�
5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ� ��� �������� HW� VHT���� WKLV� )RUP�&� KDV� EHHQ� VLJQHG� E\� WKH� IROORZLQJ�
SHUVRQV�LQ�WKH�FDSDFLWLHV�DQG�RQ�WKH�GDWHV�LQGLFDWHG��
�
�
Instructions.�
�
��� 7KH� IRUP� VKDOO� EH� VLJQHG� E\� WKH� LVVXHU�� LWV� SULQFLSDO� H[HFXWLYH� RIILFHU� RU� RIILFHUV�� LWV�
SULQFLSDO�ILQDQFLDO�RIILFHU��LWV�FRQWUROOHU�RU�SULQFLSDO�DFFRXQWLQJ�RIILFHU�DQG�DW�OHDVW�D�PDMRULW\�RI�
WKH�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�RU�SHUVRQV�SHUIRUPLQJ�VLPLODU�IXQFWLRQV��
�
��� 7KH�QDPH�RI�HDFK�SHUVRQ�VLJQLQJ�WKH�IRUP�VKDOO�EH�W\SHG�RU�SULQWHG�EHQHDWK�WKH�VLJQDWXUH��
�
,QWHQWLRQDO� PLVVWDWHPHQWV� RU� RPLVVLRQV� RI� IDFWV� FRQVWLWXWH� IHGHUDO� FULPLQDO� YLRODWLRQV�� 6HH� ���
8�6�&��������
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�
([KLELW�$� )LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�
([KLELW�%� %XVLQHVV�3ODQ�
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ϭϳϬϬ�WĂĐŝĮĐ��ǀĞŶƵĞ͕�^ƵŝƚĞ�ϰϳϭϬ�
�ĂůůĂƐ͕�dy�ϳϱϮϬϭ�

;WͿ�ϵϳϮͲϮϬϭͲϵϬϬϴ
;&Ϳ�ϵϳϮͲϮϬϭͲϵϬϬϴ�
ŝŶĨŽΛƚǇƌĂĐƉĂ͘ĐŽŵ�
ǁǁǁ͘ƚǇƌĂĐƉĂ͘ĐŽŵ�

/E��W�E��Ed����KhEd�Ed͛^�Z�s/�t�Z�WKZd�

dŽ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�
�ůƵĞ�,ŽƌŝǌŽŶ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ͕�>>�
:Ăǆ��ĞĂĐŚ͕�&>

tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ � ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ��ůƵĞ�,ŽƌŝǌŽŶ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ͕�>>��;Ă� ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇͿ͕�
ǁŚŝĐŚ� ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ďĂůĂŶĐĞ � ƐŚĞĞƚƐ� ĂƐ� ŽĨ� �ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ� ϯϭ͕� ϮϬϭϵ� ĂŶĚ� ϮϬϭϴ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ� ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ŽĨ� ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͕� ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ� ŝŶ�
ƐŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͛� ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕� ĂŶĚ� ĐĂƐŚ� ŇŽǁƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ǇĞĂƌƐ� ƚŚĞŶ� ĞŶĚĞĚ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ� ŶŽƚĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘� �� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ƉƌŝŵĂƌŝůǇ� ĂƉƉůǇŝŶŐ� ĂŶĂůǇƟĐĂů� ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ĚĂƚĂ� ĂŶĚ� ŵĂŬŝŶŐ� ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ� ŽĨ� ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƟĂůůǇ�ůĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƟǀĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�tĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƟŶŐ�
ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌͲ
ŶĂů� ĐŽŶƚƌŽů� ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĨĂŝƌ� ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĂƌĞ� ĨƌĞĞ� ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�
ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�

KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĨŽƌ��ĐĐŽƵŶƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽŵƵůŐĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��/�W�͘�dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽͲ
ĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ� ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĮĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�
ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƟŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�
ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�KƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�KƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ͘�

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͛Ɛ��ŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�

�ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�KƵƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĮĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞͲ
ŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƟŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�

'ŽŝŶŐ��ŽŶĐĞƌŶ�

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞĚ�ĂƐƐƵŵŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘��Ɛ�ĚŝƐͲ
ĐƵƐƐĞĚ� ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ��͕� ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ� ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ� ƌĂŝƐĞ�ĂŶ�ƵŶĐĞƌƚĂŝŶƚǇ�ĂďŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ͛Ɛ� ĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ĂƐ� Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ� ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�DĂŶĂŐĞͲ
ŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŝŶ�EŽƚĞ��͘�dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�
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2019 2018

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3,717$             39,112$          
Accounts Receivable 10,405             10,405             
Related Party Notes Receivable 186,554          48,641             

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 200,676          98,158             

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets 67,500             67,500             
Depreciation (10,125)           (6,750)              

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 57,375             60,750             

TOTAL ASSETS 258,051            158,90ϵ

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note Payable 250,000          87,500             

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 250,000          87,500             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 250,000          87,500             

MEMBERS' EQUITY
Members' Capital 114,556          114,556          
Retained Earnings (Deficit) (106,505)         (43,147)           

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY 8,051               71,409             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 258,051$        158,909$        

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

ASSETS

BLUE HORIZON PROPERTY SOLUTIONS, LLC
 BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
_________

See Independent Accountant's Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial 
statements.
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2019 2018
Operating Income

Sales 50,972$          48,317$          

Gross Profit 50,972             48,317             

Operating Expense
General & Administrative 45,417             22,976             
Repairs 25,374             16,335             
Rent 15,300             -                        
Depreciation 3,375               3,375               
Advertisement 1,025               2,111               

90,490             44,797             

Net Income from Operations (39,518)           3,520               

Other Income (Expense)
Interest Expense (21,771)           (15,000)           
Taxes (2,069)              (976)                 

Net Income (63,358)$         (12,455)$         

BLUE HORIZON PROPERTY SOLUTIONS, LLC
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
_________

See Independent Accountant's Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial 
statements.   2



Cash Flows From Operating Activities
     Net Income (Loss) For The Period (63,358)$         (12,455)$         
     Change in Deposits -                        (100)                 
     Change in Related Party Account Receivable  (137,912)         (24,448)            
     Change in Depreciation 3,375               3,375               

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (197,895)         (33,628)            

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
     Contributions to Members' Equity -                        72,741             
     Issuance of Loan Payable 162,500           -                        

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 162,500           72,741             

Cash at Beginning of Period 39,112             -                        
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash (35,395)            39,112             
Cash at End of Period 3,717$             39,112$           

_________
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
BLUE HORIZON PROPERTY SOLUTIONS, LLC

See Independent Accountant's Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial 
statements.   3
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NOTE A- ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES 
  
Blue Horizon Property Solutions, LLC (“the Company”) is a limited liability company organized under the 
laws of Florida. The Company is a real estate investment company that sells lodging to customers on 
vacation.  
 
The Company’s financial statements presented in this report reflect the operations of a related party 
entity, Van Zant House, Inc. This entity is a newly formed corporation organized under the laws of 
Delaware and has operated out of Blue Horizon Property Solutions, LLC. The disclosure of the financials 
reflect Van Zant House’s operations. 
 
As of 2020, the Company (Blue Horizon Property Solutions, LLC) is currently in the process of transferring 
one of their properties to a related party, Van Zant House, Inc. 
 
 
NOTE B- GOING CONCERN MATTERS 
 
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the 
Company will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. However, management has identified the 
following conditions and events that created an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue 
as a going concern. The Company sustained net operating losses of $63,358 and $12,455 in 2019 and 
2018, respectively. 
 
The following describes management's plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions and events that 
raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company plans 
to raise additional operating capital through a Reg CF offering.  The Company's ability to meet its 
obligations as they become due is dependent upon the success of management's plans, as described 
above. 
 
These conditions and events create an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue as a going 
concern through September 29, 2021 (one year after the date that the financial statements are available 
to be issued). The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should 
the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
 
 
NOTE C- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The Company’s fiscal year ends 
December 31.  
 
Significant Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Company is subject to customary risks and uncertainties associated with personnel, costs of services 
provided by third parties, the need to obtain additional financing, and limited operating history. 



BLUE HORIZON PROPERTY SOLUTIONS, LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (REVIEWED) (CONTINUED) 

___________ 

6 
 

 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Changes in estimates are recorded in the period they are made. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances, and highly liquid investments with maturities of three 
months or less when purchased. 
 
Revenue 
 
Revenue is recognized when control of the promised goods or services is transferred to customers, in an 
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for those 
goods or services.  
 
Revenue is generated through the sale of vacation rental properties to customers. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
An allowance for doubtful accounts is not recognized by the company since credit is not extended to 
customers.  
 
The Company grants trade credit to certain customers when business conditions warrant. Management’s 
experience suggests that losses on accounts receivables are likely to be infrequent. As of December 31, 
2019, the Company has accrued a reserve of $0 for doubtful accounts.  
 
Related Party Note Receivable 
 
In 2018 and 2019, the company issued a series of notes receivables to a related party (“the Related Party 
Note Receivable”). The notes do no accrues interest and are payable at a later date to be determined by 
management.  
 
Fixed Assets 
 
The Company capitalizes assets with an expected useful life of one year or more, and an original purchase 
price of $1,000 or more. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over management’s estimate 
of each asset’s useful life. 
 
Leases 
 
The Company occupies office space under a non-cancellable operating lease. The lease expires in 2021 
and may be renewed at the option of the Company at the then-current market rate. Future minimum 
payments due are as follows: 
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2020- $1,200 
2021- $1,200 
 
Advertising 
 
The Company records advertising expenses in the year incurred. 
 
Income Taxes 
  
In December 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Tax Act”) was enacted into law and the new legislation 
contains several key tax provisions that affected the Company, including a reduction of the corporate 
income tax rate to 21% effective January 1, 2018, among others. The Company is required to recognize 
the effect of the tax law changes in the period of enactment, such as determining the transition tax, 
remeasuring deferred tax assets and liabilities, as well as reassessing the net realizability of our deferred 
tax assets and liabilities. The tax rate change had no impact to the Company’s net loss as the Company 
has not incurred a tax liability or expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 and has a full valuation 
allowance against its net deferred tax assets. 
 
The Company applies ASC 740 Income Taxes (“ASC 740”). Deferred income taxes are recognized for the 
tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
financial statement reported amounts at each period end, based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax 
rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation 
allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be 
realized. The provision for income taxes represents the tax expense for the period, if any and the change 
during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities. ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions. A tax benefit from an uncertain 
position is recognized only if it is “more likely than not” that the position is sustainable upon examination 
by the relevant taxing authority based on its technical merit. 
 
The Company is subject to tax filing requirements as a partnership in the federal jurisdiction of the United 
States. All items of income and expense are reported by the Company’s members on their individual tax 
returns.  
 
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 
 
From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board, or FASB, or other standard setting bodies and adopted by the Company as of the specified effective 
date. The Company believes that the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will 
not have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations upon adoption. 
 
In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases 
(Topic 842), to increase transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets 
and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for most leases previously classified as operating leases. 
Subsequently, the FASB has issued amendments to clarify the codification or to correct unintended 
application of the new guidance. The new standard is required to be applied using a modified 
retrospective approach, with two adoption methods permissible: (1) apply the leases standard to each 
lease that existed at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial 
statements or (2) apply the guidance to each lease that had commenced as of the beginning of the 
reporting period in which the entity first applies the new lease standard.  
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In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326): 
Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. The pronouncement changes the impairment 
model for most financial assets and will require the use of an "expected loss" model for instruments 
measured at amortized cost. Under this model, entities will be required to estimate the lifetime expected 
credit loss on such instruments and record an allowance to offset the amortized cost basis of the financial 
asset, resulting in a net presentation of the amount expected to be collected on the financial asset. 
Subsequently, the FASB issued an amendment to clarify the implementation dates and items that fall 
within the scope of this pronouncement. This standard is effective beginning in the first quarter of 2020. 
The adoption of ASU 2016-13 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows.  
 
In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-04, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): 
Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment, which simplifies the accounting for goodwill impairments 
by eliminating step two from the goodwill impairment test. Under this guidance, if the carrying amount 
of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, an impairment charge shall be recognized in an amount 
equal to that excess, limited to the total amount of goodwill allocated to that reporting unit. This standard 
is effective beginning in the first quarter of 2019, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of ASU 
2017-04 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s financial statements.  
 
In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718): 
Improvements to Nonemployee Share-Based Payment Accounting, which simplifies the accounting for 
share-based payments granted to nonemployees for goods and services. Under the ASU, most of the 
guidance on such payments to nonemployees would be aligned with the requirements for share-based 
payments granted to employees. As a result, most of the guidance in ASC 718 associated with employee 
share-based payments, including most requirements related to classification and measurement, applies 
to nonemployee share-based payment arrangements. This standard is effective beginning in the first 
quarter of 2019, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of ASU 2018-07 is not expected to have a 
material effect on the Company’s financial statements. 
 
 
NOTE D- DEBT 
 
In 2019, the company issued a note payable in exchange for cash for the purpose of funding continuing 
operations (“the Note Payable”). The note accrues interest at the rate of 9.5% per annum and is payable 
in January of 2021.  
 
 
NOTE E- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 
Fair value is an exit price, representing the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants based on the highest and best use of the 
asset or liability. As such, fair value is a market-based measurement that should be determined based on 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. The Company uses 
valuation techniques to measure fair value that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs. These inputs are prioritized as follows:  
 
Level 1 - Observable inputs, such as quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;  
Level 2 - Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or 
indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, or market-corroborated inputs; and  
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Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data which require the reporting entity 
to develop its own assumptions about how market participants would price the assets or liabilities.  
 
 
 
 
The valuation techniques that may be used to measure fair value are as follows:  
 
Market approach - Uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving 
identical or comparable assets or liabilities.  
Income approach - Uses valuation techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based 
on current market expectations about those future amounts, including present value techniques, option-
pricing models, and excess earnings method.  
Cost approach - Based on the amount that currently would be required to replace the service capacity of 
an asset (replacement cost).  
 
 
NOTE F- CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 
 
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist of cash and cash 
equivalents. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with a limited number of high-quality 
financial institutions and at times may exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposits. 
 
 
NOTE G- LLC MEMBER LIABILITY 
 
The Company is organized as aa limited-liability company. As such, the financial liability of members of 
the Company for the financial obligations of the Company is limited to each member’s contribution of 
capital.  
 
 
NOTE H- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Management considered events subsequent to the end of the period but before September 29, 2020, the 
date that the financial statements were available to be issued.  
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Disclaimer 
This Business Plan (“Plan”) has been prepared by Van Zant House Inc. dba (“Van Zant House”, 
or  the “Company”) for use by a limited number of qualified institutional investors, and/or 
investors. The Securities will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended 
(“Securities Act”) or under any Blue-Sky Laws and are offered only to persons able to evaluate 
the merits and risks, including illiquidity, of the investment. 

The information in this Plan was furnished by Van Zant House®, and while the financial and 
other information contained herein is believed to be accurate, Van Zant House expressly 
disclaims any and all liability for the contents or omissions from this Plan, and for any other 
written or oral communication transmitted or made available to prospective purchasers of the 
Securities. 

This Plan, and the information contained herein, shall be kept confidential. The recipient agrees 
not to disclose to any person any information contained herein, the fact that the recipient 
obtained confidential information concerning the Company, or any terms, conditions, or other 
facts with respect to any such possible transaction. 

Recipients who do not wish to pursue this matter, or upon request of Van Zant House, shall 
promptly return to Van Zant House all material received from the Company including the Plan 
and any other materials received in the course of investigation, without retaining copies thereof. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the company 
issuing the securities and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These 
securities have not been registered with or approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(“Commission”) or any state Securities Commission, nor has the Commission or any regulatory 
authority passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this confidential business plan. Any 
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. This confidential business plan does not 
constitute an offer to sell to, or a solicitation of an offer to buy from, any person in any 
jurisdiction in which such an offer or solicitation may not lawfully be made. 
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1 Executive Summary 

Overview:  The Van Zant House is an historical property located at 5419 Woodcrest road in Jacksonville, 
Florida.  The property was the childhood home of Ronnie, Donnie, and Johnny Van Zant of the rock bands 
Lynyrd Skynyrd and .38 Special, along with their sisters and parents.  As the boys grew up and moved on to 
form their now legendary bands, their parents, Lacy and Sister, remained in the home for the rest of their lives.  
For years, dozens of gold and platinum records and awards adorned the walls of this home and it remained a 
centerpiece of the Van Zant family. It was indeed, a “Sweet Home”.  

Problem & Opportunity:  The City of Jacksonville has never really recognized the prolific contribution the 
Van Zants have made to rock ‘n roll music.  When current owner Todd Smith, of Blue Horizon Property 
Solutions, LLC acquired the property back in late 2015, he wanted to do something about that.  So, he 
petitioned the State of Florida to put up a state historical marker on the property.  That petition was 
unanimously accepted, and the market was erected soon thereafter.  Now, there is significant development 
happening all around this home.  With the rise of equity crowdfunding, there now exists a way to sell the 
property to the fans who come to see the home on a daily basis.  This will ensure that the property stays as a 
permanent memorial to the Van Zants in Jacksonville.   

Solution: Regulation CF Crowdfunding allows both accredited and non-accredited investors to invest in 
crowdfunded projects.  The puts the power of investing into the hand of the people and takes it away from 
“Mr. Banker” who has historically had all the power.  With millions of fans in the United States and around 
the world, the people of “Skynyrd Nation” can rise up and own this property in perpetuity. 

Success Factors: The property is already profitable as of the date of 
this offering.  It consists of the main house, which is rented as a vacation 
rental to fans of the band.  There are two two-bedroom apartments and 
one studio apartment attached to the main house that are rented to full-
time residence.  In addition, there is a manufactured home on the back 
of the property that is also rented to a full time resident.  

Market Opportunity: The Van Zant House is a unique property in the 
Jacksonville market.  Further investment into the property could create 
increased vacation rental income as well as increased rents in the other 
units.  
� Market Size & Condition: The Westside of Jacksonville is seeing 

explosive growth with large employers in logistics, distribution, 
and aerospace such as Amazon, Boeing, Flightstar, Publix, and 
others.  

� Market Structure:  The Lakeshore neighborhood is largely made up 
of working-class single-family homes, but significant investments 
have been made recently in new construction by companies like 
JWB Real Estate, as well as a number of infrastructure 
improvements by the City of Jacksonville.  

Customers: The Van Zant draws from customers all around the world. 
While the full-time units have significant interest from local residents, 
the vacation home draws guests from all over the world.  The property has a Facebook page with more than 
20,000 followers.  Likewise, there are Lynyrd Skynyrd fan pages with hundreds of thousands of followers.  In 
it’s prime, the band was one of the most recognized in the world.  
Competition: Short of Graceland in Memphis, TN and the Alman Brothers’ “Big House” Museum in Macon, 
GA there really isn’t any comparable competition anywhere near the Van Zant House.  Further, the affordable 
nightly stays make it a truly unique destination.  

Long Term Vision 

 Eventually, the property may be 
handed over to a not-for-profit trust 
in order to secure an indefinite long- 
term future for the Van Zant House. 

This non-profit will not only take 
over ownership and operation of 
the property, but it can also raise 

funds for charitable endeavors such 
as supporting music education in 
the public school system, teaching 

music to disadvantaged youth, and 
other worthwhile pursuits. 

Additionally, new memorabilia will 
be collected and exhibited in the 

house, and events and public 
openings will make the home 
available to all on designated 

periods throughout the year when 
the main house is not being rented.     
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Operating Plan:  The Company uses a professional property manager to handle the leasing and management 
in the three attached apartments in the main building.  The owner currently manages the vacation rental 
through the Lodgify platform, with listings on AirBnB, VRBO, Flipkey, Booking.com, and Tripadvisor. The 
owner also manages the manufactured home as well as all maintenance activities.  The current owner will 
maintain a 10% stake in the new Company and will stay on as the President for at least the first year, or until 
shareholders decide to replace him, whichever comes first.  

Management:  The management team offers significant experience in entrepreneurship, real estate, 
marketing, finance, and operations. 
� Todd Smith, Founder & CEO is a licensed real estate broker, investor, and small business consultant, with 

more than 28 years of experience across these fields.  His investment company, Blue Horizon Property 
Solutions, LLC is the current owner and will be transferring ownership to Van Zant House Inc upon 
completion of the portion of the raise needed to pay off the current lender the sum of $250,000 plus 
interest and fees.  The note is due December 31st, 2020.  

 
Company:  Parent company - Van Zant House Inc.  formed as a Delaware Corporation in January of 2020. 

Contact:  Todd Smith, thsmith1@yahoo.com   

Financing:  The Company is seeking $500,000 in financing to build and execute its plans. Proceeds will be 
used to pay off existing debt, repay current owner’s investments, and leave a sizeable cash balance with which 
to maintain, improve, and advance the project.   

Financial Forecast:   

Van Zant House 5-Year Estimated Forecast 

 

The Van Zant House
Net Present Value

Terminal 
Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Value

Investment ($500,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $658,845
Net Income $20,408 $25,316 $30,519 $35,498 $346,587 $0
Total ($500,000) $20,408 $25,316 $30,519 $35,498 $1,005,432 $0

Net Present Value $254,815
Internal Rate of Return 19%
Weighted Average Cost of Capital 8.00%
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2 Products & Services 

2.1 Product Description 
Van Zant House divides its services into two main categories:  Full time residents and vacation rental guests.  

2.1.1 Full Time Residents 

Unit A:  Studio Apartment rents to full time residents for $639.64 per month which includes a pro-rata share of 
electric, water, and sewer expense based on 11% of square footage.  

 
 

Unit B: 2-BR unit rents for $795 per month, which includes a pro-rata share of electric, water, and sewer 
expense based on 24% of square footage.  
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Unit C: 2-BR unit rents for $867 per month, which includes a pro-rata share of electric, water, and sewer 
expense based on 24% of square footage.  
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1279 Mull St: Manufactured 3BR, 2BA home on the back of the property, rents for $700 per month and utilities 
are metered separately.  Tenant pays for all utilities.   
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2.1.2 Vacation Rental 

 

Van Zant Main House – The main home rents as a vacation rental for $150/night on weekdays, and 
$200/night on weekends.  Occasional specials and variable pricing is use across platforms to drive occupancy. 
Special events (Skynyrd concerts, festivals, Florida-Georgia football weekend, etc) are sometimes marked to 
higher rates.  

 

 
 



  
  

10 

3 Customers, Competition, and Marketing Strategy 

3.1 Customers 
 

Lynyrd Skynyrd and .38 Special fans grew up in the 60’s, 70’s, and 80’s, although there are certainly 
generations before and after who appreciate what these bands contributed to the world of rock music.  The 
prime target audience is made up of fans between the ages of 40 and 70, which is also a time period in life 
when people are most likely to have the disposable income needed to travel and book such a place.   

About 80% of guests are music fans, although there is a small percentage who have been staying for work-
related purposes, either for temporary projects in nearby Downtown or along the Westside technology 
corridor.  Additional upgrades may be made in the near future to upgrade the accommodations for these 
groups.  

3.2 Competition 
 

As mentioned previously, the unique historical draw of the main house is the key drivers of revenues for 
guests to the main house.  Here is the breakdown of the major vacation rental sites in the Jacksonville market:  

 

 

Vacation Rental 
Competitors 

Website Notes 

VRBO/Homeaway www.vrbo.com 

 

1181 rentals in Jacksonville market. 
Only about eight rentals are in the 
Westside market that can accommodate 
six people.  Most are more expensive.   

Airbnb 

 

www.airbnb.com 

 

180 listings in the Jacksonville market. 
Only six are in the immediate area. All 
of them are more expensive per night.   

Booking.com 

 

 

www.booking.com 

 

Sites also lists hotels as well as private 
homes.  132 listings in the Jacksonville 
market. The Van Zant House is the 
only private home listing in the 
immediate area.     

Flipkey/Tripadvisor www.flipkey.com 

 

29 listings in the Jacksonville market, 
only three in the immediate Westside 
area. The other two only sleep 2.   

Apartment Competitors 

 

  

Paloma’s Apartments 

5930 Lenox Ave 

https://www.apartments.com/pa
lomas-apartments-jacksonville-
fl/067j3d1/ 

$630-855 per month 1 & 2 BR 
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Westwood Apartments 

1171 Lane Ave S 

https://www.apartments.com/w
estwood-apartments-jacksonville-
fl/zxh1dwx/ 

1 Br $900/mo, 2 BR $1050, 3BR $1275 

Cedar Ridge 

2039 Niblick Dr 

https://www.apartments.com/ap
artments/?bb=9pi5jigwkH8o49xE 

1 BR $675-750 

 

According to Rentometer.com, the average market rent for 2BR apartments in the immediate vicinity of the 
Van Zant House is $806 per month, with a median rent of $815.  There simply aren’t any available studio units 
in the area.  

3.1 Marketing Strategy 
 

Van Zant House utilizes the services of Suncoast Property Management (www.suncoastrentals.com) to market 
and manage the two 2BR and one studio unit attached to the main Van Zant Property.  The current owner, 
Blue Horizon Property Solutions, manages the manufactured home at the back of the property as well as the 
vacation rental.   Suncoast does not current manage manufactured homes or vacation rentals.  If these services 
are added, Suncoast may be retained to do this work, or a new management firm which can handle all aspects 
of the home may be retained.  

3.1.1 Direct Mail 

If a list of Lynyrd Skynyrd fans can be obtained that are within a five hour drive of the property, a direct 
postcard mailing campaign may be employed to drive bookings to the property.  An initial sample mailing of 
100-200 postcards may be dropped first to measure whether or not there is an adequate return on the 
marketing investment.  If there is, then a larger staged mailing may take place.  

3.1.2 Online Advertising  

Much of the success of online efforts today have come from the VZ House Facebook page, which has a current 
following of 20,861 on Facebook as of this writing.  There are a significant number of other Lynyrd Skynyrd 
oriented fan pages that are significantly larger than this, where advertising can be targeted, either through 
organic posting or paid advertising.  

3.1.3 Events and Concerts 

The current incarnation of Lynyrd Skynyrd is still going strong and touring around the world.  The Covid-19 
pandemic has put a temporary hold on many of the band’s activities, but shows for the fall of 2020 are lined up 
in areas that have not been as hard hit.  In addition to concerts, a number of festivals and events celebrating 
Skynyrd and Southern Rock take place every year and may be excellent opportunities to market the property.  
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4 Operating Plan 

4.1 Operations 
 
Full Time Rentals – The Company utilizes Suncoast Property Management to manage the three 
full time apartments under the roof of the main building.  Blue Horizon Property Solutions is 
managing the full-time tenant in the manufactured home. Blue Horizon pays an 8% management 
fee to Suncoast on the income from the full-time rentals.  

For the vacation rental portion of the business, the Company owns a website, 
www.vanzanthouse.com that is hosted by Lodgify.  Lodgify enables direct bookings on the 
VanZantHouse.com website, while it also syncs up with all the other booking sites being used.  
This allows Lodgify to serve as the brain center for all bookings driven through multiple 
channels.  It also allows for easy changes that then cascade across all bookings, which avoids 
duplication of effort.  Further, the main website can easily be customized through Lodgify’s easy 
to use content management system.  

 

AirBnB: https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/40781036  This channel was only added in 2020, and 
has seen pretty significant bookings, although the qualify of guests does not seem to be as good 
as with other booking sites.  

Booking.com:  https://www.booking.com/hotel/us/the-van-zant-house.html?lang=xu 
Booking.com has supplied a modest number of bookings since 2019, and seems to be a steady 
source of quality guests, who leave good reviews, and are easy to manage.  Several international 
guests have booked through this site, or affiliated sites.  

VRBO/Homeaway: https://www.vrbo.com/4998497ha  This site, owned by Expedia, one of the 
largest travel sites in the world, has recently consolidated Homeaway with VRBO, short for 
Vacation Rental By Owner.  It remains to be seen if this consolidation will drive additional traffic, 
but to date, this has been the best source of business for the Company, and the longest running 
listing.  
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Flipkey/Tripadvisor: https://www.tripadvisor.com/VacationRentalReview-g60805-d15231620-
The_Van_Zant_House_The_Cradle_of_Southern_Rock_Lynyrd_Skynyrd_38_Special-
Jacksonville_.html  This site has not provided a significant flow of leads, and to date has been the 
least impactful of all of the booking sites.  Perhaps additional effort will be made to increase 
traffic from this source.  

Managing all of these booking sites and looking for additional places to advertise, will be a 
primary goal of the Company in the coming years.   

The property is located on the Westside of Jacksonville, in the 32205 zip code, which has been one 
of the fastest appreciating zip codes in all of Florida, giving the proximity to both downtown 
Jacksonville and the Westside technology corridor that has seen extensive growth and new jobs 
in recent years.   

 
 

4.2 Timeline 
We intend to remain aggressive as we bring our developments to market: 

When Goal Descriptions 

Q4-20 � Reg-CF Raise � Complete initial raise, pay off existing debt 

Q1-21 � Optimize Operations � Streamline management, optimize web presence 

Q2-21 � Revenue Streams � Explore additional revenue sources 
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When Goal Descriptions 

Q3-21 � Elect Board of Directors � Full marketing and franchise launch with possible demo day 
event for NPs in core market locations 

Q4-21 � Permanent Management � Elect New President 

 

4.3 Management Team 
 

Todd H. Smith �President 

Todd has twenty-eight years of professional business experience and has worked as an 
independent consultant for nineteen years in affiliation with firms such as Cayenne Consulting 
and Mindforce Consulting, and later as the managing director of his own firm, Blue Horizon 
Venture Consulting.  His business plans have helped clients raise hundreds of millions of dollars, 
and he has served clients from pure startup companies to Fortune 500 companies.  Todd has 
worked in a variety of industries including high tech, manufacturing, real estate, medical, and 
sports/leisure.  He has also worked for large corporations such as IBM and Blue Cross Blue 
Shield of Florida in areas such as international accounting, finance, competitive intelligence, and 
mergers & acquisitions.  He holds an MBA from the Anderson School at UCLA, a Master’s in 
International Management from Thunderbird, the American Graduate School of International 
Management, a Masters in Entrepreneurship from the University of Florida, and an 
undergraduate degree in financial management from Clemson University.  

In addition, for more than 22 years, Todd has been working in the real estate industry as a Florida 
Realtor, Broker, and Investor.  He has invested in and brokered millions of dollars in real estate in 
Florida, Louisiana, and Vermont.  

 

Eric & Peggy Eiler �Engineering 

Eric & Peggy handle the part-time maintenance and cleaning for the property and have been 
doing a wonderful job handling maintenance issues as well as cleaning and turning the vacation 
rental over for the next guests.   
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5 Financial Information 

5.1 General Assumptions 

5.1.1 Revenues 

Revenues come from full time tenants and from vacation rental bookings. As improvements are 
made to the property, both the full-time rentals and the vacation rental rates can be increased.  
Bookings in 2020 have been very solid, pandemic notwithstanding.  Average monthly income for 
the year when vacation rentals were not shut down was $2000/mo.  If the average rate is 
$175/night, there is capacity to grow this income to more than $5000/mo with optimal capacity.  

5.1.2 Expenses 

Cost of Goods Sold– COGS management fees.  

Marketing and Sales– Marketing and sales expenses will come from any online advertising 
efforts used to drive traffic to bookings.  

General and administrative – A small salary will be paid to the President for the part time job of 
overseeing the property.  

5.2 Financial Forecast 
The Van Zant House is already a profitable enterprise, and by paying off the debt on the 
property, it will see generous cash flows that will allow for security and upgrades to be made.  

5.3 Financing & Exit Strategy 

 
The Company is seeking $500,000 to repay the existing debt, and $150,000 of the current owner’s 
investment into the property, which he invested out of his own pocket to bring the property from 

Gross Revenue
Gross Revenue 62,370         100% 68,559         100% 75,320            100% 81,913            100% 88,825            100%

Less COGS 2,210            4% 2,320            3% 2,436              3% 2,558              3% 2,686              3%

Gross Margin 60,160         96% 66,239         97% 72,884            97% 79,355            97% 86,139            97%

Operating Expenses
General & Admin 33,307         53% 33,368         49% 33,434            44% 33,499            41% 33,567            38%
Operations 2,400            4% 3,120            5% 4,056              5% 5,273              6% 6,855              8%

Total Operating Expenses 35,707         57% 36,488         53% 37,490            50% 38,772            47% 40,422            46%

Non-Operating Income 2,758            4% 4,003            6% 5,299              7% 6,747              8% 8,345              9%

Pretax Income 27,210         44% 33,754         49% 40,693            54% 47,331            58% 54,063            61%

Net Income 20,408         33% 25,316         37% 30,519            41% 35,498            43% 40,547            46%

2021 2025202420232022
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a run-down unmanaged state to the profitable enterprise it is today.  The current owner, Todd 
Smith, will an additional $50,000 in the property as a 10% stakeholder which will be kept in a 
bank account in the name of Van Zant House Inc at Bank of America.  This amount, along with 
any excess funds raised, will be kept in the account for reserves for replacements.  That said, a 
brand-new roof was installed in June of 2020, and no major expenses are anticipated, aside from a 
possible investment into landscaping.  

 

Use of Funds 

Use of initial proceeds will be used as follows: 

Repayment of existing debt - $250,000 + any payoff and title transfer expenses 

Repayment of current owner - $200,000, $50,000 of which will be re-invested into the new entity 

Reserves for replacements: $50,000 

Total:  $500,000 

 

Exit Strategies 

Investors could realize an exit in several ways.  Almost immediately, cash reserves will begin to 
accumulate to the point where dividend payments and buybacks would be possible.  The Board 
of Directors will make decisions on this on a periodic basis.  A non-profit entity may be formed, 
and donations solicited, and this non-profit could buy out the stakeholders and the property 
moved into a trust in perpetuity.   
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6 Appendices 

6.1 Risks & Mitigating Factors 
As with all companies, the opportunity is tempered with certain risks. Important risks to consider 
are described below using internal and external categories. 

6.1.1 Launch Risks 

� Early Stage Business. We have a short operating history. Management has experience in the 
areas of business, finance, entrepreneurship, real estate, and e-commerce. Van Zant House 
and its prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses, and difficulties 
frequently encountered in any start-up.  

� Branding. Building, strengthening, and maintaining the Van Zant House brand is important 
for its ability to attract and retain customers. Our branding depends upon the success of 
marketing and promotional efforts.  

6.1.2 Technology Associated Risks 

� Failed Search Engine Marketing. Future revenues and inbound leads are dependent upon 
high ranking in the search engines and booking sites.  Reasons for failed campaigns include 
no clear objective (no direction), unrealistic goals, ignorance, no tracking, poor resource 
allocation, wrong keywords, wrong search engines, poor bidding, and inflated market 
conditions.  It is vitally important to identify the risks for failure as it gives indication of 
where mistakes can be avoided. Due diligence is the key to our strategy. 

� Security. Van Zant House will maintain security cameras and recording on premises. 
Technology will be employed to the greatest extent possible to secure the property. 

6.1.3 Business and Financial Risks 

� Competition. Van Zant House operates with limited competition. Through a superior 
product, solid management, and a solid marketing plan, we will become the market leader.  

� Effective marketing and sales. Future financial performance will depend on sales. Market 
acceptance depends on the demand for the specific function of Van Zant House. If Van Zant 
House fails to meet the needs or expectations for whatever reason, Van Zant House’s 
reputation could be damaged, or it could require upgrading and enhancement of service 
resulting in higher costs and time. 

� Poor results by service providers. Van Zant House could be adversely affected if its 
subcontractors/partners fail to perform to our customers’ satisfaction. This could result in 
loss of revenue, loss of market share, failure to achieve market acceptance, diversion of 
resources, injury to reputation and/or damage to brand awareness. 

� Legal issues. Van Zant House will monitor the legal changes affecting the industry and will 
adapt quickly.  Should a situation arise where vacation rentals are no longer legal in the 
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market space, the main house unit can quickly be converted to a full-time residential unit.  
While this will not optimize revenues, it will certainly offset the lost income to a degree.   

 

 

6.2 Historical Marker Text 
 

Musicians Ronnie, Donnie, and Johnny Van Zant spent their formative years growing up in this 
house between the 1950’s and the 1980’s.  While living here, a serendipitous foul ball off of the 
baseball bat of Ronnie Van Zant at a nearby park, struck a young Bob Burns on the head, 
knocking him unconscious.  This chance encounter led to what would soon become one of the 
most famous, hardest working, rock ‘n roll bands in the world, Lynyrd Skynyrd.  Gold and 
Platinum albums from millions of record sales adorned the walls of this home for many years as 
the band toured prodigiously all over the world.  Tragedy cut short the initial incarnation of 
Lynyrd Skynyrd, as four members of the band, including lead singer Ronnie Van Zant, perished 
in a plane crash in Mississippi on October 20th, 1977 after their touring plane ran out of fuel.  All 
other members of the band and crew were seriously injured.  Ten years later, Johnny Van Zant 
took over lead signing duties, as the Lynyrd Skynyrd was reborn with many of the original and 
contributing members.  Donnie Van Zant was a founding member and lead singer of the rock 
band 38 Special, a highly successful band in its own right.  

 

6.3 Van Zant House Related Reading 
 

http://www.lynyrdskynyrdhistory.com/tf.html - Van Zant Childhood Home 

 

Turn it Up! My years with Lynyrd Skynyrd: Love, Life, and Death, Southern Style 

Oct 20, 2011 by Ron Eckerman 

 

The Van Zant Family Southern Music Scrap Book 

1995 by Lacy Van Zant 

 

Lynyrd Skynyrd: Remembering the Free Birds of Southern Rock 

Oct 14, 2003  by Gene Odom and Frank Dorman 

 

Lynyrd Skynyrd: An Oral History Paperback – June 19, 2002 

by Lee Ballinger  
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Freebirds 

Jan 1, 2002 by Marley Brant 

 

Lynyrd Skynyrd, Ronnie Van Zant, and Me ... Gene Odom 

Apr 25, 2011  by Scott Coner 

 

Southbound: An Illustrated History of Southern Rock 

Jul 1, 2014  by Scott B. Bomar 

 

All I Can Do is Write About it: One Boy's Journey Through Music with Lynyrd Skynyrd 

Jun 9, 2013  by C. Eric Banister and Ed King 

 

Killing Yourself to Live: 85% of a True Story 

Jun 13, 2006   by Chuck Klosterman 

 

Lynyrd Skynyrd (Popular Rock Superstars of Yesterday and Today) 

Jan 1, 2008   by Ida Walker 

 

Lynyrd Skynyrd-I'll Never Forget You 

Apr 1983  by Gene Odom 

 

Turn It Up!: Love, Life, and Death, Southern Style 

Oct 27, 2011  by Ron Eckerman 

 

Whiskey Bottles and Brand-New Cars: The Fast Life and Sudden Death of Lynyrd Skynyrd 

Apr 1, 2015  by Mark Ribowsky 

 

Dixie Lullaby: A Story of Music Race and New Beginnings in a New South 

Aug 24, 2004 

by Mark Kemp 

 

The Van-Zant family : Johnny, Donnie, Lacy, Ronnie, and their southern music 
legacyUnknown Binding – 1995 
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by Lacy. Van Zant 

 

Falling Stars: Air Crashes that Filled Rock & Roll Heaven Hardcover – September, 2004 
by Rich Everitt 

 

6.4 Van Zant House Press 
 

1. https://www.jacksonville.com/news/20180510/van-zant-house-childhood-home-of-lynyrd-
skynyrd-38-special-singers-now-officially-history 
 

2. https://www.facebook.com/VanZantHouse/ 
 
 

3. https://www.vanzanthouse.com/ 
 

4. https://news.wjct.org/post/childhood-jacksonville-home-lynyrd-skynyrd-38-special-
singers-now-officially-history 
 
 

5. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tTaCpJ9vt1g 
 

6. https://digitalcommons.unf.edu/historical_architecture_main/7547/ 
 
 

7. https://www.radio.com/blogs/childhood-home-van-zant-brothers-named-heritage-site 
 

8. https://www.904area.com/jacksonville/the-landing/travel/van-zant-house.htm 
 
 

9. https://www.iheart.com/content/2018-05-14-lynyrd-skynyrds-van-zant-brothers-childhood-
home-a-historic-site/ 
 

10. https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=120254 
 
 

11. https://norfolkdailynews.com/106_kix/programs/dave_williams/van-zant-house-a-historic-
place/article_93f2ac36-5548-11e8-96b3-43e56e32bc32.html 
 

12. https://www.waymarking.com/waymarks/WMYQHV_Van_Zant_House 
 
 

13. https://apnews.com/c029d16ae9ca4ef4aea482237d73cb85/Boyhood-home-of-Lynyrd-
Skynyrd-brothers-is-now-historic-site 
 

14. https://www.charlotteobserver.com/entertainment/music-news-
reviews/article211531569.html 
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Assumptions Input Calculated .............................Color Code Keys for Assumptions Sheet Only

General Assumptions / Comments

 * These are high-level forecasts, and do not attempt to capture the details of the Company's existing financial condition.  Unaudited historical financial statements are available upon request.
 * The revenue model represents a simplified version of our actual pricing model.

Revenue Model 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Comments
     Property Value $450,000 $495,000 $544,500 $598,950 $658,845
     Appreciation Rate 10%

Volume Assumptions
Unit A FT Resident 1 1 1 1 1  
Unit B FT Resident 1 1 1 1 1  
Unit C FT Resident 1 1 1 1 1  
Mftd Home FT Resident 1 1 1 1 1
Main House Vacation Rentals 150 165 180 190 200 Nights
Donations 5 20 40 75 100

Price Assumptions
Unit A FT Resident $639.64 $671.62 $705.20 $740.46 $777.49  
Unit B FT Resident $795.00 $834.75 $876.49 $920.31 $966.33  
Unit C FT Resident $867.00 $910.35 $955.87 $1,003.66 $1,053.84  
Mftd Home FT Resident $700.00 $735.00 $771.75 $810.34 $850.85
Main House Vacation Rentals $175.00 $183.75 $192.94 $202.58 $212.71 Average Nightly Rate
Donations $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 $23.00 $25.00

Ramp Up Effect N "Y" or "N"  Monthly Growth First 2 Years Ramped Up
COGS 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Comments

Property Management 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%  Full Time Residents in main property only
 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%   
 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Set Manually in Details
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Employee-Related Operating Expenses 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Comments

Year-End Headcount
General & Admin 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

CEO 1                        1                          1                        1                     1                       
Office Staff -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   

Department Total............................................................. 1                        1                          1                        1                     1                      

Operations
Senior Associate -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
Junior Associate -                     -                      -                    -                  -                    
Dental Assistants -                     -                      -                    -                  -                    
Hygienists -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
Nurses -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   

Department Total............................................................. -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   

Total Year End Headcount.................................................... 1                        1                          1                        1                     1                      
Gross Revenues................................................................... 62,370               68,559                75,320              81,913            88,825             
Revenue Per Employee........................................................ 62,370               68,559                75,320              81,913            88,825             

Average Base Salary by Position
General & Admin 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Note:  These are averages for each position level

CEO 12,000               12,600                13,230              13,892            14,586             
Office Staff -                     -                      -                    -                  -                   

Operations
-                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
-                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
-                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
-                     -                      -                    -                  -                   
-                     -                      -                    -                  -                   

Benefits & Payroll Taxes ………………………………………… 0%

Monthly Average Expenses Per Employee Supplies Trvl & Meals Phone/Post.
General & Admin................................................................... 50                      25                        50                      .......................................................These are average monthly expenses 

Recurring Expenses, Per Month Per Employee
Utilities …………………………………………………………… 100                     ………………………………………………………………………………… Heating, cooling, Internet (excludes phone)
Maintenance & Repairs ………………………………………… 150                    
Liability Insurance ……………………………………………… -                     .................................................................................................................  D&O and E&O are covered in the Corp section
Training and development ……………………………………… -                     
Miscellaneous …………………………………………………… 50                      

Capital Purchases Comments

Equipment Purchases per New Employee Hardware Software
Furniture & 

Fixtures
General & Admin ………………………………………………… -                         -                          -                         .......................................................These are one-time expenses w/new headcount

Depreciation
Hardware ………………………………………………………… 3 years
Software ………………………………………………………… 3 years
Furniture & Fixtures …………………………………………… 7 years
Commercial Property….......................................................... 32 years

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Additional One-Time Equipment & Other Capex 20,000 0 0 0 0 See Capex Worksheet for Details
Property Purchase 400,000             

Marketing Expenses Comments
Advertising Expenses Per Month Beginning Annual Increase

Print Advertising ………………………………………………… -                     Jan-21 30%
Direct Mail -                     Jan-21 30% ....................................................... Includes cost of designing & printing collateral
Online Advertising (PPC, etc.) ………………………………… 100                    Jan-21 30%
One-Time Marketing Costs $0  

Corporate Operating Expenses Comments
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Corporate Insurance (Dir/E&O/Officers, General Liability)...... 50                      50                        50                      50                   50                    Annual Cost, paid monthly

Facilities
Rental Cost / month / sq ft ……………………………………… -                     ................................................................................................................. Rent is calculated on the basis of the square footag
Minimum Sq Ft per employee (incl. common areas)………… 250                    required at the end of each year, based on the head
Minimum Rent....................................................................... -                     ................................................................................................................. The minimum rent is set to equal the current rent

Financing
Interest Earned on Cash Balances …………………………… 1%
Returns Earned on Marketable Securities............................ 3%

Corporate Tax (Federal + State) ………………………………… 25%

Professional Services
General & Admin

Legal Services ………………………………………………… 2,400                 ................................................................................................................. Average cost per day per professional, including ex
Accounting …………………………………………………… 600                    
Management Consultants …………………………………… 1,000                 
Marketing (research, etc) …………………………………… 4,750                 
IT Support 1,000                 
Advertising (excluding media costs) ………………………… 800                    
Public Relations ……………………………………………… 750                    
Call Center…....................................................................... 450                    

Contingency ……………………………………………………… 1%  ………………………………………………………………………………… % of gross margin, to cover unanticipated expenses

Miscellaneous Assumptions Comments

Accounting Policy
Accounts Receivable Cycle …………………………………… 25                       ………………………………………………………………………………… Average days taken to receive cash from customers
Accounts Payable Cycle ……………………………………… 30                       ………………………………………………………………………………… Average days taken to pay suppliers (fixed at 30 da
Salaries Payable Cycle......................................................... 15                       ………………………………………………………………………………… Average days taken to pay salaries (fixed at 15 day

Initial Cash Balance................................................................. -                     
Initial Convertible Debt Balance............................................... -                     
Average interest rate on Convertible Debt............................... 0.0%
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Initial Preferred Equity Balance................................................ -                     ................................................................................................................. Including Additional Paid In Capital
Initial Common Equity Balance................................................ -                     ................................................................................................................. Including Additional Paid In Capital

Deferred Payables & Accrued Expenses
Initial Balance ....................................................................... -                     
% of Positive Operating Cash to Repay Deferrals................ 0%

Cumulative Tax Loss Initial Balance........................................ -                     
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P&L Summary Forecast ($000)

Gross Revenue
Gross Revenue..................................... 62,370        100% 68,559        100% 75,320          100% 81,913          100% 88,825          100%

Less COGS......................................... 2,210          4% 2,320          3% 2,436            3% 2,558            3% 2,686            3%
Gross Margin........................................ 60,160        96% 66,239        97% 72,884          97% 79,355          97% 86,139          97%

Operating Expenses
General & Admin....................................... 33,307        53% 33,368        49% 33,434          44% 33,499          41% 33,567          38%
Operations................................................. 1,200          2% 1,560          2% 2,028            3% 2,636            3% 3,427            4%

Total Operating Expenses................... 34,507        55% 34,928        51% 35,462          47% 36,136          44% 36,994          42%

Non-Operating Income (Expense)................ 2,772          4% 4,050          6% 5,388            7% 6,892            8% 8,563            10%

Pretax Income............................................. 28,425        46% 35,361        52% 42,810          57% 50,112          61% 57,708          65%

2021 2025202420232022
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Revenue Model
Unit A FT Resident
Unit B FT Resident
Unit C FT Resident
Mftd Home FT Resident
Main House Vacation Rentals
Donations
Total Revenues

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

1,919        1,919        1,919        1,919         7,676         8,059         8,462          8,886           9,330           
2,385        2,385        2,385        2,385         9,540         10,017       10,518        11,044         11,596         
2,601        2,601        2,601        2,601         10,404       10,924       11,470        12,044         12,646         
2,100        2,100        2,100        2,100         8,400         8,820         9,261          9,724           10,210         
6,563        6,563        6,563        6,563         26,250       30,319       34,729        38,491         42,543         

25 25 25 25 100 420 880 1,725 2,500
15,592       15,592       15,592       15,592       62,370       68,559       75,320        81,913         88,825         
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Income Statement
 

Gross Revenue
Total Gross Revenue......................................................

Less Cost of Goods Sold
Property Management
0
0
0
Total COGS..................................................................

Gross Margin.........................................................................

Operating Expenses
General & Admin

Salary...............................................................................
Benefits & Taxes..............................................................
Allocated Overhead..........................................................
Professional Services.......................................................
Supplies/ Materials...........................................................
Travel & Meals..................................................................
Telephone/Postage..........................................................

Total General & Admin  ................................................

Operations
Salary...............................................................................
Benefits & Taxes..............................................................
Allocated Overhead..........................................................
Print Advertising ………………………………………………
Trade Shows/Subscriptions …………………………………
One-time Marketing Costs……………………………………
Online Advertising (PPC, etc.) ………………………………

Total Operations  ..........................................................

Total Operating Expenses...................................................

Income Before Int & Taxes...................................................

Net Interest Income..............................................................

Income Before Taxes............................................................
Tax Expense........................................................................

Net Income............................................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

15,592       15,592       15,592       15,592       62,370       68,559       75,320        81,913         88,825         

552           552           552           552            2,210         2,320         2,436          2,558           2,686           
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
552           552           552           552            2,210         2,320         2,436          2,558           2,686           

15,040       15,040       15,040       15,040       60,160       66,239       72,884        79,355         86,139         

3,000        3,000        3,000        3,000         12,000       12,000       12,000        12,000         12,000         
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

4,952        4,952        4,952        4,952         19,807       19,868       19,934        19,999         20,067         
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
150           150           150           150            600            600            600             600              600              
75             75             75             75              300            300            300             300              300              

150           150           150           150            600            600            600             600              600              
8,327        8,327        8,327        8,327         33,307       33,368       33,434        33,499         33,567         

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
300           300           300           300            1,200         1,560         2,028          2,636           3,427           
300           300           300           300            1,200         1,560         2,028          2,636           3,427           

8,627        8,627        8,627        8,627         34,507       34,928       35,462        36,136         36,994         

6,413        6,413        6,413        6,413         25,653       31,311       37,422        43,220         49,145         

517           681           752           822            2,772         4,050         5,388          6,892           8,563           

6,930        7,095        7,165        7,235         28,425       35,361       42,810        50,112         57,708         
1,733        1,774        1,791        1,809         7,106         8,840         10,702        12,528         14,427         
5,198        5,321        5,374        5,426         21,319       26,521       32,107        37,584         43,281         
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Balance Sheet
in $000

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents....................................................
Accounts Receivable, Net (25 days)...................................

Total Current Assets.........................................................

Gross Fixed Assets
Computer Hardware............................................................
Software..............................................................................
Furniture & Fixtures.............................................................
Property, Plant, & Equipment…...........................................

Total Gross Fixed Assets.................................................
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Computer Hardware............................................................
Software..............................................................................
Furniture & Fixtures.............................................................
Property, Plant, & Equipment…...........................................

Total Accumulated Depreciation......................................
Net Fixed Assets.....................................................................

TOTAL ASSETS....................................................................

LIABILITIES

Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable (30 days)................................................
Salaries Payable (15 days)..................................................
Taxes Payable.....................................................................

Total ST Liabilities............................................................
Long Term Liabilities

Convertible Debt, Including Accrued Interest......................
Deferred Payables & Expenses...........................................

Total Long Term Debt.......................................................

TOTAL LIABILITIES..............................................................

EQUITY
Preferred Stock....................................................................
Common Stock....................................................................
Retained Earnings...............................................................

TOTAL EQUITY.....................................................................

LIABILITIES & EQUITY.........................................................

Statement of Cash Flows
in $000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income..........................................................................
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash

Depreciation & Amortization.............................................
Increase in Deferred Taxes..............................................
Increase in Accounts Payable..........................................
Less: Increase in Accounts Receivable............................

Cash Flows from Operating Activities...........................

Cash Generated from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment.................................

Cash Generated from Investing Activities........................

Cash Generated from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net...................
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock, net..................
Proceeds from long term debt, net......................................

Cash Generated from Financing Activities.......................

Beginning Cash......................................................................
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash...........................................
Ending Cash...........................................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

87,467       95,538       104,806     114,127     114,127     155,923     203,279       256,119       314,642       
4,331        4,331        4,331        4,331         4,331         4,761         5,231          5,688           6,168           

91,799       99,869       109,138     118,459     118,459     160,684     208,509       261,808       320,810       

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

20,000       20,000       20,000       20,000       20,000       20,000       20,000        20,000         20,000         

420,000     420,000     420,000     420,000     420,000     420,000     420,000       420,000       420,000       

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
714           1,429        2,143        2,857         2,857         5,714         8,571          11,429         14,286         

3,889        7,778        11,667       15,556       15,556       31,111       46,667        62,222         77,778         
416,111     412,222     408,333     404,444     404,444     388,889     373,333       357,778       342,222       

507,910     512,091     517,471     522,903     522,903     549,573     581,842       619,586       663,032       

479           479           479           479            479            484            490             495              501              
500           500           500           500            500            500            500             500              500              

1,733        593           599           605            605            749            905             1,059           1,219           
2,712        1,572        1,578        1,584         1,584         1,733         1,895          2,054           2,220           

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

2,712        1,572        1,578        1,584         1,584         1,733         1,895          2,054           2,220           

500,000     500,000     500,000     500,000     500,000     500,000     500,000       500,000       500,000       
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

5,198        10,519       15,893       21,319       21,319       47,840       79,947        117,531       160,812       
505,198     510,519     515,893     521,319     521,319     547,840     579,947       617,531       660,812       

507,910     512,091     517,471     522,903     522,903     549,573     581,842       619,586       663,032       

5,198        5,321        5,374        5,426         21,319       26,521       32,107        37,584         43,281         

3,889        3,889        3,889        3,889         15,556       15,556       15,556        15,556         15,556         
1,733        (1,140)       6               6                605            144            157             154              160              

979           -            -            -             979            5                6                 5                  6                  
4,331        -            -            -             4,331         430            470             458              480              
7,467        8,070        9,269        9,321         34,127       41,795       47,356        52,841         58,522         

(420,000)   -            -            -             (420,000)    -             -              -               -               
(420,000)   -            -            -             (420,000)    -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               

-            87,467       95,538       104,806     -             114,127     155,923       203,279       256,119       
87,467       8,070        9,269        9,321         114,127     41,795       47,356        52,841         58,522         
87,467       95,538       104,806     114,127     114,127     155,923     203,279       256,119       314,642       
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Receipts & Disbursements
in $000

Beginning Cash....................................................................

Receipts
Collections........................................................................
Equity Financings.............................................................
Debt Financings, net.........................................................
Interest Revenue..............................................................

Total Receipts...............................................................

Disbursements
COGS

Property Management...................................................
......................................................................................

Operating Expenses
Salaries.........................................................................
Benefits & Employment Taxes......................................
Training & Development................................................
Supplies/Materials.........................................................
Travel & Meals..............................................................
Telephone/Postage.......................................................
Maintenance & Repair...................................................

   Print Advertising ……………………………………………
   Trade Shows/Subscriptions ………………………………
   One-time Marketing Costs…………………………………
   Online Advertising (PPC, etc.) ……………………………

Rent...............................................................................
Utilities...........................................................................
Insurance.......................................................................
Professional Services....................................................
Taxes.............................................................................
Equipment Purchases...................................................
Contingency..................................................................
Miscellaneous................................................................

Total Disbursements.........................................................

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash.........................................

Ending Cash..........................................................................

Cash Sources & Uses
in $000

Beginning Cash....................................................................

Sources of Cash
Net Income.......................................................................
Depreciation & Amortization.............................................
Issuance of Debt………………………………………………
Issuance of Preferred Stock.............................................
Issuance of Common Stock..............................................
Plus Changes In:

Accounts Payable..........................................................
Salaries Payable...........................................................
Taxes Payable...............................................................

Total Sources of Cash.........................................................

Uses of Cash
Buyback of Preferred Stock..............................................
Buyback of Common Stock..............................................
Debt Repayment...............................................................
Less Changes In:

Accounts Receivable.....................................................
Gross Fixed Assets.......................................................

Total Uses of Cash..............................................................

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash.........................................

Ending Cash..........................................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

-            87,467       95,538       104,806     -             114,127     155,923       203,279       256,119       

11,261       15,592       15,592       15,592       58,038       68,130       74,851        81,455         88,345         
500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
517           681           752           822            2,772         4,050         5,388          6,892           8,563           

511,778     16,274       16,344       16,414       560,811     72,179       80,239        88,348         96,908         

552           552           552           552            2,210         2,320         2,436          2,558           2,686           
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

2,500        3,000        3,000        3,000         11,500       12,000       12,000        12,000         12,000         
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
100           150           150           150            550            600            600             600              600              
50             75             75             75              275            300            300             300              300              

100           150           150           150            550            600            600             600              600              
300           450           450           450            1,650         1,800         1,800          1,800           1,800           
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
300           300           300           300            1,200         1,560         2,028          2,636           3,427           
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
200           300           300           300            1,100         1,200         1,200          1,200           1,200           

8               13             13             13              46              50              50               50                50                
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            2,913        1,785        1,803         6,502         8,696         10,546        12,374         14,267         

420,000     -            -            -             420,000     -             -              -               -               
100           150           150           150            551            657            723             788              856              
100           150           150           150            550            600            600             600              600              

424,311     8,203        7,076        7,093         446,683     30,384       32,883        35,507         38,386         

87,467       8,070        9,269        9,321         114,127     41,795       47,356        52,841         58,522         

87,467       95,538       104,806     114,127     114,127     155,923     203,279       256,119       314,642       

-            87,467       95,538       104,806     -             114,127     155,923       203,279       256,119       

5,198        5,321        5,374        5,426         21,319       26,521       32,107        37,584         43,281         
3,889        3,889        3,889        3,889         15,556       15,556       15,556        15,556         15,556         

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

479           -            -            -             479            5                6                 5                  6                  
500           -            -            -             500            -             -              -               -               

1,733        (1,140)       6               6                605            144            157             154              160              
511,799     8,070        9,269        9,321         538,459     42,225       47,825        53,299         59,002         

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

4,331        -            -            -             4,331         430            470             458              480              
420,000     -            -            -             420,000     -             -              -               -               
424,331     -            -            -             424,331     430            470             458              480              

87,467       8,070        9,269        9,321         114,127     41,795       47,356        52,841         58,522         

87,467       95,538       104,806     114,127     114,127     155,923     203,279       256,119       314,642       
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Staffing Plan

Headcount
General & Admin

CEO
Office Staff
Total General & Admin..................................................

Operations

Total Operations............................................................
Total Headcount
Net Change in Headcount
End of Year Headcount
Annualized Revenue Per Employee

Cash Compensation (Excl. Bonus/Commission)
General & Admin

CEO
Office Staff
Total General & Admin

Operations

Total Operations............................................................

Total Cash Comp....................................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  
62,370       62,370       62,370       62,370       62,370       68,559       75,320        81,913         88,825         

3,000        3,000        3,000        3,000         12,000       12,000       12,000        12,000         12,000         
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

3,000        3,000        3,000        3,000         12,000       12,000       12,000        12,000         12,000         

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

3,000        3,000        3,000        3,000         12,000       12,000       12,000        12,000         12,000         
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Professional Services

Days per Period
Legal Services ………………………………………………
Accounting ……………………………………………………
Management Consultants ……………………………………
Marketing (research, etc) ……………………………………
IT Support
Advertising (excluding media costs) ………………………
Public Relations ………………………………………………
Call Center…....................................................................

Cost per Period 
Legal Services ………………………………………………
Accounting ……………………………………………………
Management Consultants ……………………………………
Marketing (research, etc) ……………………………………
IT Support
Advertising (excluding media costs) ………………………
Public Relations ………………………………………………
Call Center…....................................................................

Total .............................................................................

   Total Professional Services.................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

Proprietary and Confidential - Do Not Distribute D-6 7/24/2020 - 6:02 PM



The Van Zant House
7/24/20 5:59 PM

Capital Purchases
 

General & Admin
Computer Hardware............................................................
Computer Software..............................................................
Furniture & Fixtures.............................................................
Property, Plant, & Equipment…...........................................

Total Purchases for Period...............................................

TOTAL PURCHASES FOR PERIOD.....................................

Depreciation
 

General & Admin
Computer Hardware............................................................
Software..............................................................................
Furniture & Fixtures.............................................................
Property, Plant, & Equipment…...........................................

Total General & Admin..................................................

Total Depreciation for Period..............................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

20,000       -            -            -             20,000       -             -              -               -               

420,000     -            -            -             420,000     -             -              -               -               

420,000     -            -            -             420,000     -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
714           714           714           714            2,857         2,857         2,857          2,857           2,857           

3,889        3,889        3,889        3,889         15,556       15,556       15,556        15,556         15,556         

3,889        3,889        3,889        3,889         15,556       15,556       15,556        15,556         15,556         
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Allocated Overhead
Corporate Overhead

Rent..................................................................................
Utilities..............................................................................
Maintenance & Repair......................................................
Liability Insurance.............................................................
Dir. / E&O / Officer Insurance...........................................
Training & Development...................................................
Depreciation.....................................................................
Contingency......................................................................
Miscellaneous...................................................................

Total Corporate Overhead.............................................

Headcount
General & Admin..............................................................
Operations........................................................................

Total..............................................................................

Allocated Overhead
General & Admin..............................................................
Operations........................................................................

Total..............................................................................

Rent & Taxes
 

Rent
Office Space

Headcount.....................................................................
Required Office Square Footage...................................
Square Footage per Person..........................................
Price per Square Foot...................................................

Total Office Rent........................................................
Minimum Rent (current space)...................................

Total Rent.....................................................................

Taxes
Cumulative Loss...............................................................
Taxable Income................................................................

Tax Expense ...............................................................

Financing Activities
 

TERM DEBT
Starting Balance..................................................................

Additions to Term Debt.....................................................
Payments to Term Debt....................................................

Ending Balance...................................................................

EQUITY
Issuance of:

Preferred Stock.................................................................
Common Stock.................................................................

Total Equity Investment.................................................
Buyback of:

Preferred Stock.................................................................
Common Stock.................................................................

Total Stock Buyback......................................................

2021
Q1:21 Q2:21 Q3:21 Q4:21 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
300           300           300           300            1,200         1,200         1,200          1,200           1,200           
450           450           450           450            1,800         1,800         1,800          1,800           1,800           
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
13             13             13             13              50              50              50               50                50                

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
3,889        3,889        3,889        3,889         15,556       15,556       15,556        15,556         15,556         

150           150           150           150            602            662            729             794              861              
150           150           150           150            600            600            600             600              600              

4,952        4,952        4,952        4,952         19,807       19,868       19,934        19,999         20,067         

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  

4,952        4,952        4,952        4,952         19,807       19,868       19,934        19,999         20,067         

4,952        4,952        4,952        4,952         19,807       19,868       19,934        19,999         20,067         

1               1               1               1                1                1                1                 1                  1                  
250           250           250           250            250            250            250             250              250              
250           250           250           250            250            250            250             250              250              
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
6,930        7,095        7,165        7,235         28,425       35,361       42,810        50,112         57,708         
1,733        1,774        1,791        1,809         7,106         8,840         10,702        12,528         14,427         

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               

500,000     -            -            -             500,000     -             -              -               -               

-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
-            -            -            -             -             -             -              -               -               
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